
  

 

Meeting of the  
 

OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

________________________________________________ 
 

Tuesday, 30 June 2009 at 7.00 p.m. 
______________________________________ 

 

A G E N D A 
__________________________________________ 

 

VENUE 
M71, 7th Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, 

E14 2BG 
 
Members: 
 

Deputies (if any): 
Chair: Councillor Sirajul Islam  
Vice-Chair:Councillor Bill Turner   
  
Councillor Tim Archer 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
Councillor Alexander Heslop 
Councillor Ann Jackson 
Councillor Denise Jones 
Councillor Abjol Miah 
Councillor A A Sardar 
 

Councillor Shahed Ali, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Sirajul 
Islam, Alex Heslop, Ann Jackson, Denise 
Jones, A. A. Sardar and Bill Turner) 
Councillor Peter Golds, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Tim 
Archer) 
Councillor Shiria Khatun, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Sirajul 
Islam, Alex Heslop, Ann Jackson, Denise 
Jones, A. A. Sardar and Bill Turner) 
Councillor Fozol Miah, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Abjol 
Miah) 
Councillor Harun Miah, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Abjol 
Miah) 
Councillor M. Mamun Rashid, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Abjol 
Miah) 
Councillor David Snowdon, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Tim 
Archer) 



 
 
 
 

Councillor Salim Ullah, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Sirajul 
Islam, Alex Heslop, Ann Jackson, Denise 
Jones, A. A. Sardar and Bill Turner) 
 

[Note: The quorum for this body is 3 voting Members]. 
 
Co-opted Members:  
  
Mr Ahbab Miah – Parent Governor Representative 
Mr Abdur Rouf – Parent Governor Representative 
Vacancy – Church of England Diocese Representative 
Vacancy – Roman Catholic Diocese of Westminster 

Representative 
Mr H Mueenuddin – Muslim Community Representative 
 
 
This agenda was unavailable for public inspection within the standard timescales 
set out in the Authority’s constitution due to an electronic failure which 
prevented the agenda from being published. 
 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact: 
 
Amanda Thompson, Democratic Services, 
 
Tel: 020 7364 4651, E-mail: amanda.thompson@towerhamlets.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Tuesday, 30 June 2009 
 

7.00 p.m. 
 

 SECTION ONE 
 

1. CHAIR'S RESOLUTION   
 
 Consideration by Chair whether by reason of the electronic failure referred to on the front 

of the agenda, and in circumstances where the agenda and papers were published on 23 
June 2009, the business of the meeting should proceed on an urgent basis. 
 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting 

Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government 
Finance Act, 1992.  See attached note from the Chief Executive. 
 
 

4. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  
 

3 - 10  

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the 
unrestricted minutes of the meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee held on 9 June 2009. 
 
 

  

5. REQUESTS TO SUBMIT PETITIONS  
 

  

 To be notified at the meeting. 
 

  

6. REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATIONS  
 

  

 To be notified at the meeting. 
 

  

7. SECTION ONE REPORTS 'CALLED IN'  
 

  

 There were no Section One reports ‘called in’ from the 
meeting of Cabinet held on 10 June 2009. 
 
 

  

8. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION  
 

  



 
 
 
 

8 .1 Diversity and Equality Action Plan – 2009/2010   
 

11 - 86  
 (Time allocated – 30 minutes) 

 
  

9. VERBAL UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY LEADS  
 

  

 (Time allocated – 5 minutes each) 
 

  

10. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF SECTION ONE 
(UNRESTRICTED) CABINET PAPERS  

 

  

 (Time allocated – 10 minutes). 
 

  

11. ANY OTHER SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO 
BE URGENT  

 

  

  
 

12. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
 In view of the contents of the remaining items on the agenda the Committee is 

recommended to adopt the following motion: 
 

“That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the press and 
public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting for the consideration of the Section 
Two business on the grounds that it contains information defined as Exempt in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act, 1972.” 
 

EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL SECTION (Pink Papers) 
 

The exempt committee papers in the agenda will contain information, which is commercially, 
legally or personally sensitive and should not be divulged to third parties.  If you do not wish 
to retain these papers after the meeting, please hand them to the Committee Officer present. 
 

  
 

13. SECTION TWO REPORTS 'CALLED IN'  
 

  

 There were no Section Two reports ‘called in’ from the 
meeting of Cabinet held on 10 June 2009. 
 
 

  

14. RESTRICTED MINUTES  
 

87 - 88  

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the 
restricted minutes of the meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee held on 9 June 2009. 
 
 
 

  



 
 
 
 

15. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF SECTION TWO 
(RESTRICTED) CABINET PAPERS  

 

  

 (Time allocated 5 minutes). 
 

  

16. ANY OTHER SECTION TWO (RESTRICTED) 
BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS 
URGENT  

 

  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\5\3\AI00020359\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterestsosctte07010820.doc  
  

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
FOR MEMBERS OF THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
This note is guidance only.  Members should consult the Council’s Code of Conduct for further 
details.  Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their 
own decision.  If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to 
attending at a meeting.   
 
Declaration of interests for Members 
 
Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in 
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution) 
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.  
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and 
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.   
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to 
affect: 
 

(a) An interest that you must register 
 
(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you, 

members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be 
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision. 

 
Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and 
decision on that item.   
 
What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c) 
or (d) below apply:- 
 

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your 
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interests; AND 

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in 
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER   

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which 
you are associated; or 

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application 
 

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a 
meeting:- 
 

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as 
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and  

 
ii. You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and 

not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and  

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



2 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\5\3\AI00020359\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterestsosctte07010820.doc  
  

 
iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial 

interest.   
 

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g. 
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make 
representations.  However, you must immediately leave the room once you have 
finished your representations and answered questions (if any).  You cannot remain in 
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter. 

 
There are particular rules relating to a prejudicial interest arising in relation to Overview 
and Scrutiny Committees 
 
• You will have a prejudicial interest in any business before an Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

or sub committee meeting where both of the following requirements are met:- 
 

(i) That business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken 
by the Council’s Executive (Cabinet) or another of the Council’s committees, sub 
committees, joint committees or joint sub committees 

 
(ii) You were a Member of that decision making body at the time and you were present at 

the time the decision was made or action taken. 
 
• If the Overview & Scrutiny Committee is conducting a review of the decision which you were 

involved in making or if there is a ‘call-in’ you may be invited by the Committee to attend that 
meeting to answer questions on the matter in which case you must attend the meeting to 
answer questions and then leave the room before the debate or decision.   

 
• If you are not called to attend you should not attend the meeting in relation to the matter in 

which you participated in the decision unless the authority’s constitution allows members of 
the public to attend the Overview & Scrutiny for the same purpose.  If you do attend then you 
must declare a prejudicial interest even if you are not called to speak on the matter and you 
must leave the debate before the decision. 

 

Page 2



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/06/2009 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

1 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

HELD AT 7.00 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 9 JUNE 2009 
 

M71, 7TH FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, 
LONDON, E14 2BG 

 
Members Present: 
 
Councillor Sirajul Islam (Chair) 
Councillor Tim Archer 
Councillor Alexander Heslop 
Councillor Ann Jackson 
Councillor Denise Jones 
Councillor Abjol Miah 
Councillor A A Sardar 
Councillor Bill Turner (Vice-Chair) 
  
 
Other Councillors Present: 
 
Councillor Ohid Ahmed 
Councillor Joshua Peck 
Councillor Oliur Rahman 
 
Co-opted Members Present: 
 
Mr Ahbab Miah – Parent Governor Representative 
Mr H Mueenuddin – Muslim Community Representative 

 
 

Officers Present: 
 
Lutfur Ali – (Assistant Chief Executive) 
Michael Keating – (Service Head, Scrutiny & Equalities) 
Afazul Hoque – (Acting Scrutiny Policy Manager) 
David Galpin – (Head of Legal Services (Community)) 
Stephanie Ford – (Performance Manager) 
Kael Long – (Performance Officer) 
Jebin Syeda – (Scrutiny Policy Officer) 

 
 
 

1. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR  
 

COUNCILLOR SIRAJUL ISLAM IN THE CHAIR 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/06/2009 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

2 

The Chair welcomed everyone to the first meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee for the new Municipal Year.   
 
Councillor Islam also asked the Committee to note that a Scrutiny Away Day 
had been arranged for 20th June 2009 between 9.30am and 1.00pm at The 
Royal Foundation of St. Katharine.  The purpose of the day would be to have 
a short induction followed by the development of the annual scrutiny work 
programme.  
 
MOVED by Councillor A A Sardar, Seconded by Councillor Alexander Heslop 
and 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Councillor Bill Turner be elected Vice-Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee for the current Municipal Year. 
 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Stephanie Eaton. 
 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
In response to a question from Councillor Denise Jones concerning standing 
declarations of interest, Mr David Galpin, Legal Advisor to the Committee, 
advised that any declarations of interest should only relate to items due to be 
considered on the agenda and it was not necessary to have standing 
declarations. 
 
There were no declarations of interest made. 
 
 

4. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the unrestricted minutes of the meeting held on 5 May April 2009 be 
agreed as a correct record. 
 
 

5. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PROCEDURES  
 
 

5.1 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Terms of Reference, Protocols and 
Guidance  
 

Page 4



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/06/2009 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

3 

Mr Michael Keating, Service Head, Scrutiny and Equalities, introduced the 
report detailing the Committee’s Terms of Reference, protocols for Members 
and the procedures for the receipt of deputations and petitions. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s terms of reference be noted and 
that the protocols and guidance be agreed. 
 
 

5.2 Membership of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee / Appointment of 
Six Lead Scrutiny Members/Establishment of the Health Scrutiny Panel / 
Co-options to the Committee  
 
Miss Amanda Thompson introduced the report and advised the Committee of 
the need to agree the new scrutiny lead portfolios and lead members based 
on the Community Plan themes. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
1. That the membership of the Committee be noted; 
 
2. That the Scrutiny Lead Portfolios based on the Community Plan be 

agreed and the following Scrutiny Leads be appointed:- 
 
 Councillor Alexander Heslop – A Great Place to Live 
 Councillor A A Sardar – A Prosperous Community 
 Councillor Denise Jones – A Safe and Supportive Community 
 Councillor Tim Archer – A Healthy Community 
 Councillor Ann Jackson – One Tower Hamlets 
 Councillor Bill Turner – Excellent Public Services 
 
3. That the establishment of the Health Scrutiny Panel and the appointment 

of Members thereto as detailed below be noted;  
 

Councillor Tim Archer (Chair) 
Councillor Lutfa Begum 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
Councillor Alexander Heslop 
Councillor Ann Jackson 
Councillor Bill Turner 
Councillor Abjol Miah 

 
4. That the current details of the nominated/co-opted Members of the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee as set out in the report be noted; and 
 
5. That the intention to seek independent Members from the Local 

Involvement Network for co-option to the Health Scrutiny Panel be noted. 
 
 

Page 5



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/06/2009 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

4 

5.3 Schedule of Dates  
 
Miss Amanda Thompson introduced the report detailing the schedule of 
meeting dates for the new Municipal year. The Committee were asked to note 
that the meeting on 1 September 2009 would begin at 5.30pm, and not 7pm, 
to take account of Ramadan. 
 
Councillor Bill Turner asked if it would be possible to consult all Members of 
the Committee regarding the order and timing of agenda items for 1 
September in case not everyone was able to attend the start of the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the schedule of dates for meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee for the Municipal Year 2009/2010 be noted, and all Members be  
consulted regarding the agenda for 1 September. 
 
 

6. REQUESTS TO SUBMIT PETITIONS  
 
None. 
 
 

7. REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATIONS  
 
None. 
 
 

8. SECTION ONE REPORTS 'CALLED IN'  
 
There were no Section One reports ‘called in’ from the meeting of Cabinet 
held on 6 May 2009. 
 
 

9. BUDGET AND POLICY FRAMEWORK ISSUES  
 
 

9.1 Strategic Plan 2009/10-11/12: Year 1 Action Plan and Outline Plan  
 
Councillor Ohid Ahmed, Lead Member, Resources and Performance, 
introduced the report which detailed the Community Plan themes and 
priorities, key progress measures as well as the strategic activities that the 
Council would deliver during the coming year. 
 
He also drew the Committee’s attention to the Year 1 Action Plan which 
detailed the milestones, lead members and officers for each of the strategic 
activities, and included tables of recent performance and future targets 
relating to the Council’s Strategic Indicators. 
 

Page 6



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/06/2009 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

5 

Arising from the discussion a number of points were made which it was 
agreed should be referred to Cabinet for consideration as set out below: 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee broadly welcomed the Strategic Plan 
and the target areas that the Cabinet has identified as priorities over the 
coming 12 months including tackling crime, improving employment rates, 
promoting community cohesion, improving housing, increasing recycling and 
maximising the benefits to the Borough derived from the Olympics.  The 
Committee also emphasised a number of items as needing priority attention 
within the plans and which the Cabinet should consider in its debate on the 
adoption of the plan. 
 
The Committee highlighted that the format of the Plan was not clear in helping 
to understand what the targets meant and asked the Lead Member to ensure 
that this is clarified in future.  
 
The Committee wish to reinforce to Cabinet the importance of engaging the 
community in the Olympics and the need to ensure that there are various 
initiatives targeted to engage all sections of the community.  
 
The Committee supported the Cabinet’s recognition of the importance of 
reducing energy use and use more renewable energy sources. In particular 
the Committee emphasised the need to change the personal life styles of 
residents to achieve these targets.  
 
Finally the Committee wish to reinforce to Cabinet the importance of 
continuing its improvements in delivering on its set targets within the Strategic 
Plan.  The Committee also believe that the Council should be benchmarking 
itself against other Boroughs, particularly the leading performers in each area, 
and thus driving forward its own goals and performance. 
 
 

10. PERFORMANCE MONITORING  
 
 

10.1 Diversity & Equality Action Plan 2008-09 - End of Year Monitoring Report  
 
Councillor Josh Peck, Deputy Leader of the Council, introduced the end of 
year progress report on the Council’s Diversity and Equality Action Plan for 
2008/9 which demonstrated that the Council was continuing to make good 
progress on the implementation of the diversity and equality agenda, and had 
responded effectively to recent changes in legislation and policy. 
 
In response to questions Councillor Peck advised that the new ‘Transgender’ 
equality strand would need to be incorporated, and that the Pan Disability 
Panel was on target to launch in July 2009.  
 

Page 7



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/06/2009 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

6 

Councillor Peck further advised that although there were two red indicators 
that related to the Olympics, the Council’s contribution to the Olympic Legacy 
Masterplan had been submitted to the LDA and a response was awaited. In 
response to a question concerning the role of the Council’s Olympic 
Ambassador, Councillor Peck advised that all of the Cabinet portfolios 
contained an element of the Olympics within them, but the Ambassador’s role 
was to try and involve local residents and work to ensure benefits to the 
community. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

11. SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT  
 
 

11.1 Affordable Homeownership - Report of the Scrutiny Working Group  
 
The Chair introduced the report submitting the recommendations of the 
Affordable Homeownership Working Group for consideration by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Councillor Tim Archer suggested that it would also be important to consider 
exactly what was ‘affordable’ to local people as many could still not afford 
intermediate rent levels. 
 
Councillor Alex Heslop stated that he welcomed the recommendation for a full 
feasability study to consider the development of a local community land trust 
model as these appeared to be much more affordable than some of the other 
low cost home ownership options, especially now that land values had fallen 
as a result of the credit crunch, and now was a good time to seriously 
consider it as an option. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
1. To agree that the draft report be taken forward for submission to 

Cabinet, and 
 
2. That the Service Head, Scrutiny and Equalities be authorised to agree 

the final report before its submission to Cabinet, after consultation with 
the Scrutiny Lead for A Great Place to Live. 

 
 

12. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
CABINET PAPERS  
 
The Chair moved and it was RESOLVED 
 

Page 8



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/06/2009 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

7 

That the following Section 1 pre-decision questions be submitted to Cabinet 
for consideration: 
 
Agenda Item 8.1 Amendment to the Statement of Community 
Involvement (CAB 001/090) 
 
1. Many local residents raise concerns with councillors about small 

planning applications which officers have delegated authority to make 
decisions. This is an area where local residents feel that their views are 
not considered. Can the Cabinet consider reviewing this to find 
alternative ways residents’ voices can be heard on smaller 
applications?  

 
2. Will the Cabinet look into including local voluntary organisations such 

as the Ramblers Association and Bikers and statutory groups as 
standard consultees on all local planning applications?  

 
 
Agenda Item 8.2 Contract for the Independent Review of Environmental 
Statements (CAB 002/090)  
 
1. What is the Environment Impact Statement statutory consultation 

process and do we consult local residents on them? 
 
Agenda Item 9.1 Children’s Services Capital Programme ( CAB 003/090) 
 
1. Can the Cabinet tell us what they think may be the implications of 

investing this heavily on the Osmani Youth Centre site when there may 
be a need in the near future to spend this money on schools with 
government grants reducing?  

 
Agenda Item 12.2 Disposal of various Council owned properties (CAB 
005/089)   
 
1. In regards to the disposal of the former workshop, 517a Commercial 

Road will the Cabinet ensure that Network Housing Group consider 
parking provision if the property is developed for disabled residents? 

 
Agenda Item 12.3 Cabinet Sub Bodies 2009/10 Terms of Reference and 
Membership (CAB 006/090) 
 
1. In Appendix A of the report a list of Working Parties and Advisory 

Bodies currently established are listed. Can the Cabinet consider 
establishing a new group or adding to the terms of reference of one 
these groups on how we deal with issues arising from the London City 
Airport? 

 
 

13. ANY OTHER SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) BUSINESS WHICH THE 
CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT  

Page 9



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/06/2009 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

8 

 
None. 
 
 

14. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 
1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 
1985, the press and public were excluded from the remainder of the meeting 
for the consideration of the Section Two business on the grounds that it 
contained information defined as Exempt in Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972. 
 
 

15. SECTION TWO REPORTS 'CALLED IN'  
 
There were no Section Two reports ‘called in’ from the meeting of Cabinet 
held on 6 May 2009 
 
 

16. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF SECTION TWO (RESTRICTED) CABINET 
PAPERS  
 
The Chair moved and it was RESOLVED 
 
That all the Section 2 pre-decision questions received be submitted to Cabinet 
for consideration: 
 
 

17. ANY OTHER SECTION TWO (RESTRICTED) BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR 
CONSIDERS URGENT  
 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 8.05pm 
 
 
 
 
Chair, Councillor Sirajul Islam 
 
 

Page 10



  
Committee 
 
Overview and Scrutiny  

Date 
 
30th June 2009 

Classification 
 
Unrestricted 
 

Report 
No 

Agenda 
Item No 
     7.1 

Report of: 
 
Service Head, Scrutiny and Equalities 
 
Originating Officer(s) 
Frances Jones  
Diversity and Equality Coordinator, 
Scrutiny and Equalities  
 

Title:  
 
Diversity and Equality Action Plan – 
2009/2010 
 
Wards Affected All 

 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1  This report presents Cabinet with the Council’s draft Diversity and Equality Action Plan 

(DEAP) 2009/10. The Plan pulls together an ambitious programme of equalities work 
across the Council.  It reflects the strategic level activities required for the implementation 
of the Council’s Race, Disability, Gender, Religion/Belief, Sexual Orientation and Age 
Equality Schemes, the actions that are necessary to achieve and maintain the highest level 
of the Equality Standard for local government and meet the requirements of the new 
Equality Framework for Local Government which will replace the Equality Standard in 
autumn 2009. It also sets out the activities to be undertaken to implement the Council’s 
commitment to Community Cohesion. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That Overview and Scrutiny comments on the Diversity and Equality Action Plan 2009/10 

which is set out in Appendix 1. 
 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 1972 SECTION 100D (AS AMENDED) 

LIST OF “BACKGROUND PAPERS” USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 
 
Brief description of background papers: 
 
Equality Action Plan 2008/09 agreed by 
Cabinet on 30 July 2008. 
 
Six-monthly and end of year monitoring 
reports, Overview and Scrutiny, on 13th 
January 2009 and 9 June 2009. 

 
Name and telephone number of holder 
and address where open to inspection 
 
France Jones, Diversity & Equality 
Coordinator, Scrutiny and Equalities 
020 7364 4521 

 
 

Agenda Item 8.1

Page 11



3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Tower Hamlets is one of the most culturally diverse and vibrant boroughs in the country.  

The rich cultural heritage of people living and working in the borough has been something 
that the Council has valued and celebrated.  While diversity brings tremendous strengths to 
Tower Hamlets, it also brings real challenges.  There continue to be groups in the local 
community who are not yet able to access all the opportunities and life chances that are 
available.  Some people continue to face discrimination at work and in the community.  The 
Council is committed to tackling this and promoting an environment where people are 
treated with dignity and respect, where people’s differences are understood and valued, 
and where different communities are able to live at ease with each other. 

 
3.2 The Council has also sought to be at the very forefront of developments on equalities and 

community cohesion, benchmarking progress against best practice from across the 
country.  This commitment and the achievement of real progress on the ground have been 
recognised by central government.  
 

3.3 The Council has placed Diversity and Equality at the core of the Strategic Plan and has 
developed an effective approach to equality action planning and monitoring. In March 2002 
the then Policy and Implementation Committee agreed to bring together the separate 
Stephen Lawrence Action Plan and the Equality Action Plan into a single integrated 
document.  The aim was to create a strong focus for driving equalities through the 
organisation and achieving real change on the ground.  This has continued to be continued 
to be the case and this year’s Diversity and Equality Action Plan therefore draws together a 
programme of strategic level actions to drive forward work in three areas: 

 
• The delivery of the Council’s six Equality Schemes in relation to Race, Disability, 

Gender, Religion/Belief, Age and Sexual Orientation  
• Work towards meeting the requirements of the proposed new Equality Bill, including 

the production of a Single Equality Duty in 2010 
• Work to improve the capacity of the organisation to tackle inequality through the use 

of the Equality Framework for Local Government  
 
3.4 The national Equality Standard, which was introduced in 2002, has been a powerful tool for 

taking forward a broad and integrated approach to addressing equalities issues. Cabinet 
formally adopted the Equality Standard in 2002 and, from that time, it has been a key 
reference in planning and reviewing the Council’s equalities agenda.  In September 2009 
the Equality Standard will be replaced by the Equality Framework for Local Government. 
The Framework has been designed to enable local authorities to build on work undertaken 
to meet the requirements of the Equality Standard but provides a simplified, more 
proportionate and locally relevant framework for assessment. It links closely to the new 
Corporate Area Assessment performance framework with a key emphasis on place 
shaping and identifying and addressing the needs of local communities. The Framework 
assesses progress in five domains: Knowing your community and equality mapping; Place 
shaping, leadership, partnership and organisational commitment; Community engagement 
and satisfaction; Responsive services and customer care; and a modern and diverse 

Page 12



workforce. The actions set out in the corporate capacity section of the Diversity and 
Equality Action Plan reflect these domains.  
 

3.5 Using the Equality Standard, the Council has been able to track progress and success year 
on year.  An important strength is the opportunity to have progress independently validated 
which first took place in May 2006.  This confirmed that Tower Hamlets was at Level 5 of 
the Standard and the Council was the first local authority in the country to receive the 
Equality Mark from the Improvement and Development Agency in recognition of this.   

 
3.6 In March 2007 the Equality Standard was revised and the key changes included: 
 

• The achievement of demonstrable outcomes in regard to age, religion or belief and 
sexual orientation by March 2009 

• Every department and service is engaged in equality self-assessment and external 
validation from levels 3-5 of the Standard 

• A greater emphasis on the community leadership role of local government in 
influencing partners to improve their equalities practice and deliver outcomes for 
local residents  

 
In March 2009 we were re-assessed against the revised Equality Standard. The report 
produced by our assessor set out strengths and areas for improvement which have 
informed the content of this year's Diversity and Equality Action Plan.  

 
3.7 Cabinet first agreed the Council’s Race Equality Scheme in 2002 and subsequently a new 

3-year scheme for 2005/08.  On 8 November 2006 Cabinet agreed the Disability Equality 
Scheme and on 4 April 2007 the Gender Equality Scheme was also agreed.  The actions 
set out in each of these statutory documents reflect the priorities and requirements of the 
respective Schemes. During the last year we developed three new Equality Schemes in 
relation to religion/belief, age and sexual orientation and we also refreshed our existing 
Race Equality Scheme. These Schemes were agreed by Cabinet on 15th April 2009.  In 
line with national guidance, the objectives within each of these Schemes have been clearly 
highlighted within this year's Diversity and Equality Action Plan.  During 2009-10 we expect 
to see the new Equality Bill introduced into Parliament. The draft Bill contains a number of 
provisions to streamline and strengthen the legal framework to tackle inequality and 
discrimination. Of particular relevance to local authorities are the provisions to introduce a 
new strategic socio-economic duty to reduce socio-economic inequalities and the extension 
of current public duties to promote equality on the basis of race, disability and gender to 
age, sexual orientation, religion or belief, gender reassignment, also including pregnancy 
and maternity. During 2009-10 we will therefore work towards the development of a Single 
Equality Duty which will enable us to address issues of inequality and disadvantage across 
the equality strands.  

 
3.8 In preparation for the introduction of the Single Equality Duty we developed individual 

Equality Schemes for each equality strand. In these Schemes we analysed evidence of 
inequality between individuals and groups in the borough. Drawing on the Equality 
Measurement Framework categories the Equality Schemes offer a description of inequality 

Page 13



which distinguishes between inequality of access and outcome. For example we know that 
many new communities in the borough are less able to access public services as they may 
not be aware of the services that exist, may experience language barriers and may not be 
eligible for some services. To ensure that we respond to this inequality of access we have a 
duty to engage with these communities to identify and minimise barriers and improve 
access. However we also know that for some groups and individuals, tackling inequality of 
outcome is not a case simply of improving access to services but requires a more holistic 
response to a range of factors. Mapping inequality across the equality strands in this way 
has helped us to identify areas of persistent and systemic inequality which arise from a 
complex interplay of factors and require a holistic and long term response. These areas are 
set out in Table 1 (see below) and this year's Diversity and Equality Action Plan focuses on 
these priority areas which require work across a number of council and partner services. 
During the year we will also be exploring the links between these priority areas to develop 
the Single Equality Duty.  

Page 14



Pr
ior

ity
 

are
a 

Ag
e 

Di
sa

bil
ity

 
Ge

nd
er 

Ra
ce

 
Re

lig
ion

/B
eli

ef 
Se

xu
al 

Or
ien

tat
ion

 
A Prosperous 
Community: 
Worklessness 

 Inc
rea

se
 

nu
mb

er 
of 

dis
ab
led

 pe
op
le 

in 
em

plo
ym

en
t 

  

 Re
du
ce
 ra

te 
of 

ec
on
om

ic 
ina

cti
vit
y a

mo
ng
 

wo
rki
ng

 ag
e 

wo
me

n 
 

Re
du
ce
 le
ve
ls 
of 

un
em

plo
ym

en
t 

an
d 

wo
rkl
es
sn
es
s 

am
on
gs
t 

Ba
ng
lad

es
hi 
an
d 

So
ma

li r
es
ide

nts
 

Re
du
ce
 ra

te 
of 

 
ec
on
om

ic 
ina

cti
vit
y a

mo
ng
 

Mu
slim

 w
om

en
 

       

A 
Prosperous 
Community: 
Educational 
achievement  Re

du
ce
 

nu
mb

er 
of 

16
-

18
 ye

ar 
old

s  
no
t in

 
ed
uc
ati
on
, 

em
plo

ym
en
t 

or 
tra

ini
ng
 

 
 

 Im
pro

ve
 un

de
r 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 of
 

bo
ys
 re

lat
ive

 to
 

gir
ls 
at 

GC
SE

 
 

Na
rro

w 
the

 
ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
ga
ps
 be

tw
ee
n 

dif
fer

en
t e

thn
ic 

gro
up
s a

nd
 th
e 

na
tio
na
l a
ve
rag

e  

 
Ta

ck
le 

ho
mo

ph
ob
ia 
in 

sc
ho
ols

 

A Great Place 
to Live: 
Housing 

 
Inc

rea
se
 ac

ce
ss
 

to 
ind

ep
en
de
nt 

livi
ng
 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r 

dis
ab
led

 pe
op
le 

 

Ad
dre

ss
 sh

ort
ag
e 

of 
su
ita
ble

 so
cia

l 
ho
us
ing

 w
hic

h 
ha
s a

 
dis

pro
po
rtio

na
te 

im
pa
ct 
on
 BM

E 
fam

ilie
s 

Ad
dre

ss
 sh

ort
ag
e 

of 
su
ita
ble

 so
cia

l 
ho
us
ing

 w
hic

h 
ha
s a

 
dis

pro
po
rtio

na
te 

eff
ec
t o
n M

us
lim

 
fam

ilie
s 

 

One Tower 
Hamlets: 
Community 
cohesion Str
en
gth

en
 

int
er-

ge
ne
rat

ion
al 

co
he
sio

n 

Gi
ve
 di
sa
ble

d 
pe
op
le 
a v

oic
e 

in 
de
cis

ion
 

ma
kin

g 
 

Inc
rea

se
 th
e 

nu
mb

er 
of 

pe
op
le 

of 
dif
fer

en
t 

ba
ck
gro

un
ds
 w
ho
 

fee
l th

at 
eth

nic
 

dif
fer

en
ce
s a

re 
res

pe
cte

d  

Inc
rea

se
 th
e 

ex
ten

t to
 w
hic

h 
pe
op
le 
of 

dif
fer

en
t fa

ith
s 

sa
y t
he
y g

et 
on
 

we
ll t
og
eth

er 

Re
du
ce
 

ho
mo

ph
ob
ia 
an
d 

pro
mo

te 
un
de
rst
an
din

g 
an
d r

es
pe
ct 
for

 
LG

B p
eo
ple

 

A Healthy 
Community:  
Health 

Re
du
ce
 

ch
ild
ho
od
 

ob
es
ity
 

 

Im
pro

ve
 lif
e 

ex
pe
cta

nc
y f
or 

me
n t
hro

ug
h 

eff
ec
tiv
e h

ea
lth
 

pro
mo

tio
n 

se
rvi
ce
s 

Pr
om

ote
 he

alt
hy
 

life
sty

les
 in
 an

 
eff
ec
tiv
e w

ay
 to

 
BM

E 
co
mm

un
itie

s 
 

Im
pro

ve
 ac

ce
ss
 

to 
pri
ma

ry 
ca
re 

he
alt
h s

erv
ice

s 
for

 LG
B p

eo
ple

 

Ta
bl

e 
1:

 Pr
ior

ity
 ar

ea
s o

f in
eq

ua
lity

 to
 be

 ad
dre

ss
ed

 th
rou

gh
 Eq

ua
lity

 Sc
he

me
s, 

20
09

-12
 

Page 15



 
3.9 The refreshed Community Plan to 2020 includes an overarching theme to 

build ‘One Tower Hamlets’. This theme covers three core elements: 
tackling inequality; building strong and cohesive communities and; 
supporting effective community leadership. The Diversity and Equality 
Action Plan sets out a number of the activities which will enable us to 
deliver on this theme.   

 
3.10 In February 2008 the Government published their response to the 2007 

report of the Commission on Integration and Cohesion. The report 
included a new definition of a cohesive community:  

 
“Our vision of an integrated and cohesive community is based on three 
foundations:  
1. People from different backgrounds having similar life opportunities 
2. People knowing their rights and responsibilities  
3. People trusting one another and trusting local institutions to act fairly 

 and three key ways of living together: 
1. A shared future vision and sense of belonging  
2. A focus on what new and existing communities have in common, 

alongside a recognition of the value of diversity  
3. Strong and positive relationships between people from different 

backgrounds” 
 

3.11 During 2008-09 we worked closely with colleagues across the Council and 
partner organisations to develop our understanding of cohesion in Tower 
Hamlets. We know that there are many examples of innovative and 
effective work taking place across the borough, particularly in our schools, 
in work to tackle hate crime and in community organisations. However this 
is a challenging area in which we cannot afford to be complacent and we 
know that international events and tension and the wider economic 
downturn can have a negative effect on cohesion in the borough. This 
year's Diversity and Equality Action Plan therefore contains a number of 
actions designed to ensure that our work on cohesion is based on an 
accurate and sophisticated assessment of our local context and emerging 
issues and concerns for local communities.  

 
3.12 All of the above developments therefore place an additional spotlight on 

the Council’s diversity and equality work.  Matched with this, in its 
performance monitoring role the Overview and Scrutiny Committee has 
questioned the effectiveness of the model of previous Action Plans as a 
performance management tool.  Over the coming year the Council will 
continue to work to provide excellent public services that understand our 
diversity to achieve better equality.  The Diversity and Equality Action Plan 
will also be monitored to ensure it is an effective tool for measuring and 
analysing the outcomes of that work. 

Page 16



 
4. DISSEMINATION OF THE PLAN 

 
4.1 The preparation of the Diversity and Equality Action Plan has taken place 

through the Council’s Corporate Equalities Steering Group which has 
representation from across the authority and includes the Trade Unions, 
and with the contribution of Directorate Equalities Focus Groups.   

 
4.2 Once agreed by Cabinet, the Plan will be distributed widely and will also 

be published on the Council’s Web site.  Internally, the Plan will be taken 
forward through each of the Directorate Equalities Focus Groups, and will 
be reflected in team plans and individual staff performance and 
development plans.  Copies of the Plan will also be made available 
through the Council’s intranet.  

 
5. CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 The contents of the Diversity and Equality Action Plan have been drawn 

together by the Council’s Corporate Equalities Steering Group with 
contributions from all Directorates and reflecting the input from latest 
consultation, such as the Annual Residents Survey and external 
consultation groups, including the Tower Hamlets Interfaith Forum and the 
LGBT Forum, as well as partnership groups such as the Race and Hate 
Crime Interagency Forum and the Refugee and New Migrants Forum.  
The contents of the Plan are also informed from feedback through the staff 
survey, the local Trade Unions and corporate staff groups which have a 
specific focus on Disability, Sexuality and Ethnicity.   Further input from 
these groups will be sought as part of the implementation process to 
ensure maximum impact is achieved from this work. 

 
6. MONITORING AND EVALUATION ARRANGEMENTS 
 
6.1 As well as the monitoring of implementation taking place through the 

Directorate Equality Focus Groups, and the Corporate Equalities Steering 
Group, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee formally reviews progress 
every six months.  The Council also seeks out opportunities for external 
challenge and benchmarking.  

 
6.2 Over the last year the Deputy Leader chaired the pilot Members’ Diversity 

and Equality Working Group. Aimed to help develop the community 
leadership skills of Councillors, the Group considered three potentially 
continuous issues: 

 
• Our Preventing Violent Extremism work programme;  
• Homophobic hate crime and;  
• Working with new communities 

Page 17



 
The Working Group involved partners and residents to explore real life 
scenarios. These highlighted the complexities involved and the importance 
of creating public space to air them. Arising from the Group Members 
were involved in a public event where local young people discussed with 
central government officials the implications of the Preventing Violent 
Extremism agenda locally. They also participated in events during LGBT 
History Month including a debate about the future of the LGBT Community 
Forum. The work of the Group demonstrated how Members’ on the 
ground experience can provides a vital counterweight to the development 
of strategic plans. Therefore the Working Group will continue this year to 
help develop the authority’s response to the Single Equality Duty. 

 
 
7. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

(LEGAL) 
  
7.1. Cabinet is asked to agree the Diversity and Equality Action Plan for 2009-

10.  The Plan sets out the Council’s commitment to promoting diversity 
and equality and how the Council will deliver on that commitment. 

 
7.2. The Council is subject to general equality duties in relation to race, gender 

and disability, details of which are as follows.  The Council is required in 
carrying out its functions to have due regard to the need to eliminate 
unlawful discrimination on grounds of gender, race and disability.  The 
Council must also have regard to the need to eliminate harassment on 
grounds of gender and disability.  The Council must in addition have 
regard to the need to: promote equality of opportunity in these areas, 
promote good relations between persons of different racial groups; take 
steps to take account of disabled persons’ disabilities, even where that 
involves treating disabled persons more favourably than other persons; 
promote positive attitudes towards disabled persons; and encourage 
participation by disabled persons in public life.  Insofar as the Diversity 
and Equality Action Plan is targeted at race, gender and disability, the plan 
may be regarded as giving effect to the Council’s legal obligations. 

 
7.3. The Council is not presently subject to general equality duties in respect of 

age, sexuality and religion or belief, although the Government has 
announced an intention to introduce a single equality duty and the Equality 
Bill 2009 containing such a duty has been introduced in Parliament.  In the 
absence of general equality duties, the Council is still subject to 
obligations not to discriminate on grounds of age, sexuality and religion or 
belief.  The Diversity and Equality Action Plan may in part be supported by 
the Council’s need to comply with the statutes and regulations listed in the 
first section of the Plan. 

 

Page 18



7.4. To the extent that the Diversity and Equality Action Plan contains broader 
goals of promoting diversity and equality, then it may be viewed as a 
matter of good administration, consistent with both the Equality Standard 
and Equality Framework for Local Government, and in pursuance of the 
Council’s goal of One Tower Hamlets set out in the Community Plan.  The 
Council is empowered under section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000 
to do anything which it considers likely to promote the social, economic or 
environmental well being of Tower Hamlets, provided the action is not 
otherwise prohibited by statute.  The power may be exercised in relation 
to, or for the benefit of: (a) the whole or any part of Tower Hamlets; or (b) 
all or any persons resident in Tower Hamlets.  In exercising the power, 
regard must be had to the Community Plan.  The report and the Diversity 
and Equality Action Plan set out details of the One Tower Hamlets goal 
and how working towards that goal will benefit people living in Tower 
Hamlets.  Cabinet may view the Diversity and Equality Action Plan as 
being supported by its well-being power. 

 
7.5. Having regard to the matters set out above, it is open to Cabinet to 

approve the Diversity and Equality Action Plan. 
 
 
8. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
8.1 Equalities issues should be embedded into service delivery, and they are 

taken into account when budgets are set.  As such, there are no additional 
financial implications arising from adopting the Diversity and Equality 
Action Plan 2009/10.  However, if additional costs arise from implementing 
the Plan, they must be contained within revenue budget provisions in 
directorates. 

 
9. ONE TOWER HAMLETS 
 
9.1 The Diversity and Equality Action Plan 2009-10 represents an important 

step in progressing the Council’s commitment to building One Tower 
Hamlets as a place in which people live together and where they are 
treated with respect and fairness regardless of their differences.  The Plan 
demonstrates that a commitment to tackling inequality and promoting 
cohesion is at the heart of the Council’s agenda and sets out the work due 
to take place to integrate diversity and equality fully into all aspects of 
service delivery and employment practice.  The 2009-10 Plan also 
explores the inter relationship between work on equalities and community 
cohesion. The aim of the Action Plan is to create an environment in which 
everyone who lives and works in our borough is treated with dignity and 
respect and where everyone can improve their life chances and access 
the increasing opportunities on offer. 

 

Page 19



9.2 The Diversity and Equality Action Plan aims to tackle the barriers currently 
preventing some of the most disadvantaged people in our community from 
accessing the life opportunities on offer and aims to enable them to 
actively participate in creating and sharing prosperity in the borough. It 
also sets out the role of elected members and other community leaders in 
bringing about the change required to drive forward real improvement in 
relation to equality and cohesion.  

 
10. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT 
 
10.1 Efforts will be made to ensure that in delivering the commitments of the 

Diversity and Equality Action Plan the impact on the environment is kept to 
an absolute minimum.  This includes the use of recycled paper in any 
documentation, and careful consideration of the methods used to engage 
with local communities, partners and staff. 

  
11. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 The Council is seeking to implement an ambitious diversity and equality 

agenda in the context of changes in national legislation and standards.  
Progress to date has been very positive, but there is still much to be done 
if all the Council’s targets are to be achieved and all the new legislative 
requirements are fully complied with.  Any slippage could potentially 
undermine this. 

 
11.2 The Diversity and Equality Action Plan provides a focus for all the 

Council’s equalities work, and a means by which Members can ensure 
that each of the progress milestones are achieved.  The arrangements in 
place to review progress during the year through the Corporate Equalities 
Steering Group, Corporate Management Team and finally by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee are considered to be effective ways of keeping 
this work on track. 

 
11.3 Diversity and equality performance indicators will help keep the focus 

firmly on delivery and outcomes.  The emphasis on consultation will mean 
that the Council’s performance in this area will be judged by the 
experiences of service users on the ground. 

 
11.4 The Council will continue to work closely with the Improvement and 

Development Agency (IDeA) to ensure that local practice in implementing 
the Equality Standard and all equalities issues is informed by best practice 
taking place in other parts of the country. 

 
12. APPENDICES 
 Appendix 1 - Diversity and Equality Action Plan 2009/10 
 

Page 20



 
1 

  
Lo

nd
on

 Bo
rou

gh
 of

 To
we

r H
am

let
s 

Di
ve

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
Ac

tio
n P

lan
 

Ap
ril 

20
09

 - M
arc

h 2
01

0 
 

(In
co

rpo
rat

ing
 th

e a
cti

on
s f

rom
 th

e R
ac

e, 
Dis

ab
ility

, G
en

de
r, 

Re
lig

ion
/Be

lie
f, A

ge
 an

d S
ex

ua
l O

rie
nta

tio
n E

qu
ali

ty 
Sc

he
me

s a
nd

 w
ork

 to
 st

ren
gth

en
 co

mm
un

ity
 co

he
sio

n) 
 

Page 21



 
2 

 
Co

nt
en

ts
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa
ge
 N
o. 

 
Va
lui
ng
 D
ive

rsi
ty:
 O
ur
 po

lic
y s
tat
em

en
t o
n d

ive
rsi
ty 
an
d e

qu
ali
ty 

 
 

 
 

 
3 

 
Th
e p

ur
po
se
 of
 th
e D

ive
rsi
ty 
an
d E

qu
ali
ty 
Ac
tio
n P

lan
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
6 

 
 

Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 pr
og
res

s i
n 2

00
8/0

9 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
8 

 
Th
e C

or
po
rat
e F

ram
ew
or
k f
or
 D
ive

rsi
ty 
an
d E

qu
ali
ty 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
11
 

 
Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 In
dic

ato
rs 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

16
 

 
Di
ve
rsi
ty 
an
d E

qu
ali
ty 
Ac
tio
n P

lan
 co

rp
or
ate

 pr
ior
itie

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

26
 

 
Di
ve
rsi
ty 
an
d E

qu
ali
ty 
Ac
tio
n P

lan
 se

rvi
ce
 pr
ior
itie

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    
    
   2

9 
 

Eq
ua
lity

 Im
pa
ct 
As
se
ss
me

nts
 to
 be

 un
de
rta
ke
n i
n 2

00
9/1

0 
 

 
 

 
 

 
55
 

 
 

    
  

 
   

Page 22



 
3 

VA
LU
IN
G 
DI
VE
RS

ITY
: O

UR
 PO

LIC
Y S

TA
TE
ME

NT
 O
N 
DI
VE
RS

ITY
 A
ND

 EQ
UA

LIT
Y 

 Ou
r c
om

mi
tm
en
t 

 Va
lui

ng
 di

ve
rsi

ty 
is 

on
e o

f th
e f

ou
r c

ore
 va

lue
s o

f T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 C
ou

nc
il. 

 W
e w

ill p
rom

ote
 di

ve
rsi

ty 
an

d e
qu

ali
ty 

in 
ev

ery
thi

ng
 w

e 
do

 to
 im

pro
ve

 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 lif

e f
or 

ev
ery

on
e l

ivin
g, 

wo
rki

ng
 an

d v
isit

ing
 To

we
r H

am
let

s. 
 Th

e b
oro

ug
h’s

 di
ve

rsi
ty 

is 
on

e o
f it

s 
gre

ate
st 

str
en

gth
s a

nd
 as

se
ts.

  W
e w

ill b
uil

d u
po

n t
his

 by
 w

ork
ing

 w
ith

 th
e T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 to

 pr
ov

ide
 ac

ce
ss

ibl
e a

nd
 

res
po

ns
ive

 se
rvi

ce
s t

ha
t e

na
ble

 ev
ery

on
e t

o t
ak

e p
art

 in
 th

e s
oc

ial
, c

ult
ura

l a
nd

 ec
on

om
ic 

we
alt

h o
f th

e b
oro

ug
h. 

 Ac
hie

vin
g t

his
 is

 
ce

ntr
al 

to 
de

live
rin

g t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 vi
sio

n, 
is 

lin
ke

d t
o o

ur 
Str

ate
gic

 Pl
an

 pr
ior

itie
s a

nd
 ob

jec
tiv

es
 an

d f
orm

s a
 dr

ivin
g f

orc
e w

ith
in 

the
 

Co
mm

un
ity

 Pl
an

 an
d k

ey
 to

 cr
ea

tin
g a

 co
he

siv
e c

om
mu

nit
y. 

 Ou
r a
im
s a

nd
 va

lue
s 

 As
 a 

se
rvi

ce
 pr

ov
ide

r w
e w

ill: 
 

• 
Pr

om
ote

 eq
ua

lity
 of

 op
po

rtu
nit

y a
nd

 el
im

ina
te 

dis
cri

mi
na

tio
n i

n t
he

 pl
an

nin
g a

nd
 de

live
ry 

of 
ou

r s
erv

ice
s i

n t
erm

s o
f a

ge
, 

dis
ab

ility
, e

thn
icit

y, 
ge

nd
er,

 se
xu

al 
ori

en
tat

ion
, re

lig
ion

 or
 be

lie
f, h

ea
lth

 an
d i

nc
om

e s
tat

us
 

• 
Pr

om
ote

 go
od

 re
lat

ion
s b

etw
ee

n c
om

mu
nit

ies
 an

d a
dd

res
s n

eg
ati

ve
 st

ere
oty

pin
g o

f a
ny

 gr
ou

ps
 

• 
En

su
re 

tha
t a

ll r
es

ide
nts

 ha
ve

 eq
ua

l o
pp

ort
un

ity
 to

 pa
rtic

ipa
te 

in 
the

 de
mo

cra
tic

 pr
oc

es
s 

• 
Ta

ck
le 

ha
ras

sm
en

t re
lat

ing
 to

 a 
pe

rso
n’s

 ag
e, 

dis
ab

ility
, e

thn
icit

y, 
ge

nd
er,

 se
xu

al 
ori

en
tat

ion
, re

lig
ion

 or
 be

lie
f, h

ea
lth

 an
d 

inc
om

e s
tat

us
 

 
As

 an
 em

plo
ye

r w
e w

ill: 
 

• 
De

ve
lop

, re
vie

w 
an

d p
rom

ote
 po

lici
es

 an
d p

rac
tic

es
 th

at 
en

su
re 

eq
ua

lity
 of

 op
po

rtu
nit

y a
nd

 el
im

ina
te 

dis
cri

mi
na

tio
n f

or 
ou

r 
wo

rkf
orc

e i
n a

ll a
rea

s o
f e

mp
loy

me
nt 

(in
clu

din
g r

ec
rui

tm
en

t, r
ete

nti
on

, le
arn

ing
 an

d d
ev

elo
pm

en
t, p

rom
oti

on
, g

rie
va

nc
e, 

dis
cip

lin
ary

 an
d r

eti
rem

en
t) 

• 
En

su
re 

tha
t o

ur 
wo

rkf
orc

e r
efl

ec
ts 

the
 di

ve
rse

 na
tur

e o
f th

e b
oro

ug
h 

 
W

e w
ill c

om
ply

 w
ith

: 
• 

the
 Eq

ua
l P

ay
 Ac

t 1
97

0 
• 

the
 Se

x D
isc

rim
ina

tio
n A

ct 
19

75
 

• 
the

 R
ac

e R
ela

tio
ns

 Ac
t 1

97
6 

• 
the

 R
ac

e R
ela

tio
ns

 (A
me

nd
me

nt)
 Ac

t 2
00

0 
• 

the
 D

isa
bil

ity
 D

isc
rim

ina
tio

n A
ct 

19
95

 
• 

the
 D

isa
bil

ity
 D

isc
rim

ina
tio

n A
ct 

20
05

 
• 

the
 H

um
an

 R
igh

ts 
Ac

t 1
99

8 

Page 23



 
4 

• 
the

 Em
plo

ym
en

t E
qu

ali
ty 

(R
eli

gio
n o

r B
eli

ef)
 R

eg
ula

tio
ns

 20
03

 
• 

the
 Em

plo
ym

en
t E

qu
ali

ty 
(S

ex
ua

l O
rie

nta
tio

n) 
Re

gu
lat

ion
s 2

00
3  

• 
the

 Em
plo

ym
en

t E
qu

ali
ty 

(A
ge

) R
eg

ula
tio

ns
 20

06
 

• 
the

 Eq
ua

lity
 Ac

t 2
00

6 
• 

Eq
ua

lity
 Bi

ll 2
00

9 
 W

e w
ill r

ec
og

nis
e o

ur 
co

mm
un

ity
 le

ad
ers

hip
 ro

le 
an

d u
se

 th
is 

to 
wo

rk 
tow

ard
s a

 co
he

siv
e c

om
mu

nit
y i

n w
hic

h i
ne

qu
ali

ty 
is 

tac
kle

d 
an

d e
qu

ali
ty 

pro
mo

ted
.  

 Ho
w 
we
 w
ill 
co
nti
nu
e t
o d

eli
ve
r o
ur
 co

mm
itm

en
t 

 Ac
hie

vin
g t

he
 hi

gh
es

t le
ve

l o
f th

e E
qu

ali
ty 

Sta
nd

ard
 fo

r L
oc

al 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t h

as
 be

en
 cr

itic
al 

to 
de

live
rin

g o
ur 

co
mm

itm
en

t.  
Th

e 
Sta

nd
ard

 is
 a

 n
ati

on
all

y 
rec

og
nis

ed
 fr

am
ew

ork
 w

hic
h 

we
 h

av
e 

us
ed

 to
 m

ea
su

re 
ou

r p
rog

res
s 

to 
ma

ins
tre

am
ing

 d
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d 

eq
ua

lity
.  I

n M
arc

h 2
00

9 w
e w

ere
 re

-as
se

ss
ed

 ag
ain

st 
the

 St
an

da
rd 

an
d t

he
 re

po
rt p

rod
uc

ed
 by

 ou
r a

ss
es

so
r s

et 
ou

t s
tre

ng
ths

 an
d 

are
as

 fo
r i

mp
rov

em
en

t w
hic

h 
ha

ve
 in

for
me

d 
thi

s y
ea

r's
 P

lan
. In

 S
ep

tem
be

r 2
00

9 
the

 E
qu

ali
ty 

Sta
nd

ard
 w

ill 
be

 re
pla

ce
d 

by
 th

e 
Eq

ua
lity

 Fr
am

ew
ork

 fo
r L

oc
al 

Go
ve

rnm
en

t.  
W

e h
av

e n
ow

 se
t o

urs
elv

es
 th

e t
arg

et 
of 

rea
ch

ing
 a 

rat
ing

 of
 ‘E

xc
ell

en
t’ u

nd
er 

the
 ne

w 
Fra

me
wo

rk 
an

d w
ill b

e a
ss

es
se

d i
n a

utu
mn

 20
09

.   
 Ou

r c
om

mi
tm

en
t is

 su
pp

ort
ed

 by
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

leg
al 

du
tie

s t
ha

t re
qu

ire
 us

 to
 pr

om
ote

 eq
ua

lity
 an

d e
lim

ina
te 

dis
cri

mi
na

tio
n. 

 Th
es

e 
pro

vid
e i

mp
ort

an
t to

ols
 to

 he
lp 

fur
the

r e
mb

ed
 di

ve
rsi

ty 
an

d e
qu

ali
ty 

in 
the

 cu
ltu

re 
of 

the
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

.  W
e b

eli
ev

e w
e h

av
e a

 st
ron

g 
mo

ral
 an

d s
oc

ial
 du

ty 
to 

rec
og

nis
e t

ha
t d

isc
rim

ina
tio

n t
ak

es
 pl

ac
e, 

tha
t te

ns
ion

s c
an

 so
me

tim
es

 ex
ist

 be
tw

ee
n d

iffe
ren

t 
co

mm
un

itie
s, 

an
d t

o d
o e

ve
ryt

hin
g w

e c
an

 to
 ch

all
en

ge
 pr

eju
dic

e a
nd

 di
sc

rim
ina

tio
n a

nd
 pr

om
ote

 be
tte

r u
nd

ers
tan

din
g a

nd
 re

sp
ec

t. 
 W

e r
ec

og
nis

e t
ha

t d
eli

ve
rin

g t
his

 co
mm

itm
en

t c
an

 on
ly 

be
 ac

hie
ve

d t
hro

ug
h b

uil
din

g s
us

tai
na

ble
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
s. 

 W
e w

ill d
eli

ve
r o

ur 
co

mm
itm

en
t b

y: 
 

• 
bu

ild
ing

 on
 ou

r g
oo

d p
rac

tic
e 

• 
inv

olv
ing

 al
l s

ec
tor

s o
f o

ur 
co

mm
un

ity
 in

 th
e d

es
ign

, re
vie

w 
an

d s
cru

tin
y o

f o
ur 

se
rvi

ce
 de

live
ry 

an
d e

mp
loy

me
nt 

pra
cti

ce
s 

• 
pro

mo
tin

g i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 an

d a
cc

es
s t

o o
ur 

se
rvi

ce
s i

n a
cc

es
sib

le 
wa

ys
 

• 
ca

rry
ing

 ou
t E

qu
ali

ty 
Im

pa
ct 

As
se

ss
me

nts
 of

 ne
w 

an
d e

xis
tin

g p
oli

cie
s a

nd
 pr

ac
tic

es
 to

 m
ak

e s
ure

 th
at 

the
y w

ill n
ot 

dis
cri

mi
na

te 
ag

ain
st 

an
yo

ne
 

• 
de

live
rin

g s
erv

ice
s w

hic
h a

re 
ap

pro
pri

ate
, fl

ex
ibl

e a
nd

 re
sp

on
siv

e t
o t

he
 ne

ed
s o

f th
e c

om
mu

nit
y 

• 
rem

ov
ing

 ba
rrie

rs 
wh

ich
 de

ny
 pe

op
le 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 ou
r s

erv
ice

s 
• 

us
ing

 ou
r p

ow
ers

 to
 m

ak
e s

ure
 th

at 
org

an
isa

tio
ns

 pr
ov

idi
ng

 se
rvi

ce
s o

n o
ur 

be
ha

lf w
ork

 in
 lin

e w
ith

 th
is 

po
licy

 

Page 24



 
5 

• 
pro

mo
tin

g a
n e

nv
iro

nm
en

t w
hic

h g
ive

s a
ll r

es
ide

nts
 an

 eq
ua

l c
ha

nc
e t

o l
ea

rn,
 w

ork
 an

d l
ive

 fre
e o

f d
isc

rim
ina

tio
n a

nd
 

pre
jud

ice
 

• 
de

ve
lop

ing
 a 

wo
rkf

orc
e w

hic
h r

efl
ec

ts 
at 

all
 le

ve
ls 

the
 co

mm
un

ity
 w

e s
erv

e 
• 

ma
kin

g s
ure

 th
at 

all
 em

plo
ye

es
 an

d C
ou

nc
illo

rs 
kn

ow
 th

e e
ffe

cts
 of

 th
is 

po
licy

 an
d a

re 
pro

vid
ed

 w
ith

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 tra
ini

ng
 

• 
ma

kin
g s

ure
 th

at 
all

 em
plo

ye
es

 (a
nd

 th
e r

es
ide

nt 
co

mm
un

itie
s) 

kn
ow

 ab
ou

t th
eir

 rig
hts

 of
 pr

ote
cti

on
 fro

m 
dis

cri
mi

na
tio

n, 
ha

ras
sm

en
t o

r b
ull

yin
g 

• 
de

ve
lop

ing
 an

d p
rom

oti
ng

 po
lici

es
 w

hic
h g

ive
 ev

ery
on

e e
qu

al 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 em

plo
ym

en
t a

nd
 re

lat
ed

 op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 

• 
se

ttin
g p

erf
orm

an
ce

 ta
rge

ts 
so

 w
e c

an
 m

ea
su

re 
ou

r p
rog

res
s. 

 Ou
r D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

Ac
tio

n P
lan

 ex
pla

ins
 ho

w 
we

 w
ill d

eli
ve

r u
po

n o
ur 

co
mm

itm
en

t e
ac

h y
ea

r.  
W

e w
ill r

eg
ula

rly
 re

vie
w,

 
as

se
ss

 an
d e

va
lua

te 
ou

r p
rog

res
s a

nd
 ad

dre
ss

 an
y a

rea
s o

f u
nd

erp
erf

orm
an

ce
 an

d w
ea

kn
es

se
s i

n p
oli

cy
 an

d p
rac

tic
e. 

  
 

Page 25



 
6 

TH
E P

UR
PO

SE
 O
F T

HE
 D
IVE

RS
ITY

 A
ND

 EQ
UA

LIT
Y A

CT
IO
N 
PL
AN

 
 To

we
r H

am
let

s C
ou

nc
il h

as
 pl

ac
ed

 di
ve

rsi
ty 

an
d e

qu
ali

ty 
at 

the
 co

re 
of 

its
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 an

d i
s c

om
mi

tte
d t

o m
ain

tai
nin

g t
he

 ve
ry 

hig
he

st 
rat

ing
 (‘E

xc
ell

en
t’) 

un
de

r th
e n

ew
 Eq

ua
lity

 Fr
am

ew
ork

 fo
r L

oc
al 

Go
ve

rnm
en

t.  
 Th

e n
ati

on
al 

Eq
ua

lity
 St

an
da

rd,
 w

hic
h w

as
 in

tro
du

ce
d i

n 2
00

2, 
ha

s b
ee

n a
 po

we
rfu

l to
ol 

for
 ta

kin
g f

orw
ard

 a 
bro

ad
 an

d i
nte

gra
ted

 
ap

pro
ac

h t
o a

dd
res

sin
g e

qu
ali

tie
s i

ss
ue

s. 
 C

ab
ine

t fo
rm

all
y a

do
pte

d t
he

 Eq
ua

lity
 St

an
da

rd 
in 

20
02

 an
d, 

fro
m 

tha
t ti

me
, it

 ha
s b

ee
n 

a k
ey

 re
fer

en
ce

 in
 pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 re
vie

win
g t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 eq

ua
litie

s a
ge

nd
a. 

 In
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 th

e E
qu

ali
ty 

Sta
nd

ard
 w

ill b
e 

rep
lac

ed
 by

 th
e E

qu
ali

ty 
Fra

me
wo

rk 
for

 Lo
ca

l G
ov

ern
me

nt.
 Th

e F
ram

ew
ork

 ha
s b

ee
n d

es
ign

ed
 to

 en
ab

le 
loc

al 
au

tho
riti

es
 to

 bu
ild

 
on

 w
ork

 un
de

rta
ke

n t
o m

ee
t th

e r
eq

uir
em

en
ts 

of 
the

 Eq
ua

lity
 St

an
da

rd 
bu

t p
rov

ide
s a

 si
mp

lifie
d, 

mo
re 

pro
po

rtio
na

te 
an

d l
oc

all
y 

rel
ev

an
t fr

am
ew

ork
 fo

r a
ss

es
sm

en
t. I

t li
nk

s c
los

ely
 to

 th
e n

ew
 C

orp
ora

te 
Ar

ea
 As

se
ss

me
nt 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 fra

me
wo

rk 
wit

h a
 ke

y 
em

ph
as

is 
on

 pl
ac

e s
ha

pin
g a

nd
 id

en
tify

ing
 an

d a
dd

res
sin

g t
he

 ne
ed

s o
f lo

ca
l c

om
mu

nit
ies

. T
he

 Fr
am

ew
ork

 as
se

ss
es

 pr
og

res
s i

n 
fiv

e d
om

ain
s: 

 
 

• 
Kn

ow
ing

 yo
ur 

co
mm

un
ity

 an
d e

qu
ali

ty 
ma

pp
ing

;  
• 

Pla
ce

 sh
ap

ing
, le

ad
ers

hip
, p

art
ne

rsh
ip 

an
d o

rga
nis

ati
on

al 
co

mm
itm

en
t;  

• 
Co

mm
un

ity
 en

ga
ge

me
nt 

an
d s

ati
sfa

cti
on

;  
• 

Re
sp

on
siv

e s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 cu

sto
me

r c
are

; 
• 

Mo
de

rn 
an

d d
ive

rse
 w

ork
for

ce
.  

 In 
pre

pa
rat

ion
 fo

r o
ur 

as
se

ss
me

nt 
ag

ain
st 

the
 ne

w 
Fra

me
wo

rk 
in 

the
 au

tum
n, 

thi
s y

ea
r’s

 D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
Ac

tio
n P

lan
 co

nta
ins

 
a c

om
pre

he
ns

ive
 pr

og
ram

me
 of

 ac
tio

ns
 to

 en
su

re 
tha

t o
ur 

eq
ua

litie
s p

rac
tic

e m
ee

ts 
the

 re
qu

ire
me

nts
 of

 th
e n

ew
 F

ram
ew

ork
 an

d 
en

ab
les

 us
 to

 ac
hie

ve
 an

 ‘E
xc

ell
en

t’ r
ati

ng
. 

 In 
de

ve
lop

ing
 ou

r E
qu

ali
ty 

Sc
he

me
s i

n r
ela

tio
n t

o R
ac

e, 
Ag

e, 
Se

xu
al 

Or
ien

tat
ion

, R
eli

gio
n/B

eli
ef,

 D
isa

bil
ity

 an
d G

en
de

r w
e 

an
aly

se
d e

vid
en

ce
 of

 in
eq

ua
lity

 be
tw

ee
n i

nd
ivid

ua
ls 

an
d g

rou
ps

 in
 th

e b
oro

ug
h. 

Dr
aw

ing
 on

 th
e E

qu
ali

ty 
Me

as
ure

me
nt 

Fra
me

wo
rk 

ca
teg

ori
es

, th
e E

qu
ali

ty 
Sc

he
me

s p
rov

ide
 a 

de
sc

rip
tio

n o
f in

eq
ua

lity
 w

hic
h d

ist
ing

uis
he

s b
etw

ee
n i

ne
qu

ali
ty 

of 
ac

ce
ss

 an
d 

ou
tco

me
. F

or 
ex

am
ple

 w
e k

no
w 

tha
t m

an
y n

ew
 co

mm
un

itie
s i

n t
he

 bo
rou

gh
 ar

e l
es

s a
ble

 to
 ac

ce
ss

 pu
bli

c s
erv

ice
s a

s t
he

y m
ay

 no
t 

be
 aw

are
 of

 th
e s

erv
ice

s t
ha

t e
xis

t, m
ay

 ex
pe

rie
nc

e l
an

gu
ag

e b
arr

ier
s a

nd
 m

ay
 no

t b
e e

lig
ibl

e f
or 

so
me

 se
rvi

ce
s. 

To
 en

su
re 

tha
t w

e 
res

po
nd

 to
 th

is 
ine

qu
ali

ty 
of 

ac
ce

ss
 w

e h
av

e a
 du

ty 
to 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 th

es
e c

om
mu

nit
ies

 to
 id

en
tify

 an
d m

ini
mi

se
 ba

rrie
rs 

an
d i

mp
rov

e 
ac

ce
ss

. H
ow

ev
er 

we
 al

so
 kn

ow
 th

at 
for

 so
me

 gr
ou

ps
 an

d i
nd

ivid
ua

ls,
 ta

ck
lin

g i
ne

qu
ali

ty 
of 

ou
tco

me
 is

 no
t a

 ca
se

 si
mp

ly 
of 

im
pro

vin
g a

cc
es

s t
o s

erv
ice

s b
ut 

req
uir

es
 a 

mo
re 

ho
list

ic 
res

po
ns

e t
o a

 ra
ng

e o
f fa

cto
rs.

 M
ap

pin
g i

ne
qu

ali
ty 

ac
ros

s t
he

 eq
ua

lity
 

str
an

ds
 in

 th
is 

wa
y h

as
 he

lpe
d u

s t
o i

de
nti

fy 
are

as
 of

 pe
rsi

ste
nt 

an
d s

ys
tem

ic 
ine

qu
ali

ty 
wh

ich
 ar

ise
 fro

m 
a c

om
ple

x i
nte

rpl
ay

 of
 

fac
tor

s a
nd

 re
qu

ire
 a 

ho
list

ic 
an

d l
on

g t
erm

 re
sp

on
se

. T
he

se
 ar

ea
s a

re 
se

t o
ut 

in 
Ta

ble
 1 

(at
tac

he
d, 

pa
ge

 65
) a

nd
 th

is 
ye

ar'
s 

Div
ers

ity
 an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

Ac
tio

n P
lan

 fo
cu

se
s o

n t
he

se
 pr

ior
ity

 ar
ea

s w
hic

h r
eq

uir
e w

ork
 ac

ros
s a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

co
un

cil 
an

d p
art

ne
r 

Page 26



 
7 

se
rvi

ce
s. 

Th
es

e p
rio

rity
 ar

ea
s a

re:
 

 
• 

Ta
ck
le 
wo

rkl
es
sn
es
s a

nd
 ec

on
om

ic 
ina

cti
vit
y a

mo
ng

 ta
rge

t g
rou

ps
 

• 
Im
pr
ov
e e

du
ca
tio
na
l a
ch
iev

em
en
t fo

r ta
rge

t g
rou

ps
 

• 
Im
pr
ov
e h

ou
sin

g p
ro
vis

ion
 fo

r ta
rge

t g
rou

ps
 

• 
St
ren

gth
en
 co

he
sio

n b
etw

ee
n c

om
mu

nit
ies

 an
d i
nd
ivi
du
als

  
• 

Im
pr
ov
e h

ea
lth
 an

d w
ell
be
ing

 an
d t
ac
kle

 in
eq
ua
liti
es
 in
 he

alt
h  

 Th
is 

Ac
tio

n P
lan

 lin
ks

 to
 ot

he
r P

lan
s a

nd
 th

e m
ain

 on
es

 ar
e h

igh
lig

hte
d a

s: 
 Th
e C

om
mu

nit
y P

lan
 se

ts 
ou

t th
e v

isio
n a

nd
 ob

jec
tiv

es
 of

 th
e T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
, lo

ok
ing

 fo
rw

ard
 to

 20
20

. T
he

 Pl
an

 w
as

 
ref

res
he

d i
n 2

00
7 a

nd
 is

 up
da

ted
 an

nu
all

y. 
 Th

e P
lan

 em
bra

ce
s t

he
 br

ea
dth

 of
 st

rat
eg

ies
 w

hic
h t

he
 C

ou
nc

il a
nd

 its
 pa

rtn
ers

 ha
ve

 in
 

pla
ce

 to
 de

live
r o

ur 
vis

ion
 an

d o
bje

cti
ve

s. 
 An

 ov
era

rch
ing

 th
em

e f
or 

the
 re

fre
sh

ed
 C

om
mu

nit
y P

lan
 is

 a 
co

mm
itm

en
t to

 bu
ild

ing
 

‘O
ne

 To
we

r H
am

let
s’.

 Th
is 

pu
ts 

tac
klin

g i
ne

qu
ali

ty,
 st

ren
gth

en
ing

 re
lat

ion
sh

ips
 be

tw
ee

n c
om

mu
nit

ies
 an

d b
uil

din
g s

tro
ng

 an
d 

eff
ec

tiv
e c

om
mu

nit
y l

ea
de

rsh
ip 

at 
the

 he
art

 of
 al

l th
at 

we
 do

. W
ork

ing
 ac

ros
s t

he
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 to

 en
su

re 
bo

rou
gh

-w
ide

 pr
og

res
s t

o 
the

 hi
gh

es
t s

tan
da

rds
 of

 eq
ua

litie
s p

rac
tic

e i
s o

ne
 of

 th
e p

rom
ise

s i
n p

lac
e f

or 
20

08
-09

. O
ne

 of
 th

e k
ey

 w
ay

s i
n w

hic
h t

his
 w

ill b
e 

de
live

red
 is

 th
rou

gh
 th

e L
oc

al 
Ar

ea
 Ag

ree
me

nt 
(LA

A)
.   

 Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 St
rat
eg
ic 
Pla

n s
ets

 ou
t a

 w
ork

 pl
an

 fo
r T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 C

ou
nc

il a
nd

 is
 up

da
ted

 an
nu

all
y. 

 Em
be

dd
ed

 w
ith

in 
the

 
bre

ad
th 

of 
the

 St
rat

eg
ic 

Pla
n i

s a
 co

mm
itm

en
t to

 de
live

rin
g t

he
 C

om
mu

nit
y P

lan
 co

mm
itm

en
t to

 bu
ild

ing
 O

ne
 To

we
r H

am
let

s. 
 Th
e R

ac
e E

qu
ali
ty 
Sc
he
me

 20
09
-12

: T
he

 R
ac

e R
ela

tio
ns

 (A
me

nd
me

nt)
 Ac

t 2
00

0 p
lac

es
 a 

sta
tut

ory
 du

ty 
on

 th
e C

ou
nc

il t
o 

pro
mo

te 
rac

e e
qu

ali
ty.

  T
he

 ai
m 

is 
to 

he
lp 

pu
bli

c a
uth

ori
tie

s t
o p

rov
ide

 fa
ir a

nd
 ac

ce
ss

ibl
e s

erv
ice

s, 
an

d t
o i

mp
rov

e e
qu

al 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 in
 em

plo
ym

en
t a

nd
 se

rvi
ce

 de
live

ry.
  T

he
 Ac

t p
lac

es
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

sp
ec

ific
 du

tie
s t

o m
ee

t th
e g

en
era

l d
uty

.  T
he

se
 

inc
lud

e t
he

 pr
od

uc
tio

n o
f a

 R
ac

e E
qu

ali
ty 

Sc
he

me
 w

hic
h s

ets
 ou

t th
e a

cti
on

 w
e w

ill t
ak

e o
ve

r 3
 ye

ars
 to

 pr
om

ote
 ra

ce
 eq

ua
lity

.  
Th
e D

isa
bil
ity
 Eq

ua
lity

 Sc
he
me

 20
07
-10

: T
he

 D
isa

bil
ity

 D
isc

rim
ina

tio
n A

ct 
20

05
 am

en
de

d t
he

 D
isa

bil
ity

 D
isc

rim
ina

tio
n A

ct 
19

95
 

an
d p

lac
ed

 a 
du

ty 
on

 th
e C

ou
nc

il t
o p

rom
ote

 eq
ua

lity
 fo

r d
isa

ble
d p

eo
ple

.  O
ur 

Dis
ab

ility
 Eq

ua
lity

 Sc
he

me
 se

ts 
ou

t th
e a

cti
on

s w
e 

wil
l ta

ke
 to

 ad
dre

ss
 ke

y p
rio

riti
es

 of
 lo

ca
l d

isa
ble

d p
eo

ple
 an

d s
taf

f o
ve

r th
e n

ex
t th

ree
 ye

ars
. T

his
 Sc

he
me

 w
ill b

e r
efr

es
he

d d
uri

ng
 

20
09

-10
 an

d a
 ne

w 
Sc

he
me

 an
d t

hre
e y

ea
r a

cti
on

 pl
an

 pu
bli

sh
ed

 in
 Ap

ril 
20

10
.  

 Th
e G

en
de
r E
qu
ali
ty 
Sc
he
me

 20
07
-10

: T
he

 Eq
ua

lity
 Ac

t 2
00

6 i
ntr

od
uc

ed
 a 

ne
w 

ge
nd

er 
eq

ua
lity

 du
ty 

on
 th

e C
ou

nc
il. 

 Th
e 

Ge
nd

er 
Eq

ua
lity

 D
uty

 pl
ac

es
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

sp
ec

ific
 du

tie
s o

n t
he

 C
ou

nc
il w

hic
h i

nc
lud

e t
he

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
an

d p
rod

uc
tio

n o
f a

 G
en

de
r 

Eq
ua

lity
 Sc

he
me

, fo
llo

win
g c

on
su

lta
tio

n, 
tha

t s
ho

ws
 ho

w 
the

 C
ou

nc
il w

ill f
ulf

il it
s d

uti
es

 un
de

r th
e A

ct 
an

d i
nc

lud
es

 its
 ge

nd
er 

eq
ua

lity
 ob

jec
tiv

es
.  T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 G

en
de

r E
qu

ali
ty 

Sc
he

me
 w

as
 pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 20
07

 an
d s

ets
 ou

t w
ha

t it
 w

ill d
o t

o a
dd

res
s t

he
 ke

y 
pri

ori
tie

s f
or 

loc
al 

wo
me

n, 
me

n a
nd

 tra
ns

ge
nd

er 
pe

op
le 

for
 th

e p
eri

od
 20

07
-11

. 

Page 27



 
8 

 Th
e R

eli
gio

n/B
eli
ef,
 A
ge
 an

d S
ex
ua
l O
rie
nta

tio
n E

qu
ali
ty 
Sc
he
me

s, 
20
09
-12

: T
he

se
 Sc

he
me

s w
ere

 ag
ree

d i
n 2

00
9 a

s p
art

 of
 

ou
r c

om
mi

tm
en

t to
 go

 be
yo

nd
 th

e r
eq

uir
em

en
ts 

lai
d d

ow
n i

n l
aw

 an
d e

ns
ure

 w
e u

nd
ers

tan
d a

nd
 ar

e t
ak

ing
 ac

tio
n t

o a
dd

res
s 

ine
qu

ali
ty 

for
 al

l o
ur 

co
mm

un
itie

s i
n t

he
 bo

rou
gh

.  
 Th

e P
lan

 al
so
 in

co
rpo

rat
es

 hi
gh

 le
ve

l a
cti

on
s t

o d
eli

ve
r th

e T
ow

er 
Ha
ml
ets

 H
om

es
 D
ive

rsi
ty 
St
rat
eg
y. 

 TH
E C

OU
NC

IL’
S P

RO
GR

ES
S I
N 
20
08
-09

  
 Ea

ch
 ye

ar 
the

 C
ou

nc
il s

triv
es

 to
 st

ren
gth

en
 w

ork
 in

 di
ve

rsi
ty 

an
d e

qu
ali

ty 
by

 bu
ild

ing
 on

 th
at 

un
de

rta
ke

n i
n t

he
 pr

ev
iou

s y
ea

r. A
t th

e 
en

d o
f 2

00
8/0

9 8
0%

 pe
rce

nt 
of 

ac
tiv

itie
s w

ith
in 

the
 D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

Ac
tio

n P
lan

 20
08

-09
 ha

d b
ee

n c
om

ple
ted

. T
his

 
rep

res
en

ts 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
ac

hie
ve

me
nts

 in
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

are
as

, in
clu

din
g: 

 
• 

W
e p

rod
uc

ed
 th
ree

 n
ew
 E
qu
ali
ty 
Sc
he
me

s 
in 

rel
ati

on
 to

 R
eli

gio
n/B

eli
ef,

 A
ge

 an
d S

ex
ua

l O
rie

nta
tio

n 
an

d 
ref

res
he

d o
ur 

Ra
ce

 Eq
ua

lity
 Sc

he
me

 
• 

In 
Ja

nu
ary

 20
09

, th
e C

ou
nc

il w
as

 pl
ac

ed
 7t

h  in
 th

e S
ton

ew
all
 W
or
kp
lac

e E
qu
ali
ty 
Ind

ex
 of

 ga
y-f

rie
nd

ly 
org

an
isa

tio
ns

, a
nd

 
ran

ke
d t

op
 lo

ca
l a

uth
ori

ty 
in 

Lo
nd

on
. T

his
 re

pre
se

nts
 a 

sig
nif

ica
nt 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
on

 ou
r p

erf
orm

an
ce

 in
 20

07
/08

 w
he

n w
e 

we
re 

ran
ke

d 1
7th

.   
• 

W
e w

ere
 th

e f
irs

t lo
ca

l a
uth

ori
ty 

to 
sig

n u
p t

o t
he

 Fa
wc
ett
’s 
So
cie

ty’
s ‘
Fa
wc
ett
 C
ha
rte
r’. 

Th
e C

ha
rte

r w
as

 la
un

ch
ed

 in
 la

te 
20

08
 by

 th
e F

aw
ce

tt S
oc

iet
y, 

a l
ea

din
g o

rga
nis

ati
on

 in
 pr

om
oti

ng
 w

om
en

’s 
rig

hts
, a

nd
 ai

ms
 to

 en
su

re 
tha

t w
om

en
 ar

e a
ble

 to
 

ful
fil 

the
ir p

ote
nti

al 
in 

the
 w

ork
pla

ce
 an

d n
ot 

fac
e g

en
de

r-b
as

ed
 di

sc
rim

ina
tio

n. 
 

• 
In 

Fe
bru

ary
 20

09
 w

e l
au

nc
he

d t
he

 D
ive

rsi
ty 
an
d E

qu
ali
ty 
Ne
tw
or
k E

qu
ali
ty 
Im
pa
ct 
As
se
ss
me

nt 
Pe
er 
Su
pp
or
t In

itia
tiv
e. 

Th
rou

gh
 th

is 
pro

gra
mm

e 
thi

rte
en

 m
em

be
rs 

of 
sta

ff 
fro

m 
ac

ros
s t

he
 T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

we
re 

tra
ine

d 
to 

pro
vid

e 
me

nto
rin

g 
su

pp
ort

 to
 c

oll
ea

gu
es

 u
nd

ert
ak

ing
 E

qu
ali

ty 
Im

pa
ct 

As
se

ss
me

nts
 o

f s
erv

ice
s 

in 
the

 b
oro

ug
h. 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
s 

rep
res

en
ted

 on
 th

e I
nit

iat
ive

 in
clu

de
 st

aff
 fr

om
 Jo

b C
en

tre
 P

lus
, lo

ca
l R

eg
ist

ere
d S

oc
ial

 La
nd

lor
ds

, th
e C

ou
rt 

Se
rvi

ce
 an

d 
NH

S T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

. 
• 

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
up

po
rte

d 
a 
pr
og
ram

me
 o
f e

ve
nts

 to
 m

ark
 L
es
bia

n, 
Ga
y, 

Bi
se
xu
al 

an
d 
Tr
an
sg
en
de
r H

ist
or
y 
Mo

nth
, 

Int
ern

ati
on
al 
Wo

me
n’s

 W
ee
k, 
Int
ern

ati
on
al 
Da
y 
for
 D
isa

ble
d 
Pe
op
le,
 O
lde

r P
eo
ple

’s 
Da
y, 
Int
erf
ait
h 
We

ek
, I
sla

m 
Aw

are
ne
ss
 W
ee
k a

nd
 B
lac

k H
ist
or
y M

on
th 
. T

his
 ye

ar’
s p

rog
ram

me
 of

 ev
en

ts 
att

rac
ted

 a 
gre

ate
r n

um
be

r o
f p

eo
ple

 th
an

 
in 

pre
vio

us
 ye

ars
, w

ith
 a 

wid
er 

ran
ge

 of
 pa

rtn
ers

 in
vo

lve
d i

n t
he

 or
ga

nis
ati

on
.  

• 
In 

Ma
y 2

00
8 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il h
eld

 its
 fir

st 
Di
ve
rsi
ty 
an
d E

qu
ali
ty 
co
nfe

ren
ce

 fo
r s

taf
f. T

he
 co

nfe
ren

ce
 pr

ov
ide

d a
n o

pp
ort

un
ity

 
for

 ov
er 

eig
hty

 st
aff

 fro
m 

ac
ros

s t
he

 or
ga

nis
ati

on
 to

 co
ns

ide
r h

ow
 w

e c
an

 w
ork

 to
ge

the
r to

 de
live

r o
n t

he
 co

re 
ele

me
nts

 of
 

the
 ‘O

ne
 To

we
r H

am
let

s’ 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Pl

an
 th

em
e t

o r
ed

uc
e i

ne
qu

ali
tie

s a
nd

 st
ren

gth
en

 co
mm

un
ity

 co
he

sio
n. 
 

• 
Du

rin
g 2

00
8-0

9 w
e h

av
e s

up
po

rte
d t

he
 O
ne
 T
ow

er 
Ha
ml
ets

 C
om

mu
nit
y C

oh
es
ion

 In
no
va
tio
n 
Fu
nd
 fo
r S

ch
oo
ls.

 T
he

 
pil

ot 
sc

he
me

 is
 op

en
 to

 al
l p

rim
ary

 an
d s

ec
on

da
ry 

sc
ho

ols
 in

 th
e b

oro
ug

h w
ho

 ar
e r

eq
uir

ed
 th

rou
gh

 th
e t

erm
s o

f th
e f

un
din

g 

Page 28



 
9 

to 
wo

rk 
joi

ntl
y w

ith
 vo

lun
tar

y o
r p

riv
ate

 se
cto

r p
art

ne
rs 

to 
pro

mo
te 

co
mm

un
ity

 co
he

sio
n w

ith
in 

the
ir l

oc
al 

co
mm

un
itie

s. 
W

e 
are

 th
e f

irs
t lo

ca
l a

uth
ori

ty 
in 

the
 co

un
try

 to
 la

un
ch

 su
ch

 a 
sc

he
me

.   
• 

Th
e A

rts
 an

d E
ve
nts

 Te
am

 or
ga

nis
ed

 73
 co

mm
un

ity
 fe

sti
va

ls 
an

d e
ve

nts
, a

ga
ins

t a
 ta

rge
t o

f 8
0 f

or 
20

08
/09

.   
• 

On
 16

th
 M

ay
 th

e C
ou

nc
il m

ark
ed

 In
ter
na
tio
na
l D
ay
 A
ga
ins

t H
om

op
ho
bia

 by
 ho

ldi
ng

 a 
lun

ch
tim

e s
em

ina
r fo

r s
taf

f o
n t

he
 

top
ic,

 “F
ait

h 
an

d 
Se

xu
ali

ty:
 A

 Q
ue

sti
on

 o
f T

ole
ran

ce
?”.

 T
he

 ta
lk 

wa
s e

xtr
em

ely
 p

op
ula

r w
ith

 o
ve

r 1
00

 m
em

be
rs 

of 
sta

ff 
att

en
din

g t
o h

ea
r fr

om
 an

d t
ak

e p
art

 in
 a 

dis
cu

ss
ion

 w
ith

 a 
pa

ne
l o

f fa
ith

 le
ad

ers
 an

d e
xp

ert
s. 

 
• 

Th
e C

ou
nc

il h
as

 co
nti

nu
ed

 to
 su

pp
ort

 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f th

e I
nte

rfa
ith

 F
oru

m.
 In

 M
arc

h t
he

 fir
st 
loc

al 
int
erf
ait
h 
ne
tw
or
k 

wa
s e

sta
bli

sh
ed

. T
his

 gr
ou

p, 
wh

ich
 is

 ba
se

d i
n L

AP
s 5

 an
d 6

, a
im

s t
o b

rin
g t

og
eth

er 
me

mb
ers

 of
 th

e I
nte

rfa
ith

 Fo
rum

 at
 a 

loc
al 

lev
el 

to 
un

de
rta

ke
 jo

int
 a

cti
vit

ies
 a

nd
 s

tre
ng

the
n 

the
 lin

ks
 b

etw
ee

n 
loc

al 
de

cis
ion

 m
ak

ing
 a

nd
 s

tru
ctu

res
 a

nd
 fa

ith
 

co
mm

un
itie

s. 
Ne

tw
ork

s w
ill 

be
 ro

lle
d o

ut 
ac

ros
s t

he
 bo

rou
gh

 fr
om

 S
ep

tem
be

r f
oll

ow
ing

 th
e r

efr
es

h o
f th

e T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 go

ve
rna

nc
e s

tru
ctu

res
.   

• 
W

e h
av

e p
art

icip
ate

d i
n a

 ra
ng

e o
f n

ati
on

al 
ev

en
ts 

wo
rki

ng
 w

ith
 co

lle
ag

ue
s f

rom
 ac

ros
s t

he
 co

un
try

 to
 sh

are
 an

d d
ev

elo
p 

go
od

 pr
ac

tic
e. 

Ex
am

ple
s o

f s
uc

h e
ve

nts
 in

clu
de

 a 
Lo

nd
on

 C
ou

nc
ils 

ev
en

t in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
8 l

oo
kin

g a
t F

ait
h a

nd
 Se

xu
ali

ty;
 

the
 20

09
 St

on
ew

all
 co

nfe
ren

ce
 an

d t
he

 LG
C 

co
nfe

ren
ce

 on
 Eq

ua
lity

 an
d C

oh
es

ion
 an

d a
n L

GA
 se

mi
na

r o
n F

ait
h a

nd
 th

e 
Pu

bli
c S

ec
tor

 in
 M

arc
h 2

00
9. 

W
e a

lso
 co

nti
nu

e t
o b

e p
art

 of
 th

e S
tee

rin
g G

rou
p o

f C
ap
ita
l A
mb

itio
n’s

 Eq
ua
lity

 St
an
da
rd
 

for
 Lo

nd
on
 Lo

ca
l G
ov
ern

me
nt.

   
• 

Th
rou

gh
 ou

r in
ter
na
l e
qu
ali
ty 
for
um

s w
e h

av
e c

on
tin

ue
d t

o c
on

su
lt s

taf
f to

 te
st 

the
 ef

fec
tiv

en
es

s o
f s

erv
ice

 in
itia

tiv
es

.   
Ex

am
ple

s o
f th

e w
ork

 un
de

rta
ke

n i
n 2

00
8-0

9 i
nc

lud
e: 

  
 
o

 F
oll

ow
ing

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 th
e D

isa
ble

d S
taf

f F
oru

m,
 fu

rth
er 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 to

ok
 pl

ac
e a

rou
nd

 w
elf

are
 po

lici
es

 in
clu

din
g 

the
 C

are
r’s

 Po
licy

, R
eh

ab
ilita

tio
n L

ea
ve

 an
d F

lex
ibl

e W
ork

ing
 H

ou
rs.

  
o

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 B
lac

k a
nd

 M
ino

rity
 E

thn
ic 

Sta
ff F

oru
m 

ha
s r

ev
iew

ed
 th

e C
ou

nc
il’s

 W
ork

for
ce

 to
 R

efl
ec

t th
e C

om
mu

nit
y 

Ac
tio

n P
lan

 an
d w

ill b
e s

cru
tin

isin
g i

ts 
de

live
ry 

in 
the

 ye
ar 

ah
ea

d. 
o

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 L
GB

T 
Sta

ff 
Fo

rum
 w

ork
ed

 w
ith

 L
ea

rni
ng

 a
nd

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t t

o 
rev

iew
 a

nd
 im

pro
ve

 th
e 

Co
un

cil'
s 

co
rpo

rat
e L

GB
T A

wa
ren

es
s t

rai
nin

g a
nd

 de
live

r a
 pr

og
ram

me
 of

 st
aff

 ac
tiv

itie
s f

or 
LG

BT
 H

ist
ory

 M
on

th 
 

 
• 

Co
ns

ult
ing

 w
ith

 bo
th 

sta
ff a

nd
 se

rvi
ce

 us
ers

 is
 a 

vit
al 

wa
y o

f te
sti

ng
 th

e e
ffe

cti
ve

ne
ss

 of
 se

rvi
ce

 in
itia

tiv
es

 an
d t

he
re 

are
 bo

th 
int
ern

al 
an
d e

xte
rn
al 
eq
ua
lity

 fo
ru
ms

.  T
he

 C
ou

nc
il h

as
 th

ere
for

e c
on

tin
ue

d t
o s

up
po

rt t
he

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

thr
ee

 cr
os

s-
cu

ttin
g e

qu
ali

ty 
for

um
s f

or 
dis

ab
led

, L
GB

T a
nd

 BM
E s

taf
f.  

In 
ad

dit
ion

 w
e h

av
e d

ev
elo

pe
d a

n i
nn

ov
ati

ve
 ne

w 
str

uc
tur

e f
or 

inv
olv

ing
 di

sa
ble

d p
eo

ple
 in

 de
cis

ion
 m

ak
ing

. T
his

 ne
w 

Pa
n D

isa
bil

ity
 Pa

ne
l m

irro
rs 

the
 To

we
r H

am
let

s P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
str

uc
tur

e 
an

d w
ill p

rov
ide

 a 
co

mp
reh

en
siv

e a
nd

 ef
fec

tiv
e w

ay
 fo

r th
e v

iew
s a

nd
 ex

pe
rie

nc
e o

f d
isa

ble
d p

eo
ple

 to
 in

flu
en

ce
 an

d s
ha

pe
 

po
licy

 de
ve

lop
me

nt.
  

 
• 

In 
20

08
-09

 th
e r

em
it o

f th
e T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 R

efu
ge

e F
oru

m 
wa

s b
roa

de
ne

d t
o a

dd
res

s m
ore

 co
mp

reh
en

siv
ely

 is
su

es
 re

lat
ing

 
to 

ne
w 

co
mm

un
itie

s i
n t

he
 bo

rou
gh

.  E
SO

L p
rov

isio
n a

nd
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 in

for
ma

tio
n w

ere
 tw

o i
mp

ort
an

t a
rea

s i
nv

es
tig

ate
d b

y 

Page 29



 
10

 

the
 re

vis
ed

 N
ew

 R
es

ide
nts

 an
d R

efu
ge

e F
oru

m.
  T

he
 Fo

rum
 al

so
 ov

ers
aw

 th
e N

ew
 M

igr
an

ts 
Int

eg
rat

ion
 In

itia
tiv

e, 
a o

ne
 

ye
ar 

pro
gra

mm
e t

o s
up

po
rt n

ew
 m

igr
an

t c
om

mu
nit

ies
 in

 To
we

r H
am

let
s w

ith
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 in

for
ma

tio
n, 

rel
ev

an
t s

erv
ice

s a
nd

 
en

ab
le 

the
m 

to 
ful

ly 
pa

rtic
ipa

te 
in 

an
d c

on
trib

ute
 to

 th
e s

oc
ial

, p
oli

tic
al 

an
d e

co
no

mi
c l

ife
 of

 th
e b

oro
ug

h’s
 di

ve
rse

 
co

mm
un

itie
s. 

 Ke
y o

utp
uts

 of
 th

e i
nit

iat
ive

 in
clu

de
d w

elc
om

e p
ac

ks
 fo

r n
ew

 re
sid

en
ts,

 tra
ini

ng
 co

urs
es

 fo
r fr

on
tlin

e s
taf

f a
nd

 
mo

ve
 on

 co
urs

es
 fo

r n
ew

 re
sid

en
ts.

 
 

• 
Un

de
rpi

nn
ing

 th
e i

mp
lem

en
tat

ion
 of

 ou
r w

ork
 is

 a 
ma

jor
 pr

og
ram

me
 of

 Eq
ua
lity

 Im
pa
ct 
As
se
ss
me

nts
 (E

qIA
s) 

co
ve

rin
g 

ge
nd

er,
 ra

ce
, re

lig
ion

/be
lie

f, d
isa

bil
ity

, s
ex

ua
l o

rie
nta

tio
n a

nd
 ag

e. 
 A 

tot
al 

of 
73

 w
as

 co
mp

let
ed

 in
 08

/09
, w

hic
h i

nc
lud

ed
 fo

ur 
‘st

rat
eg

ic 
lev

el’
 Eq

ua
lity

 Im
pa

ct 
As

se
ss

me
nts

 of
 th

e g
ov

ern
an

ce
 of

 th
e T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
, th

e a
rra

ng
em

en
ts 

for
 

all
oc

ati
on

 of
 Pl

an
nin

g O
bli

ga
tio

n f
un

ds
, W

ork
pla

ce
 Pr

og
res

sio
n w

ith
in 

the
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

 an
d C

us
tom

er 
Ac

ce
ss

.  T
he

 
ou

tco
me

s o
f th

e E
qIA

 ac
tio

n p
lan

s h
av

e b
ee

n b
uil

t in
to 

tea
m 

lev
el 

ac
tio

n p
lan

s a
nd

 w
he

re 
ap

pro
pri

ate
 pi

ck
ed

 up
 at

 a 
dir

ec
tor

ate
 or

 co
rpo

rat
e l

ev
el.

    

Page 30



 
11

 

TH
E C

OR
PO

RA
TE
 FR

AM
EW

OR
K 
FO

R 
DI
VE
RS

ITY
 A
ND

 EQ
UA

LIT
Y 

 In 
20

09
-10

 th
e L

ea
d M

em
be

r w
ith

 re
sp

on
sib

ility
 fo

r D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
is 

Co
un

cill
or 

Jo
sh

ua
 Pe

ck
, th

e D
ep

uty
 Le

ad
er.

  T
he

 
Sc

rut
iny

 Le
ad

 fo
r O

ne
 To

we
r H

am
let

s, 
Co

un
cill

or 
An

ne
 Ja

ck
so

n, 
ha

s d
ive

rsi
ty,

 eq
ua

lity
 an

d c
om

mu
nit

y c
oh

es
ion

 w
ith

in 
he

r re
mi

t 
an

d t
he

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r fo

r C
oh

es
ion

, L
oc

ali
sa

tio
n a

nd
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
s i

s C
ou

nc
illo

r R
an

ia 
Kh

an
. 

 Th
e C

orp
ora

te 
Dir

ec
tor

 re
sp

on
sib

le 
for

 di
ve

rsi
ty 

an
d e

qu
ali

tie
s i

s t
he

 As
sis

tan
t C

hie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e, 

Lu
tfu

r A
li. 

Th
e w

ork
 of

 co
-

co
ord

ina
tin

g a
nd

 fa
cili

tat
ing

 w
ork

 ac
ros

s t
he

 C
ou

nc
il is

 un
de

rta
ke

n b
y t

he
 Sc

rut
iny

 an
d E

qu
ali

tie
s s

erv
ice

 ar
ea

 w
hic

h c
om

pri
se

s t
he

 
Se

rvi
ce

 H
ea

d, 
Sc

rut
iny

 an
d E

qu
ali

tie
s, 

Mi
ch

ae
l K

ea
tin

g, 
an

d t
hre

e D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
Co

-or
din

ato
rs 

(Fr
an

ce
s J

on
es

, H
afs

ha
 Al

i 
an

d P
riti

 Ba
tav

ia)
. S

cru
tin

y a
nd

 Eq
ua

litie
s i

s a
lso

 re
pre

se
nte

d o
n t

he
 To

we
r H

am
let

s H
om

es
 D

ive
rsi

ty 
W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p. 
 

 W
ith

in 
ea

ch
 of

 th
e s

erv
ice

 D
ire

cto
rat

es
 th

ere
 is

 a 
se

nio
r a

nd
 ex

ec
uti

ve
 D

ire
cto

rat
e E

qu
ali

ty 
Lia

iso
n O

ffic
er 

(D
EL

O)
.  T

he
se

 ar
e 

Ju
an

ita
 H

ay
ne

s a
nd

 H
ug

h C
ha

mb
ers

 (D
ev

elo
pm

en
t a

nd
 R

en
ew

al)
, H

ele
n J

en
ne

r, L
ay

la 
Ric

ha
rds

 an
d I

sa
be

lle
 C

olo
mb

ea
u 

(C
hil

dre
n’s

 Se
rvi

ce
s),

 R
ob

in 
Be

att
ie 

an
d C

ore
en

 U
ng

 (C
om

mu
nit

ies
, L

oc
ali

tie
s a

nd
 C

ult
ure

), D
eb

ora
h C

oh
en

 an
d E

md
ad

 H
aq

ue
 

(A
du

lt’s
 H

ea
lth

 an
d W

ell
be

ing
), C

lai
re 

Sy
mo

nd
s (

Re
so

urc
es

) a
nd

 M
ich

ae
l K

ea
tin

g a
nd

 Fr
an

ce
s J

on
es

 (C
hie

f E
xe

cu
tiv

e’s
). 

 In 
ord

er 
to 

ma
int

ain
 an

d d
ev

elo
p e

xis
tin

g g
oo

d p
rac

tic
e t

he
 C

ou
nc

il h
as

 in
 pl

ac
e a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

sta
nd

ard
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

al 
pro

ce
du

res
:   

 
• 

Th
e D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

Ac
tio

n P
lan

 is
 ag

ree
d b

y C
ab

ine
t a

nn
ua

lly 
an

d m
on

ito
red

 by
 th

e O
ve

rvi
ew

 an
d S

cru
tin

y 
Co

mm
itte

e s
ix-

mo
nth

ly.
 

 
• 

Th
e C

orp
ora

te 
Eq

ua
litie

s S
tee

rin
g G

rou
p m

ee
ts 

mo
nth

ly 
wit

h a
n a

lte
rna

tio
n b

etw
ee

n b
us

ine
ss

 an
d w

ork
sh

op
 se

ss
ion

s. 
 Th

e 
gro

up
 is

 ch
air

ed
 by

 th
e C

hie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e a

nd
 m

em
be

rsh
ip 

inc
lud

es
 th

e D
EL

Os
 an

d t
he

 tra
de

 un
ion

s. 
 Ea

ch
 D

EL
O 

als
o c

ha
irs

 
a m

on
thl

y D
ire

cto
rat

e E
qu

ali
tie

s F
oc

us
 G

rou
p. 

  
 

• 
Ea

ch
 se

rvi
ce

, te
am

 an
d i

nd
ivid

ua
l w

ork
 pl

an
 is

 ex
pe

cte
d t

o i
nc

lud
e d

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d e
qu

ali
ty 

ob
jec

tiv
es

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t s

taf
f s

ee
 

iss
ue

s a
s p

art
 of

 th
eir

 da
y-t

o-d
ay

 w
ork

.  T
o s

up
po

rt t
his

 a 
ran

ge
 of

 tra
ini

ng
 is

 of
fer

ed
 by

 C
orp

ora
te 

Le
arn

ing
 an

d 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

inc
lud

ing
 ag

e l
eg

isla
tio

n a
nd

 be
st 

pra
cti

ce
, d

isa
bil

ity
 eq

ua
lity

, s
ex

ua
lity

 aw
are

ne
ss

 an
d e

qu
ali

ty 
im

pa
ct 

as
se

ss
me

nts
.   

      

Page 31



 
12

 

To
 he

lp 
me

et 
ou

r p
rio

riti
es

, w
e h

av
e a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

sta
nd

ard
s t

o m
ain

str
ea

m 
div

ers
ity

 an
d e

qu
ali

ty 
ac

ros
s t

he
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

.  T
o 

ac
hie

ve
 th

is,
 w

e w
ill: 

 
 St
an
da
rd
 

Ho
w 
is 
thi
s d

eli
ve
red

? 
Un

de
rta

ke
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

ct 
as

se
ss

me
nts

 of
 bo

th 
ne

w 
an

d e
xis

tin
g p

oli
cie

s  
Th

e E
qIA

 pr
og

ram
me

 is
 m

on
ito

red
 re

gu
lar

ly 
by

 th
e C

orp
ora

te 
Eq

ua
litie

s 
Ste

eri
ng

 G
rou

p a
nd

 is
 re

po
rte

d a
nn

ua
lly 

as
 pa

rt o
f th

e D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
Ac

tio
n P

lan
 an

d i
nc

lud
ed

 w
ith

in 
the

 in
div

idu
al 

Eq
ua

lity
 Sc

he
me

s a
s 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 
En

su
re 

tha
t a

ll o
ur 

tea
m 

pla
ns

 in
co

rpo
rat

e r
ele

va
nt 

div
ers

ity
 an

d e
qu

ali
ty 

ob
jec

tiv
es

 an
d t

arg
ets

 
Th

is 
is 

inc
lud

ed
 w

ith
 th

e a
nn

ua
l re

vie
w 

of 
tea

m 
pla

ns
 an

d r
ep

ort
ed

 to
 th

e 
Co

un
cil’

s P
erf

orm
an

ce
 R

ev
iew

 G
rou

p. 
En

su
re 

all
 ne

w 
sta

ff p
art

icip
ate

 in
 C

ou
nc

il e
qu

ali
ty 

ind
uc

tio
n t

rai
nin

g p
roc

es
se

s 
Th

is 
is 

co
-or

din
ate

d b
y O

rga
nis

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

in 
Co

rpo
rat

e H
um

an
 

Re
so

urc
es

. 
En

su
re 

tha
t o

ur 
po

lici
es

 ar
e c

om
pli

an
t w

ith
 

eq
ua

lity
 le

gis
lat

ion
 

Co
mm

itte
e r

ep
ort

s a
nd

 bu
dg

et 
pro

po
sa

ls 
mu

st 
inc

lud
e c

on
sid

era
tio

n o
f ‘O

ne
 

To
we

r H
am

let
s’ 

im
pli

ca
tio

ns
. G

uid
an

ce
 ha

s b
ee

n p
rod

uc
ed

 fo
r o

ffic
ers

 to
 

en
ab

le 
the

m 
to 

as
se

ss
 th

e i
mp

ac
t o

f p
oli

cy
 an

d s
erv

ice
 ch

an
ge

s i
n t

erm
s o

f 
co

he
sio

n, 
eq

ua
litie

s a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity

 le
ad

ers
hip

.  
Inv

olv
e c

om
mu

nit
ies

, s
taf

f a
nd

 st
ak

eh
old

ers
 in

 th
e 

de
sig

n, 
rev

iew
 an

d s
cru

tin
y o

f o
ur 

se
rvi

ce
s a

nd
 

em
plo

ym
en

t p
rac

tic
es

 
 

Th
ree

 cr
os

s-c
utt

ing
 eq

ua
lity

 st
aff

 fo
rum

s (
co

ve
rin

g B
lac

k a
nd

 M
ino

rity
 Et

hn
ic,

 
Le

sb
ian

, G
ay

, B
ise

xu
al 

an
d T

ran
sg

en
de

r a
nd

 D
isa

ble
d S

taf
f) m

ee
t e

ve
ry 

qu
art

er.
 

 W
e a

lso
 ha

ve
 fo

ur 
se

lf-o
rga

nis
ed

 St
aff

 Fo
rum

s: 
the

 M
us

lim
 St

aff
 Fo

rum
, th

e 
Ad

ult
s H

ea
lth

 an
d W

ell
be

ing
 D

ire
cto

rat
e B

lac
k a

nd
 As

ian
 W

ork
ers

 Fo
rum

 an
d 

tw
o C

hri
sti

an
 Pr

ay
er 

Gr
ou

ps
.  

 Ex
ter

na
l fo

rum
s i

nc
lud

e t
he

 In
ter

fai
th 

Fo
rum

 an
d L

GB
T F

oru
m 

wh
ich

 m
ee

t 
mo

nth
ly.

 W
ork

 is
 un

de
rw

ay
 to

 de
ve

lop
 a 

Pa
n D

isa
bil

ity
 Pa

ne
l.  

 Th
e C

on
su

lta
tio

n C
ale

nd
ar 

ou
tlin

es
 th

e k
ey

 pi
ec

es
 of

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
 un

de
rw

ay
 in

 
the

 bo
rou

gh
 an

d i
nc

lud
es

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 pi
ec

es
 of

 w
ork

 on
 sp

ec
ific

 di
ve

rsi
ty 

an
d 

eq
ua

lity
 is

su
es

. 
 An

 eq
ua

litie
s a

na
lys

is 
of 

the
 An

nu
al 

Re
sid

en
ts’

 Su
rve

y i
s p

rod
uc

ed
 ea

ch
 ye

ar.
 

Me
mb

ers
 pr

ov
ide

 co
mm

un
ity

 le
ad

ers
hip

 on
 

div
ers

ity
 an

d e
qu

ali
ty 

Th
e D

ep
uty

 Le
ad

er 
ha

s t
he

 le
ad

 fo
r D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
tie

s. 
 Th

e D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
Ac

tio
n P

lan
, E

qu
ali

ty 
Sc

he
me

s a
nd

 th
e W

ork
for

ce
 

Page 32



 
13

 

to 
Re

fle
ct 

the
 C

om
mu

nit
y P

oli
cy

 ar
e a

ll a
gre

ed
 by

 C
ab

ine
t.  

 
 Ov

erv
iew

 an
d S

cru
tin

y m
on

ito
rs 

the
 D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

Ac
tio

n P
lan

.  T
he

 
rev

iew
s u

nd
ert

ak
en

 by
 th

e S
cru

tin
y L

ea
ds

 en
su

re 
tha

t d
ive

rsi
ty,

 eq
ua

lity
 an

d 
co

mm
un

ity
 co

he
sio

n a
re 

ad
dre

ss
ed

 at
 ea

ch
 st

ag
e. 

 Th
e M

em
be

rs’
 D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

W
ork

ing
 G

rou
p h

as
 be

en
 es

tab
lish

ed
 as

 
a f

oru
m 

for
 le

arn
ing

 an
d d

ev
elo

pm
en

t fo
cu

se
d o

n c
om

mu
nit

y l
ea

de
rsh

ip 
sk

ills
 

an
d a

s a
n o

pe
n s

pa
ce

 to
 ex

plo
re 

div
ers

ity
 an

d e
qu

ali
ty 

iss
ue

s f
ac

ed
 by

 th
e 

Co
un

cil.
 

Be
nc

hm
ark

 ou
r p

oli
cie

s a
nd

 pr
ac

tic
es

 ag
ain

st 
oth

er 
pu

bli
c b

od
ies

 
 

W
e w

ork
 w

ith
 Lo

nd
on

 C
ou

nc
ils 

an
d o

the
r re

lev
an

t c
ros

s-b
oro

ug
h, 

reg
ion

al 
an

d 
na

tio
na

l g
rou

ps
 to

 te
st 

ou
r p

rac
tic

e. 
  

 A m
em

be
r o

f th
e D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

Te
am

 is
 se

co
nd

ed
 to

 Lo
nd

on
 C

ou
nc

ils 
pa

rt t
im

e t
o s

up
po

rt w
ork

 on
 th

e E
qu

ali
ty 

Sta
nd

ard
 fo

r L
on

do
n L

oc
al 

Go
ve

rnm
en

t.  
 W

e h
av

e d
em

on
str

ate
d o

ut 
co

mm
itm

en
t to

 le
arn

ing
 fro

m 
oth

ers
 by

 
es

tab
lish

ing
 th

e D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
Ne

tw
ork

 to
 br

ing
 to

ge
the

r d
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d 

eq
ua

lity
 pr

ac
titi

on
ers

 fro
m 

ac
ros

s t
he

 lo
ca

l p
riv

ate
, p

ub
lic 

an
d v

olu
nta

ry 
se

cto
rs.

  
 As

 a 
res

ult
 of

 th
e w

ork
 do

ne
 w

ith
 th

is 
Ne

tw
ork

 w
e h

av
e e

sta
bli

sh
ed

 a 
loc

al 
Eq

ua
lity

 Im
pa

ct 
As

se
ss

me
nt 

Pe
er 

Su
pp

ort
 In

itia
tiv

e t
hro

ug
h w

hic
h 1

4 
me

mb
ers

 of
 st

aff
 fro

m 
loc

al 
sta

tut
ory

 or
ga

nis
ati

on
s h

av
e b

ee
n t

rai
ne

d a
s p

ee
r 

me
nto

rs 
to 

su
pp

ort
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

s w
ith

in 
the

 To
we

r H
am

let
s P

art
ne

rsh
ip 

to 
ca

rry
 ou

t h
igh

 qu
ali

ty 
Eq

ua
lity

 Im
pa

ct 
As

se
ss

me
nts

.  
 Sta

ff f
rom

 th
e D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

Te
am

 co
ntr

ibu
te 

to 
na

tio
na

l 
be

nc
hm

ark
ing

 gr
ou

ps
 in

clu
din

g t
he

 Em
plo

ye
rs 

Fo
rum

s o
n A

ge
, D

isa
bil

ity
 an

d 
Be

lie
f. 

Se
ek

 ex
ter

na
l v

ali
da

tio
n o

f o
ur 

eq
ua

lity
 

ac
hie

ve
me

nts
 

 
Th

e n
ew

 Eq
ua

lity
 Fr

am
ew

ork
 is

 th
e v

ali
da

tio
n t

oo
l fo

r a
ss

es
sin

g t
he

 ab
ility

 of
 

loc
al 

au
tho

riti
es

 to
 de

live
r o

n t
he

 eq
ua

litie
s a

ge
nd

a. 
W

e w
ill b

e t
he

 fir
st 

loc
al 

au
tho

rity
 to

 be
 as

se
ss

ed
 ag

ain
st 

the
 Fr

am
ew

ork
’s 

‘Ex
ce

lle
nt’

 ra
tin

g a
fte

r it
 is

 
int

rod
uc

ed
 in

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

.  

Page 33



 
14

 

 Inv
es

tor
s i

n P
eo

ple
, th

e F
aw

ce
tt C

ha
rte

r, t
he

 St
on

ew
all

 Eq
ua

lity
 In

de
x a

nd
 th

e 
Em

plo
ye

r’s
 Fo

rum
 on

 D
isa

bil
ity

 Em
plo

ye
r’s

 St
an

da
rd 

are
 tw

o o
the

r re
ce

nt 
ex

am
ple

s o
f b

en
ch

ma
rki

ng
 sc

he
me

s w
e h

av
e p

art
icip

ate
d i

n. 
 

Ce
leb

rat
e d

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d p
rom

ote
 co

he
sio

n 
W

ork
ing

 w
ith

 th
e t

hir
d a

nd
 pr

iva
te 

se
cto

rs,
 a 

se
rie

s o
f e

ve
nts

 an
d f

es
tiv

als
 ar

e 
tim

eta
ble

d t
hro

ug
ho

ut 
the

 ye
ar 

bo
th 

to 
ce

leb
rat

e t
he

 di
ve

rsi
ty 

of 
the

 To
we

r 
Ha

ml
ets

 an
d t

o h
elp

 pr
om

ote
 co

he
sio

n. 
 

Inc
rea

se
 th

e e
xte

nt 
to 

wh
ich

 ou
r w

ork
for

ce
 re

fle
cts

 
the

 lo
ca

l c
om

mu
nit

y  
Th

is 
is 

a k
ey

 C
ou

nc
il p

oli
cy

 ai
me

d a
t d

eli
ve

rin
g t

he
 co

rpo
rat

e c
om

mi
tm

en
t “t

o 
pro

vid
e s

erv
ice

s w
hic

h o
ffe

r e
qu

al 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 ev

ery
 pe

rso
n o

n t
he

 bo
rou

gh
 

ref
lec

tin
g t

he
 di

ve
rsi

ty 
of 

the
 po

pu
lat

ion
, a

nd
 w

ill b
e o

ve
rw

he
lm

ing
ly 

sta
ffe

d b
y 

loc
al 

pe
op

le 
wh

os
e p

rof
ile

 re
fle

cts
 th

e c
om

mu
nit

y”.
 To

 dr
ive

 fo
rw

ard
 

im
pro

ve
me

nts
 in

 th
is 

are
a w

e h
av

e a
 jo

int
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 w

ith
 N

HS
 To

we
r 

Ha
ml

ets
 an

d a
re 

se
ek

ing
 to

 ex
ten

d t
his

 w
ork

 to
 co

ve
r th

e s
ix 

eq
ua

lity
 st

ran
ds

.  
 

Page 34



 
15

 

PE
RF
OR

MA
NC

E I
ND

IC
AT
OR

S 
 Th

e f
oll

ow
ing

 in
dic

ato
rs 

me
as

ure
 ou

r d
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d e

qu
ali

ty 
ac

hie
ve

me
nts

 ac
ros

s t
he

 ra
ng

e o
f C

ou
nc

il s
erv

ice
s i

n 2
00

8-0
9. 

 
 An

 an
aly

sis
 of

 pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 ag

ain
st 

the
se

 ta
rge

ts 
ha

s i
nfo

rm
ed

 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f th

e 2
00

9-1
0 D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

Pla
n. 

Th
e 

fol
low

ing
 ar

ea
s o

f u
nd

erp
erf

orm
an

ce
 ag

ain
st 

tar
ge

ts 
for

 20
08

-09
 ar

e a
dd

res
se

d s
pe

cif
ica

lly 
in 

the
 Ac

tio
n P

lan
 fo

r 2
00

9-1
0: 

 
- 

W
e f

ail
ed

 to
 m

ee
t o

ur 
tar

ge
ts 

to 
inc

rea
se

 th
e p

erc
en

tag
e o

f d
isa

ble
d 
sta

ff 
in 
the

 w
or
kfo

rce
 an

d 
the

 p
erc

en
tag

e o
f t
op
 

fiv
e p

erc
en
t o
f s
taf
f w

ho
 ha

ve
 a 
dis

ab
ilit
y. 

Th
e r

efr
es

he
d W

ork
for

ce
 to

 R
efl

ec
t th

e C
om

mu
nit

y A
cti

on
 P

lan
 an

d 2
00

9-1
0 

Div
ers

ity
 a

nd
 E

qu
ali

ty 
Ac

tio
n 

Pla
n 

ide
nti

fie
s t

his
 a

s a
 ke

y p
rio

rity
 fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il a

nd
 in

clu
de

s a
cti

vit
ies

 to
 in

cre
as

e 
the

 
rep

res
en

tat
ion

 o
f d

isa
ble

d 
pe

op
le 

in 
the

 w
ork

for
ce

 th
rou

gh
 ta

rge
ted

 in
itia

tiv
es

 a
nd

 s
tre

ng
the

nin
g 

of 
inc

lus
ive

 w
ork

ing
 

pra
cti

ce
s. 

- 
Th

e t
arg

et 
for

 re
du

cti
on

 in
 te
en
ag
e p

reg
na
nc
ies

 ha
s n

ot 
be

en
 m

et.
 H

ow
ev

er 
the

 ac
tua

l n
um

be
r o

f te
en

ag
e c

on
ce

pti
on

 ha
s 

no
t c

ha
ng

ed
 si

nc
e l

as
t y

ea
r. T

he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
tee

na
ge

 m
oth

ers
 ha

s d
ec

rea
se

d d
ue

 to
 th

e i
nc

rea
se

d n
um

be
rs 

of 
ab

ort
ion

s i
n 

20
08

-09
. T

he
re 

are
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

pla
nn

ed
 pr

oje
cts

 to
 de

cre
as

e t
ee

na
ge

 co
nc

ep
tio

n, 
inc

lud
ing

 m
ed

ia 
ca

mp
aig

ns
; im

pro
ve

d 
clin

ica
l s

erv
ice

 pr
ov

isio
n a

nd
; ro

ll o
ut 

of 
he

alt
h d

rop
 in

 se
ss

ion
s t

hro
ug

h e
xte

nd
ed

 sc
ho

ols
 pr

og
ram

me
.  

- 
W

e f
ail

ed
 to

 m
ee

t o
ur 

tar
ge

t fo
r in

cre
as

ing
 th

e p
erc

en
tag

e o
f t
op
 fi
ve
 pe

rce
nt 
ea
rn
ers

 in
 th
e C

ou
nc
il w

ho
 ar
e f
ro
m 
an
 

eth
nic

 m
ino

rit
y, 

tho
ug

h 
thi

s f
igu

re 
ha

s i
nc

rea
se

d 
ov

er 
a 

fou
r y

ea
r p

eri
od

. T
his

 sh
ort

fal
l w

ill 
be

 a
dd

res
se

d 
thr

ou
gh

 th
e 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f th
e r

efr
es

he
d W

ork
for

ce
 to

 R
efl

ec
t th

e C
om

mu
nit

y a
cti

on
 pl

an
 to

 ad
dre

ss
 un

de
r-r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
 of

 B
ME

 
sta

ff i
n s

en
ior

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

os
ts 

in 
the

 C
ou

nc
il a

nd
 th

e P
CT

. 
- 

Th
e r

es
ult

s o
f th

e n
ew

 Pl
ac

e S
urv

ey
 sh

ow
 th

at 
we

 fa
ile

d t
o m

ee
t o

ur 
tar

ge
ts 

for
 pr

op
ort

ion
 of

 re
sid

en
ts 

wh
o f

ee
l th

at 
“p
eo
ple

 
fro
m 
dif
fer
en
t b
ac
kg
ro
un
ds
 ge

t o
n w

ell
 to
ge
the

r” 
in 

the
 bo

rou
gh

, w
ith

 62
.4%

 of
 re

sid
en

ts 
ag

ree
ing

 w
ith

 th
is 

sta
tem

en
t, 

co
mp

are
d t

o a
 ta

rge
t o

f 7
5%

. H
ow

ev
er 

the
 re

su
lts

 of
 th

is 
ye

ar’
s A

nn
ua

l R
es

ide
nts

 S
urv

ey
 fo

un
d t

ha
t 6

9%
 of

 re
sid

en
ts 

ag
ree

 
wit

h 
thi

s s
tat

em
en

t. 
Th

e 
dif

fer
en

ce
 b

etw
ee

n 
the

se
 re

su
lts

 m
ay

 b
e 

ex
pla

ine
d 

in 
pa

rt 
by

 th
e 

me
tho

do
log

ies
 u

se
d, 

bu
t w

e 
ca

nn
ot 

aff
ord

 to
 b

e 
co

mp
lac

en
t a

nd
 w

e 
kn

ow
 th

at 
int

ern
ati

on
al 

ev
en

ts 
an

d 
the

 w
ide

r e
co

no
mi

c d
ow

ntu
rn 

co
uld

 h
av

e 
a 

ne
ga

tiv
e e

ffe
ct 

on
 co

he
sio

n i
n t

he
 bo

rou
gh

. T
his

 ye
ar’

s D
EA

P t
he

ref
ore

 co
nta

ins
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

ac
tio

ns
 de

sig
ne

d t
o e

ns
ure

 ou
r 

wo
rk 

on
 co

he
sio

n 
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
n 

ac
cu

rat
e a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f o

ur 
loc

al 
co

nte
xt 

an
d 

em
erg

ing
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 co
nc

ern
s f

or 
loc

al 
co

mm
un

itie
s. 

 
 Th

is 
ye

ar’
s D

EA
P 

inc
lud

es
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

ne
w 

ind
ica

tor
s r

ela
tin

g t
o t

he
 Lo

ca
l A

rea
 A

gre
em

en
t a

s w
ell

 as
 lo

ca
l in

dic
ato

rs 
wh

ich
 

ha
ve

 be
en

 re
vis

ed
 to

 ca
ptu

re 
be

tte
r o

utc
om

es
 fo

r lo
ca

l re
sid

en
ts.

 Th
es

e i
nc

lud
e: 

 - 
A n

ew
 in
dic

ato
r t
o m

on
ito
r e
ffic

ac
y o

f h
ate

 cr
im
e e

nfo
rce

me
nt 
ac
tio
n. 

Th
e n

ew
 ta

rge
t m

ea
su

res
 th

e p
erc

en
tag

e o
f h

ate
 

cri
me

 ca
se

s w
ith

 id
en

tifi
ed

 pe
rpe

tra
tor

s i
nv

es
tig

ate
d b

y t
he

 C
om

mu
nit

y S
afe

ty 
Se

rvi
ce

 re
su

ltin
g i

n f
orm

al 
ac

tio
n a

nd
 re

pla
ce

s 
the

 ol
d i

nd
ica

tor
s w

hic
h m

on
ito

red
 th

e n
um

be
r o

f ra
cia

l in
cid

en
ts 

rec
ord

ed
 by

 th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 C

om
mu

nit
y S

afe
ty 

Se
rvi

ce
.  

Page 35



 
16

 

Sin
ce

 th
e n

ew
 m

on
ito

rin
g p

roc
es

s w
as

 in
tro

du
ce

d t
he

re 
ha

s b
ee

n a
 si

gn
ific

an
t in

cre
as

e i
n t

he
 nu

mb
er 

ac
tio

ns
 ta

ke
n a

ga
ins

t 
ha

te 
cri

me
 pe

rpe
tra

tor
s. 

Th
e O

pe
rat

ion
s T

ea
m 

tak
es

 a 
vic

tim
 ce

ntr
ed

 ap
pro

ac
h t

o a
ll r

ep
ort

s o
f H

ate
 C

rim
e a

nd
 ev

ery
 

att
em

pt 
is 

ma
de

 to
 id

en
tify

 pe
rpe

tra
tor

s w
he

n t
he

y a
re 

un
kn

ow
n. 

In 
20

09
-10

 w
e a

re 
co

mm
itte

d t
ha

t a
ll v

ict
im

s a
re 

co
nta

cte
d 

an
d i

nv
ite

d t
o g

ive
 a 

sta
tem

en
t; w

itn
es

se
s a

re 
so

ug
ht 

an
d w

he
re 

po
ss

ibl
e s

urv
eil

lan
ce

 is
 ut

ilis
ed

. A
lth

ou
gh

 w
e h

av
e s

lig
htl

y 
mi

ss
ed

 th
e t

arg
et 

thi
s y

ea
r, t

his
 w

as
 a 

str
etc

h t
arg

et 
an

d a
n o

utt
urn

 of
 68

% 
co

mp
are

d t
o t

he
 20

07
-08

 ou
ttu

rn 
of 

35
% 

is 
a 

sig
nif

ica
nt 

im
pro

ve
me

nt.
 Th

e m
on

ito
rin

g h
as

 be
en

 re
vie

we
d a

nd
 a 

sy
ste

m 
is 

be
ing

 in
tro

du
ce

d t
o e

ns
ure

 al
l c

as
es

 ar
e 

ma
na

ge
d a

pp
rop

ria
tel

y a
nd

 ac
hie

vin
g t

he
 de

sir
ed

 ou
tco

me
. 

- 
W

e h
av

e r
ep

lac
ed

 th
e i

nd
ica

tor
s r

ela
tin

g t
o n

um
be

r o
f ‘h

ard
 to

 re
ac

h’ 
an

d ‘
BM

E’ 
co

mm
un

ity
 en

ga
ge

me
nt 

in 
LA

P e
ve

nts
 w

ith
 

LA
A 2

01
 w

hic
h m

on
ito

rs 
the

 pe
rce

nta
ge
 of
 pe

op
le 
wh

o f
ee
l th

at 
the

y c
an
 in
flu
en
ce
 de

cis
ion

 m
ak
ing

 in
 th
eir
 lo
ca
l a
rea

. 
Th

is 
ind

ica
tor

 is
 m

ea
su

red
 th

rou
gh

 th
e b

ian
nu

al 
Pla

ce
 Su

rve
y a

nd
 re

su
lts

 w
ill b

e d
isa

gg
reg

ate
d b

y e
qu

ali
ty 

str
an

d. 
 

 W
ith

in 
the

 D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
Ac

tio
n P

lan
 20

09
-10

 th
ere

 is
 a 

co
mm

itm
en

t to
 di

sa
gg

reg
ate

 al
l N

ati
on

al 
Ind

ica
tor

 re
su

lts
 by

 
eq

ua
lity

 st
ran

d w
he

re 
thi

s i
s p

os
sib

le.
 Th

e r
es

ult
s o

f th
is 

pie
ce

 of
 w

ork
, in

clu
din

g b
as

eli
ne

 da
ta,

 w
ill b

e f
ed

 in
to 

the
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
the

 in
dic

ato
rs 

for
 th

e 2
01

0-1
1 D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d E
qu

ali
ty 

Ac
tio

n P
lan

.  
  Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

PI 
Re
f 

No
. 

 De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Me
as
. 

In 
 

04
/05

 
 

05
/06

 
 

06
/07

 
 

07
/08

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

08
/09

 
Ac
tua

l 
08
/09

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

09
/10

 
Ta
rg
et 

10
/11

 
 BV

00
2a
 

    

 Le
ve

l o
f 

Eq
ua

lity
 

Fra
me

wo
rk 

for
 

loc
al 

Go
ve

rnm
en

t to
 

wh
ich

 th
e 

au
tho

rity
 

co
nfo

rm
s  

 Le
ve

l 
 n/a

 
 n/a

 
 n/a

 
 

 n/a
 

 n/a
 

 n/a
 

 Ex
ce

lle
nt 

 Ex
ce

lle
nt 

Page 36



 
17

 

 68
* 

 73
* 

 70
* 

 71
* 

 75
* 

NI
 00

1  
LA
A 
20
2 

 
Pe

rce
nta

ge
 of

 
res

ide
nts

 w
ho

 
fee

l th
eir

 lo
ca

l 
are

a i
s a

 pl
ac

e 
wh

ere
 pe

op
le 

fro
m 

dif
fer

en
t 

ba
ck

gro
un

ds
 

ca
n g

et 
on

 w
ell

 
tog

eth
er 

(as
 

me
as

ure
d b

y 
Pla

ce
 Su

rve
y) 

 % 

Ou
t tu

rns
 fo

r 2
00

4-2
00

8 m
ea

su
red

 th
rou

gh
 th

e 
An

nu
al 

Re
sid

en
ts 

su
rve

y u
sin

g d
iffe

ren
t 

me
tho

do
log

y 

 62
.4 

 n/a
 

 66
.4 

LA
A2
01
 

Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

res
ide

nts
 w

ho
 

fee
l th

ey
 ca

n 
inf

lue
nc

e 
de

cis
ion

s 
aff

ec
tin

g t
he

ir 
loc

al 
are

a 

 % 
 47

 
 54

 
 

 41
 

 48
 

 55
 

 35
.7 

 N/
R 

 N/
R 

 LA
AS
20
4 

 Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

res
ide

nts
 w

ho
 

thi
nk

 th
at 

thi
s a

 
pla

ce
 w

he
re 

pe
op

le 
res

pe
ct 

eth
nic

 
dif

fer
en

ce
s 

(pr
ox

y f
or 

LA
A 

11
6) 

 % 
 70

 
 82

 
 74

 
 75

 
     

 82
 

 75
 

 N/
R 

 N/
R 

       

Page 37



 
18

 

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
PI 
Re
f 

No
. 

 De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Me
as
. 

In 
 

04
/05

 
 

05
/06

 
 

06
/07

 
 

07
/08

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

08
/09

 
Ac
tua

l 
08
/09

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

09
/10

 
Ta
rg
et 

10
/11

 
 RE

S0
45
a 

 
Pe

rce
nta

ge
 of

 
top

 5%
 of

 
ea

rne
rs 

of 
Lo

ca
l 

Au
tho

rity
 st

aff
 

tha
t a

re 
wo

me
n. 

 % 
 44

.41
 

 48
.66

 
 53

.21
 

 52
.71

 
 50

.00
 

 50
.47

 
 50
.00

 
 50

.00
 

 RE
S0
44
a  

 Th
e 

pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

the
 to

p 5
% 

of 
Lo

ca
l 

Au
tho

rity
 st

aff
 

wh
o a

re 
fro

m 
an

 et
hn

ic 
mi

no
rity

  

 % 
 16

.43
 

 14
.29

 
 15

.26
 

 17
.43

 
 18

.00
 

 17
.10

 
 25
.00

 
 27

.00
 

 BV
01
1c
 

 Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

the
 to

p p
aid

 
5%

 of
 st

aff
 

wh
o h

av
e a

 
dis

ab
ility

 
(ex

clu
din

g 
tho

se
 in

 
ma

int
ain

ed
 

sc
ho

ols
) 

 % 
 3.5

8 
 2.4

5 
 4.6

2 
 3.5

1 
 5.0

 
 2.1

 
 4.7

 
 4.7

 

       

Page 38



 
19

 

 BV
01
6a
 

 Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

sta
ff d

ec
lar

ing
 

tha
t th

ey
 

me
et 

the
 

Dis
ab

ility
 

Dis
cri

mi
na

tio
n 

Ac
t d

isa
bil

ity
 

de
fin

itio
n 

 

 % 
 3.9

1 
 4.6

6 
 5.1

2 
 4.7

 
 5.0

 
 4.5

9 
 5.5

 
 5.5

 

 RE
S0
06
 

 Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

au
tho

rity
 

em
plo

ye
es

 
fro

m 
mi

no
rity

 
eth

nic
 

co
mm

un
itie

s 
as

 a 
pe

rce
nta

ge
 of

 
the

 to
tal

 
wo

rkf
orc

e 

 % 
 37

.2 
 41

.20
 

 43
.53

 
 46

.79
 

  47
 

 47
.83

 
 48

 
 49

 

 BV
15
6 

 Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

Au
tho

rity
 

bu
ild

ing
s i

n 
wh

ich
 

 al
l p

ub
lic 

are
as

 ar
e 

su
ita

ble
 fo

r 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ibl
e t

o 
dis

ab
led

 
pe

op
le.

 

 % 
 28

.81
 

 38
.98

 
 54

.39
 

 54
.39

 
 63
 

 70
 

 80
 

 80
 

  

Page 39



 
20

 

 CH
ILD

RE
N’
S S

ER
VIC

ES
 

 PI 
Re
f 

No
. 

 De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Me
as
. 

In 
 

04
/05

 
 

05
/06

 
 

06
/07

 
 

07
/08

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

08
/09

 
Ac
tua

l 
08
/09

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

09
/10

 
Ta
rg
et 

10
/11

 
 BV

04
3a
 

 Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

sta
tem

en
ts 

of 
sp

ec
ial

 
ed

uc
ati

on
al 

ne
ed

 pr
ep

are
d 

wit
hin

 18
 w

ee
ks

 
ex

clu
din

g t
ho

se
 

aff
ec

ted
 by

 
‘’e

xc
ep

tio
ns

 to
 

the
 ru

le’
’ u

nd
er 

the
 SE

N 
Co

de
 of

 
Pr

ac
tis

e  
 

 % 
 99

.2 
 10

0 
 10

0 
 98

.34
 

 10
0 

 10
0 

 10
0 

 10
0 

 BV
04
3b
 

 Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

sta
tem

en
ts 

of 
sp

ec
ial

 
ed

uc
ati

on
al 

ne
ed

 pr
ep

are
d 

wit
hin

 18
 w

ee
ks

 
inc

lud
ing

 th
os

e 
aff

ec
ted

 by
 

‘’e
xc

ep
tio

ns
 to

 
the

 ru
le’

’ u
nd

er 
the

  S
EN

 C
od

e 
of 

Pr
ac

tis
e 

 % 
 80

.3 
 94

.8 
 97

.5 
 90

.82
 

 10
0 

 83
.8 

 10
0 

 10
0 

Page 40



 
21

 

 NI
 11

2 
Pe

rce
nta

ge
 

ch
an

ge
 in

 th
e 

nu
mb

er 
of 

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 to

 
fem

ale
s a

ge
d 

un
de

r 1
8; 

res
ide

nt 
in 

an
 

are
a, 

pe
r 

tho
us

an
d 

fem
ale

s a
ge

d 
15

-17
 re

sid
en

t in
 

the
 ar

ea
, 

co
mp

are
d w

ith
 

the
 ba

se
lin

e 
ye

ar 
of 

19
98

. 

 % 
 -25

.3 
 -25

-3 
 -25

.3 
 -24

.2 
 -43

 
 -24

.3 
 -44

 
 -55

 

NI
 11

6 
Pr

op
ort

ion
 of

 
ch

ild
ren

 in
 

po
ve

rty
 

% 
n/a

 
n/a

 
49

.8 
46

.4 
45
 

n/a
 

43
.5 

41
.9 

                

Page 41



 
22

 

 CO
MM

UN
ITI
ES
, L
OC

AL
ITI
ES
 &
 C
UL
TU
RE

 
 PI 
Re
f 

No
. 

 De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Me
as
. 

In 
 

04
/05

 
 

05
/06

 
 

06
/07

 
 

07
/08

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

08
/09

 
Ac
tua

l 
08
/09

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

09
/10

 
Ta
rg
et 

10
/11

 
 Pr
ior
ity
 

00
1 

LP
SA

 
HC

1 

 Th
e p

erc
en

tag
e 

of 
ha

te 
cri

me
 

ca
se

s w
ith

 
ide

nti
fie

d 
pe

rpe
tra

tor
s 

inv
es

tig
ate

d b
y 

the
 C

om
mu

nit
y 

Sa
fet

y S
erv

ice
 

res
ult

ing
 in

 
for

ma
l a

cti
on

 

 % 
 n/a

 
 n/a

 
 n/a

 
 35

 
 70
 

 68
 

 80
 

 90
 

NI
34
 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

do
me

sti
c 

ho
mi

cid
es

 pe
r 

10
00

 of
 th

e 
po

pu
lat

ion
 

Nu
mb

er  
n/a

 
n/a

 
0.0

1 
0 

0 
0.0

1 
0 

0 

BV
22
5 

Ac
tio

ns
 ag

ain
st 

do
me

sti
c 

vio
len

ce
  

% 
n/a

 
n/a

 
10

0 
10

0 
To

 be
 re

pla
ce

d f
rom

 20
09

/10
 by

 N
I32

 
‘Re

pe
at 

inc
ide

nts
 of

 do
me

sti
c v

iol
en

ce
’ 

           

Page 42



 
23

 

 DE
VE
LO

PM
EN

T A
ND

 R
EN

EW
AL
 

 PI 
Re
f 

No
. 

 De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Me
as
. 

In 
 

04
/05

 
 

05
/06

 
 

06
/07

 
 

07
/08

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

08
/09

 
Ac
tua

l 
08
/09

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

09
/10

 
Ta
rg
et 

10
/11

 
 n/a

 
 10

% 
 7%

 
 5%

 
 BV

07
5c
 

 Sa
tis

fac
tio

n o
f 

ten
an

ts 
of 

co
un

cil 
ho

us
ing

 
wit

h 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r 

pa
rtic

ipa
tio

n i
n 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
an

d d
ec

isio
n 

ma
kin

g i
n 

rel
ati

on
 to

 
ho

us
ing

 
se

rvi
ce

s 
pro

vid
ed

 by
 th

eir
 

lan
dlo

rd:
 b)

 no
n-

bla
ck

 an
d 

mi
no

rity
 et

hn
ic 

ten
an

ts.
 

 % 
 

 49
.18

 
 44

.6 
 45

.42
 

 45
.42

 

Th
is 

ind
ica

tor
 ha

s b
ee

n r
ep

lac
ed

 by
 N

ati
on

al 
Ind

ica
tor

 10
6 ‘

Sa
tis

fac
tio

n w
ith

 la
nd

lor
d 

se
rvi

ce
s’ 

wh
ich

 m
ea

su
res

 th
e s

ati
sfa

cti
on

 ga
p 

be
tw

ee
n B

ME
 an

d w
hit

e t
en

an
ts.

 
 BV

01
6b
 

 Pe
rce

nta
ge

 of
 

ec
on

om
ica

lly 
ac

tiv
e d

isa
ble

d 
pe

op
le 

in 
the

 
au

tho
rity

 ar
ea

. 

 % 
 16

.19
 

 16
.20

 
 16

.20
 

 16
.20

 
 Th

is 
ind

ica
tor

 ha
s b

ee
n s

up
ers

ed
ed

 by
 N

I46
 

‘Ad
ult

s w
ith

 le
arn

ing
 di

sa
bil

itie
s i

n e
mp

loy
me

nt’
 

an
d N

I47
 ‘A

du
lts

 re
ce

ivin
g s

ec
on

da
ry 

me
nta

l 
he

alt
h s

erv
ice

s i
n e

mp
loy

me
nt’

 
 

      

Page 43



 
24

 

 AD
UL
TS
 H
EA

LT
H 
AN

D 
WE

LL
BE

IN
G 

 PI 
Re
f 

No
. 

 De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Me
as
. 

In 
 

04
/05

 
 

05
/06

 
 

06
/07

 
 

07
/08

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

08
/09

 
Ac
tua

l 
08
/09

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

09
/10

 
Ta
rg
et 

10
/11

 
 NI
14
7 

 Ad
ult

s w
ith

 
lea

rni
ng

 
dis

ab
iliti

es
 in

 
em

plo
ym

en
t 

(ne
w 

NI
 fro

m 
20

08
/09

)  

 % 
 

 n/a
 

 n/a
 

 n/a
 

 
 n/a

 
 n/a

 
 2.7

 
 TB

C 
 TB

C 

 NI
 15

0 
 Ad

ult
s r

ec
eiv

ing
 

se
co

nd
ary

 
me

nta
l h

ea
lth

 
se

rvi
ce

s i
n 

em
plo

ym
en

t 
(ne

w 
NI

 fro
m 

20
08

/09
) 

 % 
 n/a

 
 n/a

 
 20

 
 n/a

 
 n/a

 
 n/a

 
 TB

C 
 TB

C 

Page 44



 
25

 

  NH
S T

OW
ER

 H
AM

LE
TS
 

 PI 
Re
f 

No
. 

 De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Me
as
. 

In 
 

04
/05

 
 

05
/06

 
 

06
/07

 
 

07
/08

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

08
/09

 
Ac
tua

l 
08
/09

 
Ta
rg
et 
 

09
/10

 
Ta
rg
et 

10
/11

 
LA
A 
30
1a
 

 
Inc

rea
se

d l
ife

 
ex

pe
cta

nc
y, 

wit
h 

a 1
0%

 re
du

cti
on

 
in 

the
 ga

p 
be

tw
ee

n T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 an
d t

he
 

av
era

ge
 fo

r 
En

gla
nd

 an
d 

W
ale

s b
y 2

01
0 –

 
me

n (
da

ta 
mo

nit
ore

d 
an

nu
all

y, 
bu

t 
av

ail
ab

le 
tw

o 
ye

ars
 in

 ar
rea

rs)
 

% 
74

.9 
n/a

 
 

74
.9 

75
.2 

75
.1 

n/a
 

Ind
ica

tor
 to

 be
 

rep
lac

ed
 fro

m 
20

09
 

wit
h N

I 1
20

 ‘A
ll a

ge
 

all
 ca

us
e m

ort
ali

ty’
 

N/
R 

LA
A 
30
1b
 

 
Inc

rea
se

d l
ife

 
ex

pe
cta

nc
y, 

wit
h 

a 1
0%

 re
du

cti
on

 
in 

the
 ga

p 
be

tw
ee

n T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 an
d t

he
 

av
era

ge
 fo

r 
En

gla
nd

 an
d 

W
ale

s b
y 2

01
0 –

 
wo

me
n (

da
ta 

mo
nit

ore
d 

an
nu

all
y, 

bu
t 

av
ail

ab
le 

tw
o 

ye
ars

 in
 ar

rea
rs)

 

nu
mb

er 
79

.9 
n/a

 
 

79
.9 

80
.2 

80
 

n/a
 

Ind
ica

tor
 to

 be
 

rep
lac

ed
 fro

m 
20

09
 

wit
h N

I 1
20

 ‘A
ll a

ge
 

all
 ca

us
e m

ort
ali

ty’
 

N/
R 

 

Page 45



 
26

 

 DI
VE
RS

ITY
 A
ND

 EQ
UA

LIT
Y A

CT
IO
N 
PL
AN

 C
OR

PO
RA

TE
 PR

IO
RI
TE
S 

 Th
e a

cti
on

s l
ist

ed
 be

low
 ar

e w
ith

in 
the

 re
mi

t o
f C

ou
nc

illo
r J

os
hu

a P
ec

k a
s t

he
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r fo
r E

qu
ali

tie
s a

nd
 ar

e a
ll le

d b
y t

he
 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d E
qu

ali
tie

s, 
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

in 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ith
 al

l s
erv

ice
 D

ire
cto

rat
es

.  A
 ke

y d
riv

er 
in 

ea
ch

 of
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 w
ill b

e a
ch

iev
ing

 an
 ‘E

xc
ell

en
t’ r

ati
ng

 ag
ain

st 
the

 ne
w 

Eq
ua

lity
 Fr

am
ew

ork
 fo

r L
oc

al 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t. 

  Ob
jec

tiv
e 

Ke
y a

cti
vit

ies
 

Ta
rg

et 
da

te 
 

 En
su
re 
tha

t th
e C

ou
nc
il o

pe
rat
es
 

to 
the

 hi
gh
es
t s
tan

da
rd
s o

f 
eq
ua
liti
es
 pr
ac
tic
e 

 En
su
re 
tha

t C
ou
nc
il’s

 eq
ua
lity

 
ac
hie

ve
me

nts
 ar
e v

eri
fie
d 

thr
ou
gh
 in
ter
na
l s
cru

tin
y a

nd
 

va
lid
ate

d t
hr
ou
gh
 ex

ter
na
l 

sc
ru
tin
y 

 � 
Co

lla
te 

ev
ide

nc
e a

nd
 un

de
rta

ke
 se

lf-a
ss

es
sm

en
t to

 ve
rify

 pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 at

 
‘Ex

ce
lle

nt’
 un

de
r th

e n
ew

 Eq
ua

lity
 Fr

am
ew

ork
 fo

r L
oc

al 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t  

  � 
Ex

ter
na

l P
ee

r A
ss

es
sm

en
t u

nd
ert

ak
en

 to
 va

lid
ate

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 ‘E
xc

ell
en

t’ 
rat

ing
 ag

ain
st 

the
 ne

w 
Eq

ua
lity

 Fr
am

ew
ork

 fo
r L

oc
al 

Go
ve

rnm
en

t  
 

 Au
gu

st 
20

09
 

   Oc
tob

er 
20

09
 

 

En
su
re 
tha

t th
e C

ou
nc
il h

as
 in
 

pla
ce
 cl
ea
r e
qu
ali
ty 
pr
ior
itie

s a
nd
 

tar
ge
ts 
for
 al
l s
ix 
eq
ua
lity

 st
ran

ds
  
� 

Pr
od

uc
e a

 fin
al 

pro
gre

ss
 re

po
rt o

n t
he

 D
isa

bil
ity

 Eq
ua

lity
 Sc

he
me

 20
06

-
20

09
 

 � 
Pu

bli
sh

 a 
ne

w 
Dis

ab
ility

 Eq
ua

lity
 Sc

he
me

  
 � 

Re
vie

w 
an

d r
efr

es
h G

en
de

r E
qu

ali
ty 

Sc
he

me
 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
09

 
  Ma

rch
 20

10
 

 Ma
rch

 20
10

 
En
su
re 
tha

t th
e C

ou
nc
il i
s m

ak
ing

 
pr
og
res

s i
n r
ela

tio
n t
o e

qu
ali
ty 
in 

em
plo

ym
en
t o
utc

om
es
 ac

ro
ss
 al
l 

six
 eq

ua
lity

 st
ran

ds
.   

 

 � 
Pr

od
uc

e a
nd

 pu
bli

sh
 an

 em
plo

ym
en

t m
on

ito
rin

g r
ep

ort
 in

 re
lat

ion
 to

 al
l s

ix 
str

an
ds

 
.  

 Ja
nu

ary
 20

10
 

  
En
su
re 
tha

t e
qu
ali
tie
s t
rai
nin

g 
eff
ec
tiv
ely

 m
ee
t th

e r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 

of 
the

 Eq
ua
lity

 Fr
am

ew
or
k f
or
 

� 
Im

ple
me

nt 
a r

ev
ise

d p
rog

ram
me

 of
 co

rpo
rat

e L
ea

rni
ng

 an
d D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
ac

tiv
itie

s i
n r

ela
tio

n t
o e

qu
ali

tie
s a

nd
 di

ve
rsi

ty 
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
 

Page 46



 
27

 

Lo
ca
l G
ov
ern

me
nt 
an
d t
he
 

Co
un
cil
’s 
Eq
ua
lity

 Sc
he
me

s. 
 

  
St
ren

gth
en
 co

mm
un
ity
 

en
ga
ge
me

nt 
pr
oc
es
se
s f
or
 

de
sig

na
ted

 co
mm

un
ity
, s
taf
f a
nd
 

sta
ke
ho
lde

r g
ro
up
s t
o p

art
ici
pa
te 

in 
the

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
eq
ua
lity

 
ob
jec

tiv
es
, s
erv

ice
 de

sig
n a

nd
 

em
plo

ym
en
t. 

� 
Es

tab
lish

 a 
ne

w 
Pa

n D
isa

bil
ity

 Pa
ne

l to
 in

vo
lve

 di
sa

ble
d p

eo
ple

 in
 de

cis
ion

 
ma

kin
g a

nd
 sc

rut
iny

 of
 C

ou
nc

il s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 po

lici
es

 
 � 

Re
lau

nc
h t

he
 LG

BT
 C

om
mu

nit
y F

oru
m 

to 
im

pro
ve

 th
e i

nv
olv

em
en

t o
f 

LG
BT

 co
mm

un
itie

s i
n t

he
 m

on
ito

rin
g a

nd
 de

live
ry 

of 
the

 Se
xu

al 
Or

ien
tat

ion
 

Eq
ua

lity
 Sc

he
me

 
  

De
ce

mb
er 

20
09

 
  De

ce
mb

er 
20

09
 

Fu
rth
er 
im
pr
ov
e s

up
po
rt 
to 
sta

ff 
to 
un
de
rta
ke
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa
ct 

as
se
ss
me

nts
 (E
QI
As
) 

  

� 
Im

ple
me

nt 
the

 D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
Ne

tw
ork

 Eq
ua

lity
 Im

pa
ct 

As
se

ss
me

nt 
Pe

er 
Su

pp
ort

 In
itia

tiv
e t

o s
up

po
rt o

rga
nis

ati
on

s a
cro

ss
 th

e T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 to

 un
de

rta
ke

 ro
bu

st 
Eq

ua
lity

 Im
pa

ct 
As

se
ss

me
nts

 of
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 se
rvi

ce
s a

nd
 in

itia
tiv

es
  

Ma
rch

 20
10

 
  

En
su
re 
tha

t r
ele

va
nt 
hu
ma

n 
rig
hts

 im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 ar
e 

co
ns
ide

red
 w
ith
in 
po
lic
ies

 an
d 

pr
ac
tic
e 

� 
Pr

od
uc

e g
uid

an
ce

 fo
r s

taf
f o

n H
um

an
 R

igh
ts 

leg
isla

tio
n a

nd
 its

 im
pli

ca
tio

ns
 

for
 C

ou
nc

il s
erv

ice
s. 

 � 
Ho

ld 
a c

ou
nc

il t
rai

nin
g e

ve
nt 

on
 hu

ma
n r

igh
ts 

leg
isla

tio
n. 

 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 
  Ma

rch
 20

10
 

En
su
re 
tha

t th
e p

ote
nti
al 
to 

pr
om

ote
 di
ve
rsi
ty 
an
d e

qu
ali
ty 

thr
ou
gh
 th
e p

ro
cu
rem

en
t p
ro
ce
ss
 

is 
ma

xim
ise

d 

� 
Im

ple
me

nt 
the

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 of

 th
e E

qu
ali

tie
s R

ev
iew

 of
 Pr

oc
ure

me
nt,

 
inc

lud
ing

 la
un

ch
ing

 ne
w 

gu
ida

nc
e f

or 
all

 st
aff

 w
ith

 co
ntr

ac
t m

an
ag

em
en

t 
res

po
ns

ibi
litie

s a
nd

 pr
ov

idi
ng

 ta
ilo

red
 tra

ini
ng

  
Ma

rch
 20

10
 

Ad
dr
es
s i
de
nti
fie
d c

ha
lle
ng
es
/ 

ba
rri
ers

 in
 un

de
rta
kin

g e
ffe
cti
ve
 

eq
ua
liti
es
 m
on
ito
rin
g a

cro
ss
 6 

eq
ua
lity

 st
ran

ds
 an

d i
mp

ro
ve
 th
e 

qu
ali
ty 
of 
mo

nit
or
ing

 da
ta 

co
lle
cte

d. 
 

� 
Co

mm
un

ica
te 

ke
y m

es
sa

ge
s o

n w
hy

 w
e m

on
ito

r, o
ur 

co
mm

itm
en

t to
 

mo
nit

ori
ng

 an
d t

he
 be

ne
fits

 of
 m

on
ito

rin
g; 

pro
du

ce
 FA

Q 
ca

rd 
for

 st
aff

; 
em

be
d m

on
ito

rin
g k

ey
 m

es
sa

ge
s i

nto
 re

lev
an

t c
orp

ora
te 

tra
ini

ng
 ev

en
ts.

 
  � 

Pu
bli

cis
e t

he
 be

ne
fits

 of
 eq

ua
litie

s m
on

ito
rin

g t
hro

ug
h t

he
 M

an
ag

er’
s 

Br
ief

ing
, P

ull
ing

 To
ge

the
r a

nd
 Ea

st 
En

d L
ife

 – 
inc

lud
ing

 m
ea

nin
gfu

l 
ex

am
ple

s o
f w

he
re 

mo
nit

ori
ng

 ha
s l

ed
 to

 im
pro

ve
me

nts
. 

  

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 
   Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 

  

Page 47



 
28

 

Co
nti
nu
e t
o s

tre
ng
the

n e
qu
ali
tie
s 

pr
ac
tic
e a

cro
ss
 th
e b

or
ou
gh
 

wo
rki
ng
 to
wa
rd
s a

 Le
ve
l 5
 

Bo
ro
ug
h  

 

� 
Co

ord
ina

te 
qu

art
erl

y D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d E

qu
ali

ty 
Ne

tw
ork

 m
ee

tin
gs

 an
d w

ork
 to

 
pro

du
ce

 a 
joi

nt 
Sin

gle
 Eq

ua
litie

s S
ch

em
e f

or 
the

 N
etw

ork
 in

 20
10

 
 � 

Im
pro

ve
 th

e r
ep

res
en

tat
ion

 of
 pa

rtn
er 

org
an

isa
tio

ns
 on

 th
e D

ive
rsi

ty 
an

d 
Eq

ua
lity

 N
etw

ork
 

 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 
  Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 

 
Fu
rth
er 
str
en
gth

en
 th
e 

ma
ins

tre
am

ing
 of
 di
ve
rsi
ty 
an
d 

eq
ua
lity

 pr
ac
tic
e. 
 

    

� 
Fu

rth
er 

de
ve

lop
 eq

ua
litie

s g
uid

an
ce

 in
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

se
rvi

ce
 pl

an
nin

g t
oo

lkit
s 

 � 
Str

en
gth

en
 eq

ua
litie

s c
on

sid
era

tio
ns

 in
 th

e p
ee

r re
vie

w 
of 

tea
m 

pla
ns

 
  

De
ce

mb
er 

20
09

 
  De

ce
mb

er 
20

09
 

De
ve
lop

 M
em

be
r C

ap
ac
ity
 on

 
div

ers
ity
 an

d e
qu
ali
ty 
 

� 
De

live
r a

 pr
og

ram
me

 of
 ac

tiv
itie

s f
or 

the
 M

em
be

rs’
 Eq

ua
lity

 an
d D

ive
rsi

ty 
W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p t
o e

xp
lor

e t
he

 si
x e

qu
ali

ty 
str

an
ds

 an
d w

ork
 to

wa
rds

 a 
Sin

gle
 Eq

ua
lity

 Sc
he

me
   

 

To
 be

 
co

mp
let

ed
 by

 
De

ce
mb

er 
20

09
 

De
ve
lop

 th
e c

ap
ac
ity
 of
 th
e 

Co
un
cil
 to
 im

ple
me

nt 
eq
ua
liti
es
 

ob
jec

tiv
es
 at
 st
rat
eg
ic 
lev

el.
 

� 
Un

de
rta

ke
 St

rat
eg

ic 
Le

ve
l E

qu
ali

ty 
Im

pa
ct 

As
se

ss
me

nts
 of

 In
ter

pre
tin

g a
nd

 
Tra

ns
lat

ion
, C

om
mu

nit
y A

ss
ets

, S
top

 an
d S

ea
rch

 po
we

rs 
an

d R
ec

rui
tm

en
t 

an
d s

ele
cti

on
 

 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

 

Page 48



 
29

 

Di
ve
rsi
ty 
an
d E

qu
ali
ty 
Ac
tio
n P

lan
 se

rvi
ce
 pr
ior
itie

s 
 Lin

k 
to oth

er 
pla

ns
 

Eq
ua

lity
 st

ran
d 

Ob
jec

tiv
e 

Ke
y a

cti
vit

y 
Pr

og
res

s m
ile

sto
ne

 

On
e T

ow
er 
Ha
ml
ets

: S
tre
ng
the

n c
oh
es
ion

 be
tw
ee
n c

om
mu

nit
ies

 an
d i
nd
ivi
du
als

  

RE
S 

RB
ES

 
GE

S 
DE

S 
SO

ES
 

AE
S 

CO
CO

 

All
 st

ran
ds

  

Cr
ea

te 
the

 sp
ac

e a
nd

 op
po

rtu
nit

y f
or 

res
ide

nts
 fro

m 
dif

fer
en

t b
ac

kg
rou

nd
s 

to 
co

me
 to

ge
the

r 
  Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

Mi
ch

ae
l K

ea
tin

g, 
Se

rvi
ce

 H
ea

d, 
Sc

rut
iny

 an
d 

Eq
ua

litie
s, 

Ch
ief

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

’s 
  

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 
  

Re
vie

w 
co

mm
un

ity
 co

he
sio

n p
rin

cip
les

 
to 

em
be

d O
ne

 To
we

r H
am

let
s i

n s
erv

ice
 

de
live

ry 
an

d d
ev

elo
pm

en
t 

  

Le
arn

ing
 fro

m 
ex

ist
ing

 
co

mm
un

ity
 co

he
sio

n i
nit

iat
ive

s 
as

se
ss

ed
 to

 in
for

m 
pro

po
sa

ls 
for

 
en

su
rin

g t
ha

t c
oh

es
ion

 is
 

ev
ide

nc
ed

 an
d e

mb
ed

de
d i

nto
 

se
rvi

ce
 pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 de
live

ry 
by

 
Ma

rch
 20

10
 

   

AE
S 

RE
S 

CO
CO

 
Ag

e, 
Ra

ce
   

Ex
plo

re 
ba

rrie
rs 

pre
ve

nti
ng

 di
ve

rse
 

co
mm

un
itie

s m
ixin

g i
n y

ou
th 

clu
bs

 
an

d d
ay

 ce
ntr

es
 

Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 

Ma
ry 

Du
rki

n, 
Se

rvi
ce

 H
ea

d Y
ou

th 
an

d C
om

mu
nit

y L
ea

rni
ng

, C
hil

dre
n’s

 
Se

rvi
ce

 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r:  

Cll
r. A

bd
ul 

As
ad

 

Im
ple

me
nt 

the
 Yo

uth
 C

rim
e A

cti
on

 Pl
an

, 
ide

nti
fyi

ng
 di

sa
ffe

cte
d y

ou
ng

 pe
op

le 
on

 
the

 ed
ge

s o
f c

rim
e, 

an
d w

ork
ing

 w
ith

 
the

m 
the

ir f
am

ilie
s, 

an
d s

ch
oo

ls 
to 

re-
en

ga
ge

 th
em

 w
ith

 th
e c

om
mu

nit
y 

 Ex
ten

d y
ou

th 
se

rvi
ce

 pr
ov

isio
n a

cro
ss

 
the

 bo
rou

gh
, w

ith
 cl

ea
r ta

rge
ts 

for
 

pro
vid

ers
 on

 en
ga

gin
g y

ou
ng

 pe
op

le 
fro

m 
all

 of
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit

ies
 

Pla
n t

o b
e i

mp
lem

en
ted

 by
 

Ma
rch

 20
12

 – 
mo

nit
ori

ng
 

pro
gre

ss
 at

 M
arc

h 2
01

0 

Page 49



 
30

 

RE
S 

RB
ES

 
GE

S 
DE

S 
SO

ES
 

AE
S 

CO
CO

 

All
 st

ran
ds

  

Pr
om

ote
 an

 in
clu

siv
e s

en
se

 of
 

be
lon

gin
g p

ay
ing

 pa
rtic

ula
r a

tte
nti

on
 

to 
pe

op
le 

wh
o a

re 
vu

lne
rab

le 
to 

ex
clu

sio
n s

uc
h a

s s
ma

lle
r m

ino
rity

 
gro

up
s, 

so
 th

at 
all

 re
sid

en
ts 

fee
l 

va
lue

d a
nd

 a 
pa

rt o
f th

e c
om

mu
nit

y. 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

He
ath

er 
Bo

nfi
eld

, S
erv

ice
 H

ea
d, 

Cu
ltu

re,
 C

om
mu

nit
ies

, L
oc

ali
tie

s a
nd

 
Cu

ltu
re 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. R

ofi
qu

e U
dd

in 
Ah

me
d 

Us
e t

he
 O

lym
pic

 an
d P

ara
lym

pic
 G

am
es

 
to 

en
ga

ge
 co

mm
un

itie
s i

n c
ult

ura
l, 

sp
ort

ing
 an

d c
ele

bra
tor

y e
ve

nts
 

 

Pa
rad

ise
 G

ard
en

s M
ajo

r 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Ev

en
t J

un
e 2

00
9 

(C
LC

)  
 Fie

ld 
Da

y /
 U

nd
era

ge
 Ev

en
t 

Au
gu

st 
20

09
 (C

LC
) 

 Pe
rso

na
l B

es
t P

rog
ram

me
 an

d 
rec

rui
tin

g -
 Ap

ril 
09

 
 De

live
ry 

Ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 an

d 
SL

As
 ag

ree
d w

ith
 pa

rtn
er 

de
live

ry 
ag

en
cie

s- 
Ap

ril 
09

 
 

RE
S 

RB
ES

 
GE

S 
DE

S 
SO

ES
 

AE
S 

All
 st

ran
ds

  

Pr
om

ote
 un

de
rst

an
din

g a
nd

 
aw

are
ne

ss
 of

 di
ffe

ren
t w

ay
s o

f li
fe 

in 
the

 bo
rou

gh
 an

d c
ha

lle
ng

e p
rej

ud
ice

 
an

d d
isc

rim
ina

tio
n. 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
Eq

ua
litie

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
He

ath
er 

Bo
nfi

eld
, S

erv
ice

 H
ea

d, 
Cu

ltu
re,

 C
om

mu
nit

ies
, L

oc
ali

tie
s a

nd
 

Cu
ltu

re 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. R
ofq

ue
 U

dd
in 

Ah
me

d 

Co
nti

nu
e t

o p
rom

ote
 un

de
rst

an
din

g a
nd

 
aw

are
ne

ss
 of

 di
ffe

ren
t w

ay
s o

f li
fe 

in 
the

 
bo

rou
gh

 an
d c

ha
lle

ng
e p

rej
ud

ice
 an

d 
dis

cri
mi

na
tio

n t
hro

ug
h E

as
t E

nd
 Li

fe.
 

 Co
nti

nu
e t

o d
eli

ve
r a

 pr
og

ram
me

 of
 ar

ts 
an

d e
ve

nts
 th

at 
ce

leb
rat

es
 th

e d
ive

rsi
ty 

of 
To

we
r H

am
let

s. 

Re
vie

w 
of 

Ea
st 

En
d L

ife
 

co
ve

rag
e p

rom
oti

ng
 eq

ua
lity

 an
d 

co
he

sio
n u

nd
ert

ak
en

 in
 M

arc
h 

20
10

 
 Ar

ran
ge

me
nts

 fo
r B

lac
k H

ist
ory

 
Mo

nth
 st

art
ed

  b
y M

ay
 20

09
  

 Ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 fo

r L
GB

T H
ist

ory
 

Mo
nth

 to
 co

mm
en

ce
 by

 O
cto

be
r 

20
09

 
  

Page 50



 
31

 

RE
S  

Ra
ce

  

Str
en

gth
en

 th
e c

ap
ac

ity
 of

 lo
ca

l 
co

un
cill

ors
 to

 le
ad

 al
l s

ec
tio

ns
 of

 th
e 

loc
al 

co
mm

un
ity

 an
d g

et 
the

m 
ac

tiv
ely

 in
vo

lve
d i

n t
he

ir 
ne

igh
bo

urh
oo

ds
 an

d l
oc

al 
de

cis
ion

 
ma

kin
g. 

 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 Jo

hn
 W

illia
ms

, 
Se

rvi
ce

 H
ea

d, 
De

mo
cra

tic
 Se

rvi
ce

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
Eq

ua
litie

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

Im
ple

me
nt 

Co
un

cill
or 

Ca
ll f

or 
Ac

tio
n 

  Im
ple

me
nt 

pro
gra

mm
e o

f 
Co

un
cil/

Ca
bin

et/
Co

mm
itte

e m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 

Co
mm

un
ity

 Ve
nu

es
 an

d p
ilo

t w
eb

ca
sti

ng
 

pro
jec

t  
 De

ve
lop

 lo
ca

l re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

e 
‘Co

mm
un

itie
s i

n C
on

tro
l’ W

hit
e P

ap
er 

 
  

Pr
op

os
als

 dr
aft

ed
 fo

r A
pri

l 2
00

9 
an

d a
cti

on
 pl

an
 de

live
red

 
thr

ou
gh

ou
t 0

9/1
0 

RE
S  

Ra
ce

  

Fu
rth

er 
en

ha
nc

e c
on

su
lta

tio
n a

nd
 

inv
olv

em
en

t m
ec

ha
nis

ms
 to

 en
ga

ge
 

BM
E c

om
mu

nit
ies

, p
ay

ing
 pa

rtic
ula

r 
att

en
tio

n t
o s

ma
lle

r m
ino

rity
 

co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd

 th
e d

ive
rsi

ty 
wit

hin
 

lar
ge

r B
ME

 co
mm

un
itie

s. 
  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 
Su

sa
n R

itc
hie

, H
ea

d o
f P

art
icip

ati
on

 
an

d E
ng

ag
em

en
t, C

om
mu

nit
ies

, 
Lo

ca
litie

s a
nd

 C
ult

ure
 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
Eq

ua
litie

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 

Ad
ap

t p
art

icip
ati

on
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 ta
rge

ts 
to 

en
su

re 
tha

t th
ey

 id
en

tify
 sp

ec
ific

 
un

de
rre

pre
se

nte
d e

thn
ic 

gro
up

s r
ath

er 
tha

n '
BM

E' 
ca

teg
ori

es
  

Un
de

rta
ke

 m
ap

pin
g o

f e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 w

ith
 th

e S
om

ali
 co

mm
un

ity
 

ac
ros

s T
HP

 
 W

ork
 w

ith
 Pr

ax
is 

to 
es

tab
lish

 a 
mo

de
l o

f 
en

ga
ge

me
nt 

for
 sm

all
er 

mi
no

rity
 

co
mm

un
itie

s  

Ch
an

ge
s t

o b
e a

do
pte

d b
y 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 
   Ma

pp
ing

 co
mp

let
e b

y J
uly

 09
 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 im

ple
me

nte
d 

by
 M

arc
h 2

01
0 

  Pr
oje

ct 
pro

po
sa

l e
sta

bli
sh

ed
 by

 
Ju

ne
 20

09
. 

 Pr
oje

ct 
co

mm
iss

ion
ed

 by
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 

Page 51



 
32

 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k  

RE
S  

Ra
ce

  

Im
pro

ve
 th

e u
nd

er-
rep

res
en

ted
 BM

E 
co

mm
un

itie
s a

nd
 BM

E w
om

en
 in

 th
e 

de
mo

cra
tic

 pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 ot

he
r lo

ca
l 

de
cis

ion
 m

ak
ing

 st
ruc

tur
es

. 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 Jo

hn
 W

illia
ms

, 
Se

rvi
ce

 H
ea

d, 
De

mo
cra

tic
 Se

rvi
ce

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
Eq

ua
litie

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

De
live

r F
utu

re 
W

om
en

 C
ou

nc
illo

rs 
tra

ini
ng

 pr
og

ram
me

 
  Ex

plo
re 

po
ten

tia
l to

 ap
ply

 th
e l

es
so

ns
 

lea
rnt

 fro
m 

thi
s p

rog
ram

me
 to

 BM
E 

gro
up

s u
nd

er-
rep

res
en

ted
 in

 th
e 

de
mo

cra
tic

 pr
oc

es
s. 

Tra
ini

ng
 de

live
red

 by
 M

arc
h 

20
10

 
  Ini

tia
l o

pti
on

s e
xp

lor
ed

 by
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 
    

RB
ES

 
Re

lig
ion

/Be
lie

f 

Re
co

gn
ise

 m
ajo

r re
lig

iou
s f

es
tiv

als
 of

 
the

 bo
rou

gh
s f

ait
h c

om
mu

nit
ies

 an
d 

en
su

re 
pu

bli
cit

y e
nh

an
ce

s i
nte

rfa
ith

 
un

de
rst

an
din

g  
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

Mi
ch

ae
l K

ea
tin

g, 
Se

rvi
ce

 H
ea

d, 
Sc

rut
iny

 an
d 

Eq
ua

litie
s, 

Ch
ief

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

’s 
  

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 

Pr
od

uc
e a

 co
rpo

rat
e c

ale
nd

ar 
of 

ma
jor

 
rel

igi
ou

s f
es

tiv
als

 an
d e

ns
ure

 th
at 

the
se

 
are

 re
co

gn
ise

d b
oth

 in
 th

e C
ou

nc
il’s

 
int

ern
al 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
n c

ha
nn

els
 an

d i
n 

Ea
st 

En
d L

ife
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 

Page 52



 
33

 

RB
ES

 
Re

lig
ion

/Be
lie

f 

Ta
ck

le 
ne

ga
tiv

e p
ort

ray
al 

of 
fai

th 
co

mm
un

itie
s a

nd
 in

ter
fai

th 
rel

ati
on

s 
in 

the
 m

ed
ia 

to 
red

uc
e t

he
 po

ten
tia

l 
for

 su
ch

 co
ve

rag
e t

o i
nc

rea
se

 
co

mm
un

ity
 te

ns
ion

  
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

Mi
ch

ae
l K

ea
tin

g, 
Se

rvi
ce

 H
ea

d, 
Sc

rut
iny

 an
d 

Eq
ua

litie
s, 

Ch
ief

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

’s 
  

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 

Inc
lud

e C
om

mu
nic

ati
on

s o
n C

om
mu

nit
y 

Co
he

sio
n C

on
tin

ge
nc

y P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 

Te
ns

ion
 M

on
ito

rin
g G

rou
p m

ee
tin

g 
ag

en
da

s a
nd

 en
su

re 
ac

tio
ns

 ar
e 

inc
lud

ed
 to

 re
sp

on
d t

o a
ll n

eg
ati

ve
 

co
ve

rag
e 

Ap
ril 

20
09

 

RB
ES

 
SO

ES
  

RE
S 

DE
S 

GE
S 

AE
S 

 

All
 

En
su

re 
vic

tim
s o

f re
po

rte
d a

ll h
ate

 
are

 su
pp

ort
ed

 an
d i

nc
rea

se
 

aw
are

ne
ss

 of
 re

po
rtin

g m
ec

ha
nis

ms
  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 
Ph

ilip
pa

 C
hip

pin
g, 

Cr
im

e P
oli

cy
 & 

Vic
tim

s M
an

ag
er,

 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Sa

fet
y S

erv
ice

, 
Co

mm
un

itie
s, 

Lo
ca

litie
s a

nd
 C

ult
ure

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. A
bd

al 
Ull

ah
 

Ma
int

ain
 an

d d
ev

elo
p t

he
 Th

ird
 Pa

rty
 

Re
po

rtin
g P

roj
ec

t to
 in

cre
as

e r
ep

ort
ing

 
of 

ha
te 

inc
ide

nts
 an

d f
os

ter
 ef

fec
tiv

e j
oin

t 
wo

rki
ng

 am
on

gs
t p

art
ne

r a
ge

nc
ies

 
inv

olv
ed

 w
he

re 
10

0%
 of

 Th
ird

 Pa
rty

 
Re

po
rts

 m
on

ito
red

 an
d a

cti
on

ed
 

(ba
se

lin
e o

f 1
8).

 
Im

ple
me

nt 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s f

rom
 H

ate
 

Cr
im

e V
ict

im
’s 

Ne
ed

s R
es

ea
rch

 R
ep

ort
 

for
 in

cre
as

ed
 sa

tis
fac

tio
n w

ith
 se

rvi
ce

s 
by

 vi
cti

ms
 of

 ha
te 

cri
me

 m
ea

su
red

 
thr

ou
gh

 sa
tis

fac
tio

n q
ue

sti
on

na
ire

s. 
Aw

are
ne

ss
 ca

mp
aig

n p
rom

oti
ng

 cl
ea

r 
me

ss
ag

es
 th

at 
To

we
r H

am
let

s i
s N

o 
Pla

ce
 fo

r H
ate

 in
clu

din
g H

om
op

ho
bic

 
Ha

te 
– 1

00
% 

inc
rea

se
 in

 si
gn

 up
 to

 
NP

FH
 Pl

ed
ge

 (b
as

eli
ne

 of
 50

), 2
4 

ou
tre

ac
h a

cti
vit

ies
 an

d E
va

lua
tio

n 
Re

po
rt. 

To
 w

ork
 w

ith
 pa

rtn
ers

 to
 en

su
re 

10
0%

 of
 

ide
nti

fie
d p

erp
etr

ato
rs 

of 
ha

te 
inc

ide
nts

 
rep

ort
ed

 to
 th

e C
ou

nc
il a

re 
ac

tio
ne

d. 
 

Ha
te 

Inc
ide

nts
 Pa

ne
l - 

Co
ord

ina
tio

n o
f 

mu
lti-

ag
en

cy
 pa

ne
l w

hic
h e

ns
ure

s a
 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 an
d a

nn
ua

l u
pd

ate
 

       Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n p

lan
 ag

ree
d b

y 
Ju

ne
 20

09
 

   Qu
art

erl
y m

on
ito

rin
g r

ep
ort

s 
pro

du
ce

d  
     HI

P I
nfo

rm
ati

on
 Pa

ck
 fo

r re
fer

ral
 

ag
en

cie
s a

nd
 vi

cti
ms

 pu
bli

sh
ed

 
by

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

. 
 An

nu
al 

rev
iew

 re
po

rt p
res

en
ted

 

Page 53



 
34

 

co
ord

ina
ted

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 al

l fa
ith

 ha
te 

inc
ide

nts
 re

po
rte

d t
o C

ou
nc

il. 
to 

RH
IAF

 by
 D

ec
 20

09
 

 

 
All

 

W
ork

 w
ith

 th
e w

ide
r c

om
mu

nit
y t

o 
rai

se
 aw

are
ne

ss
 an

d c
ha

lle
ng

e 
pre

jud
ice

 
  Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 

Ph
ilip

pa
 C

hip
pin

g, 
Cr

im
e P

oli
cy

 & 
Vic

tim
s M

an
ag

er,
 

Co
mm

un
ity

 Sa
fet

y S
erv

ice
, 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Lo

ca
litie

s a
nd

 C
ult

ure
 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. A

bd
al 

Ull
ah

 

Co
nti

nu
e t

o d
eli

ve
r a

wa
ren

es
s c

am
pa

ign
   

pro
mo

tin
g c

lea
r m

es
sa

ge
s t

ha
t T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 is

 N
o P

lac
e f

or 
Ha

te 
inc

lud
ing

 
Ho

mo
ph

ob
ic 

Ha
te 

– 1
00

% 
inc

rea
se

 in
 

sig
n u

p t
o N

PF
H 

Ple
dg

e (
ba

se
lin

e o
f 

50
), 2

4 o
utr

ea
ch

 ac
tiv

itie
s (

inc
lud

ing
 

LG
BT

 an
d f

ait
h c

om
mu

nit
ies

 an
d e

ve
nts

) 
an

d E
va

lua
tio

n R
ep

ort
. 

 If f
un

din
g c

on
firm

ed
 m

ain
tai

n a
nd

 
de

ve
lop

 th
e N

o P
lac

e f
or 

Ha
te 

Ch
am

pio
ns

 Pr
oje

ct 
wh

ere
 3 

tar
ge

ted
 

ha
te 

cri
me

 tra
ini

ng
, w

ork
sh

op
s a

nd
 

ou
tre

ac
h a

cti
vit

ies
 de

live
red

 pe
r 

Ch
am

pio
n. 

  

Lin
k n

ati
on

al 
an

d i
nte

rna
tio

na
l 

ca
mp

aig
ns

 on
 al

l fo
rm

s o
f h

ate
 

an
d D

V t
o L

BT
H 

Ca
mp

aig
n, 

by
 

Ju
ne

 20
09

 
 Dis

trib
ute

 ca
mp

aig
n m

ate
ria

ls 
by

 
Ma

rch
 20

10
 

   Se
cu

re 
fun

din
g f

or 
co

nti
nu

ati
on

 
of 

pro
jec

t b
y J

un
e 2

00
9 

 Tra
ini

ng
 pr

og
ram

me
 de

ve
lop

ed
 

for
 ex

ist
ing

 an
d/o

r n
ew

 
ch

am
pio

ns
 by

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 
 3 a

cti
vit

ies
 pe

r C
ha

mp
ion

 to
 be

 
de

live
red

 by
 M

arc
h 2

01
0 

SO
ES

 
Se

xu
al 

Or
ien

tat
ion

  

W
ork

 w
ith

 em
plo

ye
rs 

to 
tac

kle
 ha

te 
cri

me
  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
Eq

ua
litie

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

Pr
om

ote
 go

od
 LG

B e
mp

loy
me

nt 
pra

cti
ce

 
am

on
gs

t lo
ca

l p
art

ne
rs 

an
d e

nc
ou

rag
e 

the
m 

to 
joi

n t
he

 St
on

ew
all

 W
EI 

 
De

live
r a

 LG
BT

 Eq
ua

lity
 

W
ork

pla
ce

 C
on

fer
en

ce
 fo

r lo
ca

l 
org

an
isa

tio
ns

 by
 Ap

ril 
20

10
 

Page 54



 
35

 

SO
ES

 
Se

xu
al 

Or
ien

tat
ion

  

De
ve

lop
 st

ep
s t

o p
rev

en
t a

nd
 

res
po

nd
 to

 ho
mo

ph
ob

ic 
bu

llyi
ng

 in
 

sc
ho

ols
 in

clu
din

g e
xp

lici
t 

ho
mo

ph
ob

ic 
bu

llyi
ng

 po
lici

es
 

  Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 
Sa

rah
 G

ale
, H

ea
d o

f E
qu

ali
tie

s &
 

Pa
ren

tal
 En

ga
ge

me
nt,

 C
hil

dre
n’s

 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. A
bd

ul 
As

ad
 

 

En
su

re 
10

0%
 ac

tio
n a

nd
 m

on
ito

rin
g o

f 
all

 re
po

rte
d c

as
es

 of
 ho

mo
ph

ob
ic 

bu
llyi

ng
. 

10
% 

inc
rea

se
 in

 re
po

rtin
g o

f 
dis

cri
mi

na
tor

y i
nc

ide
nts

 in
 sc

ho
ols

 
inc

lud
ing

 ho
mo

ph
ob

ic 
bu

llyi
ng

. 

30
 Sc

ho
ols

 to
 pa

rtic
ipa

te 
in 

on
e d

ay
 

wo
rks

ho
ps

 on
 bu

llyi
ng

 an
d 

dis
cri

mi
na

tio
n a

nd
 im

pa
ct 

of 
pu

pil
s 

be
ha

vio
ur 

on
 ot

he
rs.

 

Inc
rea

se
d a

wa
ren

es
s o

f re
po

rtin
g 

ho
mo

ph
ob

ia 
via

 ne
w 

we
bs

ite
  

Pr
ov

ide
 su

pp
ort

 to
 sc

ho
ol 

co
ord

ina
tor

s 
to 

us
e t

he
 ne

w 
inc

ide
nts

 re
po

rtin
g f

orm
 

as
 it 

inc
lud

es
 ho

mo
ph

ob
ic 

bu
llyi

ng
 

De
ve

lop
 a 

ne
w 

inf
orm

ati
on

 le
afl

et 
for

 
yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 to
 in

for
m 

the
m 

of 
ho

mo
ph

ob
ic 

bu
llyi

ng
 po

lici
es

 an
d t

he
 

av
ail

ab
ility

 of
 th

e b
ull

yin
g h

elp
 lin

e. 

Mo
nit

or 
pro

gre
ss

 at
 M

arc
h 2

01
0 

   Mo
nit

or 
pro

gre
ss

 at
 M

arc
h 2

01
0 

   Pu
bli

cit
y c

irc
ula

ted
 an

d b
oo

kin
gs

 
tak

en
 (A

pri
l, S

ep
tem

be
r, a

nd
 

Ja
nu

ary
) fo

r 2
 ye

ar 
gro

up
s i

n 
ea

ch
 sc

ho
ol 

(i.e
. 6

 w
ork

sh
op

s i
n 

a t
hre

e-f
orm

 en
try

 sc
ho

ol)
  

 W
eb

sit
e l

au
nc

he
d i

n A
pri

l 2
00

9 
  Su

pp
ort

 to
 be

 pr
ov

ide
d b

y M
arc

h 
20

10
. 

  Le
afl

et 
to 

be
 pr

od
uc

ed
 by

 M
arc

h 
20

10
 

SO
ES

 
Se

xu
al 

Or
ien

tat
ion

  

Pr
ov

ide
 st

aff
 w

ith
 tra

ini
ng

 to
 he

lp 
the

m 
res

po
nd

 to
, a

nd
 pr

ev
en

t, 
ho

mo
ph

ob
ic 

bu
llyi

ng
 an

d s
up

po
rt 

LG
B p

up
ils.

 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 

Sa
rah

 G
ale

, H
ea

d o
f E

qu
ali

tie
s &

 
Pa

ren
tal

 En
ga

ge
me

nt,
 C

hil
dre

n’s
 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. A

bd
ul 

As
ad

 
  

Ev
alu

ati
on

 an
d p

os
sib

le 
rol

l o
ut 

to 
fur

the
r 

8 S
ch

oo
ls 

of 
pil

ot 
No

 O
uts

ide
rs 

Pr
oje

ct 
wit

h a
im

 of
 st

aff
 fe

eli
ng

 co
nfi

de
nt 

in 
de

ali
ng

 w
ith

 ho
mo

ph
ob

ic 
bu

llyi
ng

.  

Ne
w 

sc
ho

ols
 re

cru
ite

d a
nd

 
sta

gg
ere

d p
rog

ram
me

 ag
ree

d 
for

 20
09

/10
 

Page 55



 
36

 

 A 
Pr
os
pe
ro
us
 C
om

mu
nit
y: 
Ta
ck
le 
wo

rkl
es
sn
es
s a

nd
 ec

on
om

ic 
ina

cti
vit
y a
mo

ng
 ta
rg
et 
gr
ou
ps
 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  

Im
pro

ve
 th

e e
co

no
mi

c i
na

cti
vit

y r
ate

s 
am

on
gs

t th
e B

an
gla

de
sh

i a
nd

 So
ma

li 
co

mm
un

ity
 pa

yin
g a

tte
nti

on
 to

 th
e 

pa
rtic

ula
r b

arr
ier

s t
ha

t w
om

en
 fro

m 
the

se
 co

mm
un

itie
s f

ac
e. 

 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

Su
e H

ind
s, 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 Em
plo

ym
en

t 
Ma

na
ge

r, D
ev

elo
pm

en
t a

nd
 R

en
ew

al 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. O
liu

r R
ah

ma
n 

 

Me
as

ure
 an

d m
on

ito
r th

e i
mp

ac
t o

f th
e 

W
ork

ing
 N

eig
hb

ou
rho

od
 Fu

nd
 by

 
div

ers
ity

 gr
ou

ps
 at

 bo
th 

reg
ist

rat
ion

 an
d 

ou
tco

me
 st

ag
es

  
  

Mo
nit

ori
ng

 to
 be

 un
de

rta
ke

n o
n 

a q
ua

rte
rly

 ba
sis

. 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  
Ge

nd
er 

Ma
ke

 em
plo

ym
en

t s
erv

ice
s a

va
ila

ble
 

in 
co

mm
un

ity
 se

ttin
gs

, ta
rge

tin
g 

wo
rkl

es
s f

am
ilie

s, 
en

su
rin

g t
ha

t 
sp

ec
ific

 co
mm

un
itie

s c
urr

en
tly

 fa
cin

g 
ex

clu
sio

n a
re 

tar
ge

ted
. 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Su

e H
ind

s, 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 Em

plo
ym

en
t 

Ma
na

ge
r, D

ev
elo

pm
en

t a
nd

 R
en

ew
al 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. O

liu
r R

ah
ma

n 
 

Co
nti

nu
e t

he
 C

ity
 St

rat
eg

y i
nit

iat
ive

 to
 

de
ve

lop
 a 

fam
ily 

foc
us

se
d a

pp
roa

ch
 to

 
tac

klin
g w

ork
les

sn
es

s b
y i

nte
gra

tin
g 

em
plo

ym
en

t re
lat

ed
 ac

tiv
ity

 in
to 

 fa
mi

ly 
an

d p
are

nta
l e

ng
ag

em
en

t  

60
0 r

es
ide

nts
 in

to 
em

plo
ym

en
t - 

 
Ma

rch
 20

10
 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  
Ge

nd
er 

De
ve

lop
 an

 up
-to

-da
te 

an
d d

eta
ile

d 
un

de
rst

an
din

g o
f th

e p
rof

ile
 an

d 
ca

us
ati

on
 of

 w
ork

les
sn

es
s a

mo
ng

 
BM

E c
om

mu
nit

ies
 in

 th
e b

oro
ug

h. 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

Su
e H

ind
s, 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 Em
plo

ym
en

t 
Ma

na
ge

r, D
ev

elo
pm

en
t a

nd
 R

en
ew

al 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 

Pu
bli

sh
 “w

ork
les

sn
es

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t” a

s 
pa

rt o
f th

e p
rep

ara
tio

n o
f th

e E
co

no
mi

c 
As

se
ss

me
nt 

ev
ide

nc
e b

as
e. 

As
se

ss
me

nt 
pro

du
ce

d b
y M

arc
h 

20
10

 

Page 56



 
37

 

Cll
r. O

liu
r R

ah
ma

n 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  

Im
pro

ve
 th

e u
nd

er-
rep

res
en

tat
ion

 of
 

BM
E c

om
mu

nit
ies

 in
 ke

y 
em

plo
ym

en
t s

ec
tor

s b
y p

rom
oti

ng
 

the
 be

st 
pra

cti
ce

 in
 re

lat
ion

 w
ork

for
ce

 
to 

ref
lec

t th
e c

om
mu

nit
y a

nd
 

en
co

ura
gin

g a
nd

 w
ork

ing
 w

ith
 m

ajo
r 

org
an

isa
tio

ns
 in

 th
e b

oro
ug

h t
o a

do
pt 

sim
ila

r in
itia

tiv
es

.  
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

Su
e H

ind
s, 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 Em
plo

ym
en

t 
Ma

na
ge

r, D
ev

elo
pm

en
t a

nd
 R

en
ew

al 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. O
liu

r R
ah

ma
n 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 
Ma

rk 
Gr

im
ley

, J
oin

t A
ss

ist
an

t 
Dir

ec
tor

 – 
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s, 

Re
so

urc
es

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

  

Pr
om

ote
 ac

tiv
itie

s a
nd

 de
ve

lop
 

pro
gra

mm
es

 th
rou

gh
 th

e D
oc

kla
nd

s H
R 

Ini
tia

tiv
e a

nd
 th

e D
oc

kla
nd

 Bu
sin

es
s 

Fo
rum

  
  Ho

ld 
ca

ree
r fa

irs
 (w

ith
 pa

rtn
er 

org
an

isa
tio

ns
) a

cro
ss

 th
e L

AP
s. 

    

De
ad

lin
e M

arc
h 2

01
0 

     Ro
ad

sh
ow

 ca
ree

r fa
irs

 (O
ne

 pe
r 

pa
ire

d L
AP

 ar
ea

) b
y O

cto
be

r  
20

09
 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  

Ma
xim

ise
 em

plo
ym

en
t, p

lac
em

en
t, 

ap
pre

nti
ce

sh
ip 

an
d t

rai
nin

g 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 am
on

gs
t w

ork
les

s 
pe

op
le 

in 
the

 pu
bli

c s
ec

tor
, b

uil
din

g 
on

 ex
ist

ing
 go

od
 pr

ac
tic

e w
ith

in 
the

 
Co

un
cil 

an
d H

ea
lth

 se
rvi

ce
s. 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Su

e H
ind

s, 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 Em

plo
ym

en
t 

Ma
na

ge
r, D

ev
elo

pm
en

t a
nd

 R
en

ew
al 

 

Ho
ld 

joi
nt 

ev
en

t w
ith

 JC
P t

o i
nc

rea
se

 
em

plo
ym

en
t in

 th
e P

ub
lic 

Se
cto

r.  
 

Ex
pa

nd
 ap

pre
nti

ce
 sc

he
me

 to
 

20
0 l

oc
al 

yo
un

g p
eo

ple
 by

 20
11

 
(H

R)
 – 

Mo
nit

or 
pro

gre
ss

 at
 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 
 Inc

rea
se

 th
e n

um
be

r o
f p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r a
pp

ren
tic

es
hip

s b
y 5

0 b
y 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 
  

Page 57



 
38

 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. O

liu
r R

ah
ma

n 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 

Ma
rk 

Gr
im

ley
, J

oin
t A

ss
ist

an
t 

Dir
ec

tor
 – 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s, 
Re

so
urc

es
 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 
 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  

Su
pp

ort
 qu

ali
fie

d B
ME

 re
sid

en
ts 

to 
be

tte
r a

cc
es

s p
rof

es
sio

na
l jo

bs
 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Su

e H
ind

s, 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 Em

plo
ym

en
t 

Ma
na

ge
r, D

ev
elo

pm
en

t a
nd

 R
en

ew
al 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. O

liu
r R

ah
ma

n 
 

De
live

r th
e E

mp
loy

me
nt 

Str
ate

gy
 to

 
en

su
re 

tha
t T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 re

sid
en

ts 
ac

ce
ss

 ne
w 

an
d e

xis
tin

g j
ob

s a
nd

 
the

reb
y r

ed
uc

e t
he

 nu
mb

ers
 of

 pe
op

le 
on

 ou
t o

f w
ork

 be
ne

fits
 

Mo
nit

or 
the

 im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f 
Em

plo
ym

en
t S

tra
teg

y A
cti

on
 

Pla
n. 

 

RE
S 

AE
S  

Ra
ce

  
Ag

e 

Ra
ise

 bo
th 

as
pir

ati
on

s a
nd

 sk
ills

 of
 

BM
E c

hil
dre

n a
nd

 yo
un

g p
eo

ple
 to

 
ma

ke
 su

cc
es

sfu
l tr

an
sit

ion
s f

rom
 

ed
uc

ati
on

 to
 w

ork
 th

rou
gh

 m
ore

 
eff

ec
tiv

e l
ea

rni
ng

, a
dv

ice
 an

d 
gu

ida
nc

e a
nd

 su
pp

ort
.   

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Ca

rm
el 

Lit
tle

ton
, S

erv
ice

 H
ea

d 
Yo

un
g P

eo
ple

 an
d L

ea
rni

ng
, 

Ch
ild

ren
’s 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. A

bd
ul 

As
ad

 

Re
du

ce
 le

ve
ls 

of 
yo

uth
 un

em
plo

ym
en

t 
by

 ag
ree

ing
 a 

14
-19

 se
cto

r p
ath

wa
y t

o 
em

plo
ym

en
t w

ith
 lo

ca
l e

mp
loy

ers
, li

nk
ed

 
to 

all
 14

 D
ipl

om
a l

ine
s o

f le
arn

ing
, a

nd
 

pro
vid

e t
arg

ete
d l

ea
rni

ng
 pr

og
ram

me
s 

for
 ea

ch
 si

gn
ific

an
t g

rou
p o

f 1
4-1

8 
lea

rne
rs 

at 
ris

k o
f b

ec
om

ing
 N

EE
T 

De
live

r ta
rge

tte
d l

ea
rni

ng
 

pro
gra

mm
es

 by
 M

arc
h 2

01
0 

Page 58



 
39

 

AE
S 

Ag
e 

En
ha

nc
e t

he
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le 

to 
ge

t q
ua

lity
 w

ork
 ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in 
the

 bo
rou

gh
 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
Eq

ua
litie

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

W
ork

 th
rou

gh
 TH

P D
ive

rsi
ty 

an
d 

Eq
ua

lity
 N

etw
ork

 to
 ex

ten
d w

ork
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e o
pp

ort
un

itie
s i

n l
oc

al 
pu

bli
c 

se
cto

r 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

 

Page 59



 
40

 

 A 
Pr
os
pe
ro
us
 C
om

mu
nit
y: 
Im
pr
ov
e e

du
ca
tio
na
l a
ch
iev
em

en
t fo

r t
arg

et 
gr
ou
ps

 
 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  
Ge

nd
er 

Na
rro

w 
the

 ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
ga

ps
 

be
tw

ee
n d

iffe
ren

t e
thn

ic 
gro

up
s a

nd
 

be
tw

ee
n t

he
 na

tio
na

l a
ve

rag
e 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Ca

rm
el 

Lit
tle

ton
, S

erv
ice

 H
ea

d 
Yo

un
g P

eo
ple

 an
d L

ea
rni

ng
, 

Ch
ild

ren
’s 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. A

bd
ul 

As
ad

 

Ad
dre

ss
 th

e s
pe

cif
ic 

un
de

r-a
ch

iev
em

en
t 

of 
wh

ite
 an

d S
om

ali
 pu

pil
s a

cro
ss

 al
l K

ey
 

Sta
ge

s, 
an

d t
he

 un
de

r-a
ch

iev
em

en
t o

f 
wh

ite
, C

ari
bb

ea
n a

nd
 Ba

ng
lad

es
hi 

bo
ys

 
pa

rtic
ula

rly
 at

 Ke
y S

tag
e 4

.   

Ide
nti

fy 
the

 lo
we

st 
ac

hie
vin

g 
20

% 
of 

pu
pil

s, 
tar

ge
t e

vid
en

ce
 

ba
se

d i
nte

rve
nti

on
 an

d e
xte

nd
ed

 
sc

ho
ol 

su
pp

ort
 ap

pro
pri

ate
ly,

 
an

d r
igo

rou
sly

 tra
ck

 th
em

 by
 

Ma
rch

 20
11

 – 
Mo

nit
or 

pro
gre

ss
 

at 
Ma

rch
 20

10
 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  

Im
pro

ve
 th

e q
ua

lific
ati

on
 an

d s
kill

s 
lev

els
 of

 Ba
ng

lad
es

hi 
an

d S
om

ali
 

ad
ult

s i
n T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
.  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 
Fio

na
 Pa

ter
so

n, 
Ide

a S
tor

e L
ea

rni
ng

 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na

ge
r, 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Lo

ca
litie

s a
nd

 C
ult

ure
 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. R

ofi
qu

e U
dd

in 
Ah

me
d 

 

Re
vie

w 
the

 Ad
ult

 Le
arn

ing
 St

rat
eg

y a
nd

 
wo

rk 
wit

h o
the

r p
art

ne
rs 

to 
rev

ise
 an

d 
pu

bli
sh

 a 
un

ifie
d A

du
lt L

ea
rni

ng
 an

d 
Sk

ills
 St

rat
eg

y 
 

Re
vie

w 
Str

ate
gy

 by
 Ju

ly 
20

09
 

 

Page 60



 
41

 

 Gr
ea
t P
lac

e t
o L

ive
: Im

pr
ov
e h

ou
sin

g p
ro
vis

ion
 fo
r t
arg

et 
gr
ou
ps

 
 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  

Im
pro

ve
 un

de
rst

an
din

g o
f th

e f
utu

re 
ho

us
ing

 de
ma

nd
 an

d n
ee

ds
 of

 BM
E 

co
mm

un
itie

s i
n t

he
 bo

rou
gh

 an
d 

en
su

re 
tha

t th
ey

 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 in
for

m 
the

 pl
an

nin
g o

f fu
tur

e h
ou

sin
g 

pro
vis

ion
.  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Jo

hn
 C

ok
er,

 St
rat

eg
ic 

Ho
us

ing
 

Ma
na

ge
r, D

ev
elo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
Re

ne
wa

l 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. M
arc

 Fr
an

cis
 

Re
vie

w 
the

 Le
ttin

gs
 Po

licy
 w

ith
 

pa
rtic

ula
r re

fer
en

ce
 to

 th
e c

urr
en

t/ f
utu

re 
ne

ed
s o

f th
e B

ME
 co

mm
un

itie
s 

 

Re
vie

w 
Le

ttin
gs

 Po
licy

 by
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 
    

RE
S 

Ra
ce

  

En
su

re 
the

re 
is 

eq
ua

l a
cc

es
s t

o 
so

cia
l h

ou
sin

g f
or 

BM
E c

om
mu

nit
ies

 
fac

ing
 la

ng
ua

ge
 ba

rrie
rs 

or 
ma

y f
ind

 
it m

ore
 di

ffic
ult

 to
 un

de
rst

an
d t

he
 

sy
ste

m.
  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Jo

hn
 C

ok
er,

 St
rat

eg
ic 

Ho
us

ing
 

Ma
na

ge
r, D

ev
elo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
Re

ne
wa

l 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. M
arc

 Fr
an

cis
 

Un
de

rta
ke

 Eq
ua

lity
 Im

pa
ct 

As
se

ss
me

nt 
(E

QI
A)

 of
 C

ho
ice

 Ba
se

d L
ett

ing
s  

 
Co

mp
let

e E
QI

A b
y M

arc
h 2

01
0 

Page 61



 
42

 

RB
ES

 
Re

lig
ion

/Be
lie

f 

Ad
dre

ss
 th

e s
ho

rta
ge

 of
 so

cia
l 

ho
us

ing
 su

ita
ble

 fo
r fa

mi
lie

s  
  Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

Jo
hn

 C
ok

er,
 St

rat
eg

ic 
Ho

us
ing

 
Ma

na
ge

r, D
ev

elo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

Re
ne

wa
l 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. M

arc
 Fr

an
cis

  

Ra
ise

 is
su

e w
ith

 R
SL

s t
hro

ug
h t

he
 

Ho
us

ing
 Fo

rum
 an

d r
ev

iew
 as

 pa
rt o

f 
Ho

us
ing

 St
rat

eg
y a

nd
  L

ett
ing

s P
oli

cy
 

an
d S

erv
ice

 re
vie

w 
 

 
Vis

it 2
00

 ov
erc

row
de

d h
ou

se
ho

lds
 

ac
ros

s L
B T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
; a

dv
ise

 th
em

 
on

 th
e b

idd
ing

 pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 ho

us
ing

 
op

tio
ns

 av
ail

ab
le 

to 
the

m.
 M

on
ito

r 
ou

tco
me

s b
y E

&D
 st

ran
ds

 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 
    Ma

rch
 20

10
 

RB
ES

 
Re

lig
ion

/Be
lie

f 
Ge

nd
er 

Inc
rea

se
 av

ail
ab

ility
 of

 w
om

en
-on

ly 
ac

tiv
itie

s a
t lo

ca
l s

po
rt a

nd
 le

isu
re 

ce
ntr

es
  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 
Sp

ort
s D

ev
elo

pm
en

t T
ea

m,
 C

ult
ura

l 
Se

rvi
ce

s, 
Co

mm
un

itie
s, 

Lo
ca

litie
s 

an
d C

ult
ure

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. R
ofi

qu
e U

dd
in 

Ah
me

d 
  

Pr
og

ram
me

 as
 pa

rt o
f H

ea
lth

y T
ow

ns
 to

 
pro

vid
e w

om
en

 & 
gir

ls 
sw

im
mi

ng
 

pro
gra

mm
e c

om
me

nc
ing

 Ap
ril 

20
09

 -
20

11
 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

RB
ES

 
Re

lig
ion

/Be
lie

f 

En
su

re 
tha

t s
erv

ice
s p

rov
idi

ng
 

sp
ort

s, 
lei

su
re 

an
d r

ec
rea

tio
na

l 
ac

tiv
itie

s a
dd

res
s t

he
 po

ten
tia

l fo
r 

pe
op

le 
of 

rel
igi

ou
s b

eli
efs

 to
 ha

ve
 

res
tric

ted
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 ac

tiv
itie

s h
eld

 at
 

sp
ec

ific
 tim

es
  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
Eq

ua
litie

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k  

Pr
od

uc
tio

n o
f G

uid
an

ce
 on

 R
ea

so
na

ble
 

Ad
jus

tm
en

ts 
in 

rel
ati

on
 to

 R
eli

gio
n a

nd
 

Be
lie

f to
 in

clu
de

 in
for

ma
tio

n o
n 

co
ns

ide
rat

ion
s r

ela
tin

g t
o t

im
ing

 of
 

ac
tiv

itie
s 

Ap
ril 

20
09

 

Page 62



 
43

 

Yo
uth

 Se
rvi

ce
, C

hil
dre

n’s
 Se

rvi
ce

s 

TH
H 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Pla
n 

All
 

Es
tab

lish
 a 

mo
re 

str
ate

gic
 ap

pro
ac

h 
to 

div
ers

ity
 an

d e
qu

ali
ty 

to 
ac

hie
ve

 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 
Ja

mi
e C

ars
we

ll 
Dir

ec
tor

 of
 St

rat
eg

y &
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

, 
To

we
r H

am
let

s H
om

es
 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r M

arc
 Fr

an
cis

 
  

La
un

ch
 To

we
r H

am
let

s H
om

es
 D

ive
rsi

ty 
W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p a
nd

 St
rat

eg
y 

 De
ve

lop
 an

d e
mb

ed
 to

ols
 to

 as
sis

t s
taf

f 
to 

de
live

r s
erv

ice
s t

o m
ee

t th
e n

ee
ds

 of
 

res
ide

nts
 

 De
ve

lop
 tra

ini
ng

 fo
r s

taf
f a

nd
 To

we
r 

Ha
ml

ets
 H

om
es

 Bo
ard

 

Str
ate

gy
 in

 pl
ac

e a
nd

 G
rou

p 
es

tab
lish

ed
 by

 Ju
ne

 20
09

 
 Sta

ff a
cc

es
sin

g f
ull

 su
ite

 of
 

ma
ter

ial
 by

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

9 
  Tra

ini
ng

 co
mp

let
ed

 by
 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
09

 

TH
H 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Pla
n 

Ag
e 

De
ve

lop
 th

e c
ap

ac
ity

 of
 re

sid
en

ts 
to 

wo
rk 

in 
co

lla
bo

rat
ion

 w
ith

 To
we

r 
Ha

ml
ets

 H
om

es
 to

 he
lp 

im
pro

ve
 th

e 
qu

ali
ty 

of 
life

 w
ith

in 
ne

igh
bo

urh
oo

ds
 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Ab

rah
am

 N
om

afo
 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 H
ou

sin
g M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

s S
tra

teg
y &

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

, T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 H
om

es
 

   

Es
tab

lish
 an

d i
mp

lem
en

t p
rin

cip
les

, w
ith

 
res

ide
nts

, fo
r im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f a

 yo
uth

 
en

ga
ge

me
nt 

pro
gra

mm
e a

nd
 re

sid
en

t-
led

 el
em

en
t o

f th
e G

oin
g f

or 
Gr

ee
n P

lan
 

Pr
inc

ipl
es

 in
 pl

ac
e a

nd
 yo

uth
 

en
ga

ge
me

nt 
pro

gra
mm

e 
es

tab
lish

ed
 on

 a 
mi

nim
um

 of
 12

 
es

tat
es

 by
 Ja

nu
ary

 20
10

 

TH
H 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Pla
n 

All
 

De
live

r a
 be

tte
r e

xp
eri

en
ce

 fo
r 

cu
sto

me
rs 

by
 bu

ild
ing

 a 
ne

w 
mo

de
l 

of 
ho

w 
cu

sto
me

rs 
co

nta
ct 

To
we

r 
Ha

ml
ets

 H
om

es
  a

 ne
w 

wa
ys

 of
 

ha
nd

lin
g s

erv
ice

 re
qu

es
ts 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Ab

rah
am

 N
om

afo
 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 H
ou

sin
g M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

s S
tra

teg
y &

 

De
ve

lop
 po

sit
ion

 st
ate

me
nt 

an
d a

cti
on

 
pla

n f
or 

ini
tia

l im
pro

ve
me

nt.
 

 Fin
ali

se
 C

us
tom

er 
Se

rvi
ce

s S
tra

teg
y 

ba
se

d o
n i

mp
rov

ed
 un

de
rst

an
din

g o
f 

cu
sto

me
r n

ee
d a

nd
 ex

pe
cta

tio
n. 

  

Ne
w 

mo
de

l d
ev

elo
pe

d a
nd

 in
itia

l 
im

pro
ve

me
nt 

de
live

red
 by

 M
arc

h 
20

10
 

Page 63



 
44

 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 H

om
es

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r:  
Cll

r. M
arc

 Fr
an

cis
 

 

TH
H 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Pla
n 

All
 

Re
vie

w 
ga

ps
 in

 en
ga

ge
me

nt 
wit

h 
TH

H 
se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 un
de

rta
ke

 
tar

ge
ted

 w
ork

 w
ith

 ha
rd 

to 
rea

ch
 

co
mm

un
itie

s  
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

Ja
mi

e C
ars

we
ll 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 St
rat

eg
y &

 Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, 

To
we

r H
am

let
s H

om
es

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r:  
Cll

r. M
arc

 Fr
an

cis
 

 

Pr
ofi

le 
loc

ali
se

d g
rou

ps
 w

ho
 ar

e w
ork

ing
 

wit
h h

ard
 to

 re
ac

h c
om

mu
nit

ies
. 

 Pr
ofi

le 
en

ga
ge

me
nt 

of 
tho

se
 

pa
rtic

ipa
tin

g a
ga

ins
t d

ive
rsi

ty 
sta

nd
s 

 De
ve

lop
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 fo

r ta
rge

ted
 w

ork
.   

Ac
tio

n p
lan

 to
 in

cre
as

e 
pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n o

f h
ard

 to
 re

ac
h 

co
mm

un
itie

s d
ev

elo
pe

d b
y 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
09

  

Page 64



 
45

 

 A 
He
alt
hy
 C
om

mu
nit
y: 
Im
pr
ov
e h

ea
lth
 an

d w
ell
be
ing

 an
d t
ac
kle

 in
eq
ua
liti
es
 in
 he

alt
h  

 RE
S 

 AE
S 

Ra
ce

  
 Ag

e  

Fu
rth

er 
tai

lor
 sp

ec
ific

all
y t

arg
ete

d 
cu

ltu
ral

ly 
ap

pro
pri

ate
 he

alt
h 

ca
mp

aig
ns

 to
 im

pro
ve

 aw
are

ne
ss

 of
 

sp
ec

ific
 he

alt
h r

isk
s a

nd
 pr

om
ote

 
he

alt
hy

 lif
es

tyl
es

 am
on

g s
pe

cif
ic 

BM
E g

rou
ps

 w
ho

 ex
pe

rie
nc

e s
eri

ou
s 

he
alt

h r
isk

s 
  Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 

Sh
ah

 M
uh

mu
d, 

Pe
er 

W
ork

 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

W
ork

er,
 C

hil
dre

n 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. A
bd

ul 
As

ad
 

 He
len

 Ta
yle

r, S
erv

ice
 H

ea
d 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 & 

Str
ate

gy
, A

du
lt’s

 
He

alt
h a

nd
 W

ell
be

ing
 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. A

nw
ara

 Al
i 

 

Em
plo

y a
 Yo

un
g P

eo
ple

’s 
Alc

oh
ol 

He
alt

h I
mp

rov
em

en
t O

ffic
er 

to 
pro

vid
e 

tra
ini

ng
 fo

r te
ac

he
rs 

an
d y

ou
th 

wo
rke

rs 
to 

be
 ab

le 
to 

de
live

r a
lco

ho
l a

wa
ren

es
s 

me
ss

ag
es

 to
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 
 Pr

ev
en

t y
ou

ng
 pe

op
le 

fro
m 

tak
ing

 up
 

sm
ok

ing
 by

 en
for

cin
g t

he
 la

w 
on

 
un

de
rag

e s
ale

s o
f c

iga
ret

tes
 an

d 
ex

ten
din

g p
ee

r le
d a

pp
roa

ch
es

 to
 

sm
ok

ing
 pr

ev
en

tio
n. 

 BM
E h

ea
lth

 pr
ior

itie
s t

o b
e p

ick
ed

 
wo

rki
ng

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ith
 PC

T a
nd

 
ref

res
h o

f J
oin

t S
tra

teg
ic 

Ne
ed

s 
An

aly
sis

, in
clu

din
g s

pe
cif

ic 
foc

us
 on

 
un

de
r-r

ep
res

en
ted

 gr
ou

ps
. 

Ju
ly 

20
10

 

AE
S 

Ag
e  

Ta
ck

le 
Ch

ild
ho

od
 O

be
sit

y 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
  

Cla
ire

 H
att

on
, J

oin
t H

ea
d E

xte
nd

ed
 

Se
rvi

ce
s, 

Ch
ild

ren
’s 

Se
rvi

ce
s  

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. A

bd
ul 

As
ad

 
  

Pr
ov

ide
 in

cre
as

ed
 an

d i
mp

rov
ed

 w
alk

ing
 

an
d c

yc
lin

g r
ou

tes
 an

d m
ore

 su
pp

ort
 fo

r 
wa

lkin
g a

nd
 cy

clin
g t

hro
ug

h H
ea

lth
y 

Sc
ho

ols
 an

d c
om

mu
nit

y i
nit

iat
ive

s 
 De

ve
lop

me
nt 

an
d p

rog
res

sio
n o

f P
CT

-
fun

de
d B

ike
 It 

pro
jec

t to
 en

co
ura

ge
 

cy
clin

g t
o s

ch
oo

l, c
urr

en
tly

 in
 Ye

ar 
1 o

f 3
 

ye
ar 

pro
gra

mm
e 

 Cy
cle

 tra
ini

ng
 pr

og
ram

me
 ro

lle
d o

ut 
to 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 
    Ma

rch
 20

10
 

    Ma
rch

 20
10

 

Page 65



 
46

 

nu
me

rou
s s

ch
oo

ls 
ea

ch
 ye

ar 
in 

the
 

Bo
rou

gh
 (a

pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
1,5

00
 pu

pil
s p

er 
ye

ar)
 

 

 

AE
S 

Ag
e 

Ex
pa

nd
 ta

rge
ted

 an
d s

pe
cia

list
 

pro
vis

ion
 to

 su
pp

ort
 ch

ild
ren

 an
d 

fam
ilie

s w
ith

 id
en

tifi
ed

 w
eig

ht 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

ne
ed

s 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
W

en
dy

 W
ilso

n, 
Sk

ills
 fo

r F
am

ilie
s  

Co
ord

ina
tor

, C
hil

dre
n’s

 Se
rvi

ce
s 

 Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. A

bd
ul 

As
ad

 

 

Ex
pa

nd
 an

d b
uil

d o
n o

ur 
tar

ge
ted

 an
d 

sp
ec

ial
ist

 pr
ov

isio
n t

o s
up

po
rt c

hil
dre

n 
an

d f
am

ilie
s w

ith
 id

en
tifi

ed
 w

eig
ht 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
ne

ed
s, 

inc
lud

ing
 a 

ne
w 

ea
rly

 in
ter

ve
nti

on
 se

rvi
ce

 fo
r fa

mi
lie

s 
wh

ere
 on

e o
r b

oth
 pa

ren
ts 

is 
ov

erw
eig

ht 
or 

ob
es

e 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

         

Page 66



 
47

 

 Pr
om

oti
ng
 Eq

ua
lity

 as
 Em

plo
ye
r   

RE
S 

AE
S 

W
FR

C 
All

 

Ad
dre

ss
 th

e u
nd

er-
rep

res
en

tat
ion

 of
 

eq
ua

lity
 ta

rge
t g

rou
ps

 in
 th

e 
org

an
isa

tio
n a

cro
ss

 th
e d

ire
cto

rat
es

 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 

Ma
rk 

Gr
im

ley
 Jo

int
 As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
al 

De
ve

lop
me

nt,
 

W
ork

for
ce

 St
rat

eg
y &

 Eq
ua

litie
s, 

Re
so

urc
es

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

  

Un
de

rta
ke

 st
rat

eg
ic 

lev
el 

Eq
ua

lity
 Im

pa
ct 

As
se

ss
me

nt 
of 

rec
rui

tm
en

t a
nd

 se
lec

tio
n 

to 
inv

es
tig

ate
 th

e c
au

se
s  

 
 

Ma
rch

 20
10

  

RE
S 

Ra
ce

 

Ex
am

ine
 an

d a
dd

res
s t

he
 di

ffe
ren

tia
l 

pro
gre

ss
ion

 ra
tes

 of
 di

ffe
ren

t g
rou

ps
 

of 
sta

ff i
n t

he
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

.  
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 

Ma
rk 

Gr
im

ley
 Jo

int
 As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
al 

De
ve

lop
me

nt,
 

W
ork

for
ce

 St
rat

eg
y &

 Eq
ua

litie
s, 

Re
so

urc
es

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

 

Ag
ree

 th
e f

ind
ing

s f
rom

 Eq
ua

lity
 Im

pa
ct 

As
se

ss
me

nt 
of 

ca
ree

r p
rog

res
sio

n a
nd

 
im

ple
me

nt 
the

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
  

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 

RE
S 

Ra
ce

 

Inv
es

tig
ate

 th
e o

ve
r-r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
 of

 
bla

ck
 st

aff
 fa

cin
g d

ism
iss

al 
un

de
r th

e 
Dis

cip
lin

ary
 Pr

oc
ed

ure
  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 

Ca
trio

na
 H

un
t, H

R 
Ma

na
ge

r, 

Re
vie

w 
mo

st 
rec

en
t R

ac
e E

qu
ali

ty 
Sc

he
me

 Em
plo

ym
en

t M
on

ito
rin

g R
ep

ort
 

 Pr
es

en
t a

na
lys

is 
an

d r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s 

to 
Co

rpo
rat

e E
qu

ali
tie

s S
tee

rin
g G

rou
p 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 
  Ma

rch
 20

10
 

Page 67



 
48

 

Op
era

tio
ns

, R
es

ou
rce

s 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 
 

RB
ES

 
Re

lig
ion

 / B
eli

ef 

En
su

re 
aw

are
ne

ss
 a

mo
ng

st 
sta

ff 
of 

fac
iliti

es
 fo

r r
efl

ec
tio

n a
nd

 pr
ay

er 
are

 
ac

ce
ss

ibl
e t

o a
ll s

taf
f o

f re
lig

iou
s a

nd
 

no
n-r

eli
gio

us
 be

lie
f 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 

Ca
trio

na
 H

un
t, H

R 
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Op

era
tio

ns
, R

es
ou

rce
s 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 
 

Re
mi

nd
 m

an
ag

ers
 an

d s
taf

f o
f th

e 
av

ail
ab

ility
 of

 pr
ay

er 
roo

ms
 an

d t
he

re 
loc

ati
on

 in
 C

ou
nc

il b
uil

din
gs

. 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 

RB
ES

 
Re

lig
ion

 / B
eli

ef 

Str
en

gth
en

 in
ter

fai
th 

un
de

rst
an

din
g 

be
tw

ee
n s

taf
f a

nd
 in

vo
lve

 st
aff

 of
 al

l 
rel

igi
on

s a
nd

 no
ne

 in
 re

lev
an

t 
de

cis
ion

 m
ak

ing
 an

d p
oli

cy
 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d E
qu

ali
tie

s, 
Ch

ief
 

Ex
ec

uti
ve

’s 

Ca
trio

na
 H

un
t, H

R 
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Op

era
tio

ns
, R

es
ou

rce
s 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 

Es
tab

lish
 an

 in
ter

fai
th 

sta
ff f

oru
m 

to 
ac

t 
as

 a 
ref

ere
nc

e g
rou

p f
or 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 on

 
pra

ye
r/re

fle
cti

on
 sp

ac
e a

nd
 in

ter
fai

th 
ev

en
ts 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

Page 68



 
49

 

Mo
nit

or 
ke

y h
um

an
 re

so
urc

es
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

dic
ato

rs 
an

d w
ork

for
ce

 
pro

file
 in

 te
rm

s o
f th

e r
eli

gio
n/b

eli
ef 

pro
file

 of
 pe

op
le 

inv
olv

ed
 on

 an
 an

nu
al 

ba
sis

 

Fro
m 

Ap
ril 

20
09

 

Pr
om

ote
 to

 al
l s

taf
f a

 fir
m 

co
mm

itm
en

t to
 

pro
vid

ing
 su

pp
ort

 w
he

n t
he

y e
xp

eri
en

ce
 

fai
th 

rel
ate

d p
rej

ud
ice

 or
 di

ffic
ult

ies
 w

ith
 

clie
nts

, c
us

tom
ers

 or
 se

rvi
ce

s u
se

rs 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

RB
ES

 
Re

lig
ion

 / B
eli

ef 
 

Ad
dre

ss
 ev

ide
nc

e o
f in

eq
ua

lity
 or

 
dis

ad
va

nta
ge

 ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 by

 st
aff

 as
 

a r
es

ult
 of

 th
eir

 re
lig

ion
/be

lie
f  

   Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 

Ca
trio

na
 H

un
t, H

R 
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Op

era
tio

ns
, R

es
ou

rce
s 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 
 

De
ve

lop
 a 

dre
ss

 co
de

 po
licy

 fo
r C

ou
nc

il 
sta

ff w
hic

h i
nc

orp
ora

tes
 cl

ea
r g

uid
an

ce
 

to 
en

su
re 

tha
t d

ec
isio

ns
 ab

ou
t d

res
s d

o 
no

t le
ad

 to
 di

rec
t o

r in
dir

ec
t 

dis
cri

mi
na

tio
n o

f in
div

idu
als

 ba
se

d o
n 

rel
igi

on
 or

 be
lie

f 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

RB
ES

 
Re

lig
ion

 / B
eli

ef 

De
ve

lop
 th

e a
bil

ity
 of

 st
aff

 w
ork

ing
 

wit
h v

uln
era

ble
 pe

op
le 

to 
un

de
rst

an
d 

an
d a

ss
es

s r
eli

gio
n/b

eli
ef 

rel
ate

d 
ne

ed
s a

nd
 pr

efe
ren

ce
s  

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
Eq

ua
litie

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k  

RB
ES

 R
ea

so
na

ble
 Ad

jus
tm

en
ts 

on
 th

e 
gro

un
ds

 of
 re

lig
ion

/be
lie

f g
uid

an
ce

 
pro

du
ce

d 
  

Ap
ril 

20
09

 

SO
ES

 
Se

xu
al 

Or
ien

tat
ion

 

Co
nti

nu
e t

o i
mp

ac
t a

ss
es

s a
ll n

ew
 

an
d e

xis
tin

g p
oli

cie
s t

o e
ns

ure
 th

ey
 

are
 in

clu
siv

e a
nd

 w
he

n r
ev

iew
ing

 
po

lici
es

, e
ns

ure
 th

e l
an

gu
ag

e u
se

d 
ex

pli
cit

ly 
co

mm
un

ica
tes

 eq
ua

lity
, 

div
ers

ity
 an

d i
s i

nc
lus

ive
 of

 le
sb

ian
 

an
d g

ay
 st

aff
. 

Ca
rry

 H
R 

3 y
ea

r p
rog

ram
me

 of
 Eq

ua
lity

 
Im

pa
ct 

As
se

ss
me

nts
. 

 Co
ns

ult
 w

ith
 st

aff
 fo

rum
 as

 an
d i

nfo
rm

 
gro

up
 of

 an
y f

ind
ing

s a
nd

 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s a

s a
pp

rop
ria

te 
 

Ma
rch

 20
11

 

Page 69



 
50

 

SO
ES

 
Se

xu
al 

Or
ien

tat
ion

 

Re
vie

w 
bu

llyi
ng

 an
d h

ara
ss

me
nt 

po
lici

es
 an

d p
rom

ote
 th

em
 to

 al
l s

taf
f, 

en
su

rin
g t

he
y c

om
mu

nic
ate

 a 
ze

ro 
tol

era
nc

e t
o h

om
op

ho
bic

 bu
llyi

ng
. 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  

Ca
trio

na
 H

un
t, H

R 
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Op

era
tio

ns
, R

es
ou

rce
s 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 
 

Pr
od

uc
e F

air
 Em

plo
ym

en
t P

oli
cy

, 
pu

bli
cis

e i
ts 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n a

nd
 br

ief
 

ma
na

ge
rs 

De
c 2

00
9  

SO
ES

 
Se

xu
al 

Or
ien

tat
ion

 

Or
ga

nis
e a

nd
 pr

om
ote

 LG
B 

aw
are

ne
ss

 ra
isin

g e
ve

nts
 an

d 
ac

tiv
itie

s f
or 

no
n-L

GB
 st

aff
 to

 
ch

all
en

ge
 pr

eju
dic

e a
nd

 ho
mo

ph
ob

ia 
 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  
Mi

ch
ae

l K
ea

tin
g, 

Se
rvi

ce
 H

ea
d, 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d 
Eq

ua
litie

s, 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
’s 

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k  

Inc
rea

se
 aw

are
ne

ss
 of

 LG
B i

ss
ue

s b
y 

org
an

isin
g e

ve
nts

 fo
r s

taf
f a

nd
 in

clu
din

g 
ap

pro
pri

ate
 co

nte
nt 

in 
Ma

na
ge

rs 
Br

ief
ing

 
an

d P
ull

ing
 To

ge
the

r 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

SO
ES

 
Se

xu
al 

Or
ien

tat
ion

 

En
su

re 
tha

t th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 co

un
se

llin
g 

se
rvi

ce
 pr

ov
ide

s L
GB

 se
ns

itiv
e 

co
un

se
llin

g o
ffe

rin
g L

GB
 co

un
se

llo
rs 

or 
LG

B t
rai

ne
d c

ou
ns

ell
ors

.  
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 

Ma
rk 

Gr
im

ley
 Jo

int
 As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
al 

De
ve

lop
me

nt,
 

W
ork

for
ce

 St
rat

eg
y &

 Eq
ua

litie
s, 

Re
so

urc
es

 
 

Pr
ov

isio
n t

o c
on

tin
ue

 to
 be

 in
clu

de
d i

n 
fut

ure
 Em

plo
ye

e A
ss

ist
an

ce
 Pr

og
ram

me
 

co
ntr

ac
ts 

an
d t

rai
ne

d c
ou

ns
ell

ors
 

Oc
cu

pa
tio

na
l H

ea
lth

 re
fer

 em
plo

ye
es

 to
 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

Page 70



 
51

 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 

AE
S 

Ag
e 

En
su

re 
em

plo
ye

es
 an

d m
an

ag
ers

 
are

 aw
are

 of
 th

e C
ou

nc
il’s

 po
licy

 on
 

ret
en

tio
n o

f s
taf

f b
ey

on
d t

he
 ag

e o
f 

65
 

Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  

Ca
trio

na
 H

un
t, H

R 
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Op

era
tio

ns
, R

es
ou

rce
s 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 

 

Inc
lud

e i
tem

 in
 M

an
ag

ers
 Br

ief
ing

 to
 

rem
ind

 m
an

ag
ers

 an
d s

taf
f o

f c
on

ten
t o

f 
the

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 Ag
e D

isc
rim

ina
tio

n p
oli

cy
 

 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

  

AE
S 

Ag
e 

En
su

re 
em

plo
ye

es
 an

d m
an

ag
ers

 
are

 aw
are

 of
 th

e C
ou

nc
il’s

 po
licy

 on
 

ret
en

tio
n o

f s
taf

f b
ey

on
d t

he
 ag

e o
f 

65
 

Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

  

Ca
trio

na
 H

un
t, H

R 
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Op

era
tio

ns
, R

es
ou

rce
s 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 
 

Inc
lud

e i
tem

 in
 M

an
ag

ers
 Br

ief
ing

 to
 

rem
ind

 m
an

ag
ers

 an
d s

taf
f o

f c
on

ten
t o

f 
the

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 Ag
e D

isc
rim

ina
tio

n p
oli

cy
 

 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 

AE
S 

Ag
e 

Fu
rth

er 
de

ve
lop

 th
e r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
 of

 
div

ers
e a

ge
s i

n t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

 Co
nta

ct 
Of

fic
er:

 
Ma

rk 
Gr

im
ley

 Jo
int

 As
sis

tan
t D

ire
cto

r 
Or

ga
nis

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,

 
W

ork
for

ce
 St

rat
eg

y &
 Eq

ua
litie

s, 

Ou
tlin

e p
rop

os
als

 in
 W

ork
for

ce
 to

 
Re

fle
ct 

the
 C

om
mu

nit
y r

ep
ort

 to
 C

ab
ine

t 
Ap

ril 
20

09
 

Page 71



 
52

 

Re
so

urc
es

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 

Cll
r. J

os
hu

a P
ec

k 

AE
S 

Ag
e 

Pr
om

ote
 av

ail
ab

ility
 of

 tra
ini

ng
 an

d 
pro

mo
tio

n t
o a

ll m
em

be
rs 

of 
sta

ff 
 Co

nta
ct 

Of
fic

er:
 

Ma
rk 

Gr
im

ley
 Jo

int
 As

sis
tan

t D
ire

cto
r 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
al 

De
ve

lop
me

nt,
 

W
ork

for
ce

 St
rat

eg
y &

 Eq
ua

litie
s, 

Re
so

urc
es

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Cll

r. J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

Pu
bli

cis
e o

pp
ort

un
itie

s t
hro

ug
h r

eg
ula

r 
em

ail
s t

o s
taf

f o
n c

ou
rse

 av
ail

ab
ility

 an
d 

inc
lud

ing
 ite

ms
 in

 Pu
llin

g T
og

eth
er 

an
d 

Ma
na

ge
rs 

Br
ief

ing
 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

W
FR

C 
All

 

Or
ga

nis
e c

are
ers

 fa
irs

 w
ith

 pa
rtn

er 
org

an
isa

tio
ns

 ac
ros

s t
he

 LA
Ps

 
Or

ga
nis

e o
ne

 ro
ad

sh
ow

 ca
ree

r fa
ir p

er 
pa

ire
d L

AP
 ar

ea
 by

 O
cto

be
r 2

00
9 

Oc
tob

er 
20

09
 

W
FR

C 
All

 

Lo
ca

l o
nli

ne
 re

cru
itm

en
t 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n w

ith
 ta

rge
ted

 
ca

mp
aig

n t
o e

nc
ou

rag
e l

oc
al 

ca
nd

ida
tes

 

Ev
alu

ati
on

 of
 cu

rre
nt 

tal
en

t p
oo

l 
ap

pro
ac

h  
  

Ap
ril 

20
09

  

Page 72



 
53

 

W
FR

C 
All

 

Co
ac

hin
g a

nd
 m

en
tor

ing
 fo

r u
nd

er-
rep

res
en

ted
 gr

ou
ps

 
Me

nto
rin

g /
 co

ac
hin

g w
ork

sh
op

 tra
ini

ng
 

for
 se

nio
r m

an
ag

ers
  

  

Ju
ne

 20
09

  

W
FR

C 
All

 

De
ve

lop
 se

co
nd

me
nt 

/ a
cti

ng
 up

 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 ba
nk

 
Es

tab
lish

me
nt 

of 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 ba
nk

  
 Ap

pli
ca

tio
n p

eri
od

s  
 

Ma
y 2

00
9  

 Ju
ne

/Ju
ly 

20
09

  
Ja

nu
ary

 / F
eb

rua
ry 

20
10

 

W
FR

C 
All

 

Ca
ree

r p
rog

res
sio

n f
oc

us
 m

on
th,

 
inc

lud
ing

 pr
og

ram
me

 of
 ev

en
ts 

du
rin

g O
cto

be
r to

 pr
ov

ide
 ad

vic
e, 

ca
ree

r s
urg

eri
es

, d
ev

elo
pm

en
t 

ce
ntr

es
 an

d ‘
job

 ta
ste

rs’
 

Fo
cu

s M
on

th 
to 

tak
e p

lac
e d

uri
ng

 
Oc

tob
er 

20
09

 
Oc

tob
er 

20
09

  

W
FR

C 
All

 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
lea

rni
ng

 ca
mp

aig
n o

n 
‘M

an
ag

ing
 a 

div
ers

e w
ork

for
ce

’ 
se

mi
na

r, i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 an

d a
cti

on
 

lea
rni

ng
 se

ts 
to 

inc
rea

se
 aw

are
ne

ss
 

of 
W

ork
for

ce
 to

 R
efl

ec
t th

e 
Co

mm
un

ity
 an

d a
sp

ec
ts 

of 
ma

na
gin

g 
a d

ive
rse

 w
ork

for
ce

 

Fo
cu

se
d p

rog
ram

me
 fo

r m
an

ag
ers

 
de

live
red

 in
 Ju

ly 
20

09
 

Ju
ly 

20
09

 

W
FR

C 
All

 

Au
dit

 th
e n

um
be

r o
f s

taf
f w

ith
 ca

rin
g 

res
po

ns
ibi

litie
s w

ith
in 

the
 

org
an

isa
tio

n a
nd

 es
tab

lish
 a 

me
ch

an
ism

 to
 en

su
re 

we
 ar

e  
res

po
nd

ing
 to

 th
eir

 ne
ed

s  

Au
dit

 of
 st

aff
 co

mp
let

ed
 

 Re
po

rt t
o C

orp
ora

te 
Eq

ua
litie

s S
tee

rin
g 

Gr
ou

p w
ith

 re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
  

De
ce

mb
er 

20
09

  
 Ma

rch
 20

10
 

Page 73



 
54

 

W
FR

C 
Ge

nd
er 

Re
vie

w 
all

 H
R 

po
lici

es
 an

d 
pro

ce
du

res
 to

 en
su

re 
tha

t th
ey

 
ex

pli
cit

ly 
ad

dre
ss

 th
e n

ee
ds

 of
 

tra
ns

ge
nd

er 
pe

op
le 

an
d e

ns
ure

 
tra

ns
ge

nd
er 

eq
ua

lity
 is

 fa
cto

red
 in

to 
the

 co
nte

nt 
of 

all
 eq

ua
litie

s t
rai

nin
g  

Re
vie

w 
of 

po
lici

es
 an

d t
rai

nin
g 

co
mp

let
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

e r
ev

iew
 of

 th
e 

Ge
nd

er 
Eq

ua
lity

 Sc
he

me
  

 La
un

ch
 of

 tra
ns

ge
nd

er 
eq

ua
litie

s p
oli

cie
s  

  

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

  
   De

ce
mb

er 
20

09
  

 

Page 74



 
55

 

   
 

         
    

EQ
UA

LI
TY

 IM
PA

CT
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
M

E 
20

09
/10

Page 75



 
56

 

Ch
ief
 Ex
ec
uti
ve
’s 

  Se
rvi

ce
 

Fu
nc

tio
n  

Le
ad

 O
ffic

er 
Ta

rg
et 

co
mp

let
ion

 
mo

nth
 

Sc
rut

iny
 & 

Eq
ua

lity
   

Int
erp

ret
ing

 & 
Tra

ns
lat

ion
 

Ha
fsh

a A
li 

Q1
 

Me
dia

 an
d P

R 
Cla

re 
Sa

ul 
Q2

  
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

ns
 

  
Co

mm
erc

ial
 O

pe
rat

ion
s 

Ch
ris

 Pa
yn

e 
Q2

 
Cit

ize
ns

hip
 R

eg
ist

rat
ion

 
Q3

 
Re

gis
tra

tio
n o

f b
irth

s, 
de

ath
s, 

sti
ll b

irth
s, 

ma
rria

ge
s a

nd
 ci

vil 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
s 

Jo
hn

 S 
W

illia
ms

 
(C

ath
eri

ne
 Su

tto
n) 

Q3
 

De
mo

cra
tic

 Se
rvi

ce
s  

Me
mb

ers
’ D

ev
elo

pm
en

t  
Jo

hn
 S 

W
illia

ms
 (B

ev
erl

ey
 

Mc
Ke

nz
ie)

 
Q3

 
 

Me
mb

ers
 En

qu
iry

 Fu
nc

tio
n (

Sc
ree

nin
g) 

Jo
hn

 S 
W

illia
ms

 
(B

ev
erl

ey
 M

cK
en

zie
) 

Q3
 

Re
se

arc
h a

nd
 An

aly
sis

 
Lo

uis
e R

us
se

ll 
Q2

 
Se

rvi
ce

  a
nd

 Te
am

 Pl
an

nin
g (

Sc
ree

nin
g) 

Q3
 

Str
ate

gy
 & 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
  

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ram

ew
ork

   (
Sc

ree
nin

g) 
Ala

n S
tew

ard
 

Q3
 

 

Page 76



 
57

 

Ch
ild
ren
’s 
Se
rvi
ce
s  

 
 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Fu
nc

tio
n  

Le
ad

 O
ffic

er 
Jo

b T
itle

 
Ta

rg
et 

co
mp

let
ion

 
mo

nth
 

1. 
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
Re

vie
ws

 
Re

vie
win

g K
ey

 Ta
rge

ts 
La

yla
 R

ich
ard

s 
Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
er 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd

 
Eq

ua
lity

 
Ma

rch
 20

10
 

2. 
Bu

ild
ing

 Sc
ho

ols
 fo

r 
the

 Fu
tur

e 
Pr

oc
ure

me
nt 

(M
) 

 
Ha

yle
y M

ille
r 

Pr
og

ram
me

 
Ma

na
ge

r 
Ju

ne
 20

09
 

3. 
Bu

ild
ing

 Sc
ho

ols
 fo

r 
the

 Fu
tur

e 
Pr

oje
ct 

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
(M

) 
Ma

gg
ie 

Sh
iel

ds
 

Pr
oje

ct 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Pr
og

ram
me

 
Ma

na
ge

r 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 

4. 
Ch

ild
ren

 Lo
ok

ed
 

Aft
er 

So
cia

l W
ork

 Se
rvi

ce
s f

or 
Ch

ild
ren

 Lo
ok

ed
 

Aft
er 

Je
nn

y B
oy

d 
Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
er 

Lo
ok

ed
 Af

ter
 

Ch
ild

ren
 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

5. 
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
Inf

orm
ati

on
 Se

rvi
ce

 
IT 

Su
pp

ort
 (S

cre
en

ing
) 

Fo
r M

ult
i-A

ge
nc

y D
ata

ba
se

 
Sio

bh
an

 G
ile

s 
Inf

orm
ati

on
 

Sy
ste

ms
 M

an
ag

er 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 

6. 
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
Inf

orm
ati

on
 Sy

ste
ms

 
IC

T S
tra

teg
y 

Sio
bh

an
 G

ile
s 

Inf
orm

ati
on

 
Sy

ste
ms

 M
an

ag
er 

Ju
ne

 20
09

 
7. 

Ch
ild

ren
’s 

Re
so

urc
es

 
Kin

sh
ip 

Sh
aro

n R
ah

ma
n 

Te
am

 M
an

ag
er 

Kin
sh

ip 
Ca

re 
Ma

rch
 20

09
 

8. 
Sta

ke
ho

lde
r 

En
ga

ge
me

nt 
an

d 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

Fa
mi

ly 
Inf

orm
ati

on
 Se

rvi
ce

 (M
) 

Ze
frin

 R
ah

ma
n 

Ch
ild

ren
’s 

Inf
orm

ati
on

 
Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
er 

Ja
nu

ary
 20

10
 

9. 
Sta

ke
ho

lde
r 

En
ga

ge
me

nt 
an

d 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns

 
Su

kh
jin

de
r 

Nu
nw

a 
Sta

ke
ho

lde
r 

En
ga

ge
me

nt 
an

d 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

Ma
na

ge
r 

Ja
nu

ary
 20

10
 

10
. E

arl
y Y

ea
rs 

Im
pro

vin
g F

ou
nd

ati
on

 St
ag

e 
Gi

ll W
rob

el 
Ea

rly
 Ye

ars
 

Ad
vis

er 
Ma

rch
 20

10
 

11
. E

arl
y Y

ea
rs 

Po
rta

ge
 Se

rvi
ce

 (M
) 

Fa
wz

ia 
Ha

yto
n 

Po
rta

ge
 M

an
ag

er 
Ju

ne
 20

09
 

12
. E

xte
nd

ed
 Se

rvi
ce

s 
He

alt
h T

hro
ug

h E
du

ca
tio

n 
Lo

rai
ne

 H
ac

ho
u 

Jo
int

 H
ea

d 
Ex

ten
de

d 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 

13
. E

YC
L, 

Ch
ild

ren
’s 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

Ex
clu

sio
ns

 
Liz

 Vi
ck

eri
e 

Te
rry

 Br
ya

n 
He

ad
 of

 Su
pp

ort
 

for
 Le

arn
ing

 
Ma

rch
 20

10
 

Page 77



 
58

 

 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Fu

nc
tio

n  
Le

ad
 O

ffic
er 

Jo
b T

itle
 

Ta
rg

et 
co

mp
let

ion
 

mo
nth

 
Se

rvi
ce

 
14

. H
ea

lth
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
s 

So
cia

l W
ork

 Se
rvi

ce
s f

or 
Ch

ild
ren

 w
ith

 
Dis

ab
iliti

es
 an

d s
pe

cia
l n

ee
ds

, C
hil

d a
nd

 
ad

ole
sc

en
t m

en
tal

 he
alt

h s
erv

ice
s 

Kh
ali

da
 Kh

an
 

Dis
ab

led
 C

hil
dre

n 
Int

eg
rat

ed
 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

Ma
na

ge
rs 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 

15
. P

rog
ram

me
 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Pr

og
ram

me
 M

an
ag

em
en

t D
ev

elo
pm

en
t 

(S
cre

en
ing

) 
Jo

hn
 M

itc
he

ll 
Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
er 

PM
O 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 
16

. P
rog

ram
me

 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Pr
oje

cts
 (S

cre
en

ing
) 

Jo
hn

 M
itc

he
ll 

Se
rvi

ce
 M

an
ag

er 
PM

O 
Ju

ne
 20

09
 

17
. P

up
il S

erv
ice

s 
Ch

ild
 em

plo
ym

en
t (S

cre
en

ing
) 

Ha
nia

 Fr
an

ek
 

He
ad

 of
 Pu

pil
s 

an
d S

tud
en

ts 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
Ju

ne
 20

09
 

18
. P

up
il S

erv
ice

s 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
 of

 ho
me

 ed
uc

ati
on

 (S
cre

en
ing

) 
Ja

ne
 C

on
no

lly 
He

ad
 of

 EM
A 

Ju
ne

 20
09

 
19

. R
es

ou
rce

s 
Co

ntr
ac

t S
erv

ice
s (

M)
 

Mi
ch

ae
l H

ale
s 

He
ad

 of
 co

ntr
ac

t 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 

20
. R

es
ou

rce
s 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s f
or 

Sc
ho

ols
 (S

cre
en

ing
) 

Ja
cin

ta 
Ga

ss
on

-
Mu

lca
hy

 
He

ad
 of

 H
um

an
 

Re
so

urc
es

 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 

21
. S

oc
ial

 C
are

 IC
T 

Im
ple

me
nti

ng
 ne

w 
so

cia
l c

are
 sy

ste
ms

  
An

tho
ny

 
Ha

mm
on

d 
So

cia
l C

are
 IT

 
Ma

na
ge

r 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 

22
. S

oc
ial

 C
are

 IC
T 

Su
pp

ort
ing

 So
cia

l C
are

 Ap
pli

ca
tio

ns
 

(S
cre

en
ing

) 
An

tho
ny

 
Ha

mm
on

d 
So

cia
l C

are
 IT

 
Ma

na
ge

r 
Ju

ne
 20

09
 

23
. S

up
po

rt f
or 

Le
arn

ing
 

Se
rvi

ce
 

La
ng

ua
ge

 an
d C

om
mu

nic
ati

on
  

Ja
ne

 Sl
ate

r-
Me

ag
ha

n 
Te

am
 Le

ad
er 

La
ng

ua
ge

 an
d 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
n 

Ja
nu

ary
 20

10
 

24
. S

up
po

rt f
or 

Le
arn

ing
 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Se
ns

ory
 Im

pa
irm

en
t 

Ma
ry 

Ga
rsi

de
 

He
ad

 of
 Se

ns
ory

 
Im

pa
irm

en
t 

Ja
nu

ary
 20

10
 

25
. S

up
po

rt f
or 

Le
arn

ing
 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Sp
ec

ific
 Le

arn
ing

 D
iffi

cu
ltie

s  
Su

e A
ldr

idg
e 

Te
am

 Le
ad

er 
Sp

ec
ific

 Le
arn

ing
 

Dif
fic

ult
ies

 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20

09
 

26
. Y

ou
ng

 Pe
op

le 
an

d 
Le

arn
ing

 
Na

tio
na

l S
ec

on
da

ry 
Str

ate
gy

 Te
am

 
Eil

ee
n W

els
h 

Na
tio

na
l 

Se
co

nd
ary

 
Str

ate
gy

 M
an

ag
er 

Ma
rch

 20
10

 

27
. Y

ou
ng

 Pe
op

le 
an

d 
Le

arn
ing

 
Sc

ho
ols

 Li
bra

ry 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Gi

ll H
arr

is 
He

ad
 of

 Sc
ho

ols
 

Lib
rar

y S
erv

ice
s 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
09

 
28

. Y
ou

th 
an

d 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Se

rvi
ce

s 
Ou

tdo
or 

ac
tiv

itie
s t

ea
m 

Nig
el 

Ric
ha

rds
on

 
Ou

tdo
or 

Ed
uc

ati
on

 
Ja

nu
ary

 20
10

 

Page 78



 
59

 

 
Se

rvi
ce

 
Fu

nc
tio

n  
Le

ad
 O

ffic
er 

Jo
b T

itle
 

Ta
rg

et 
co

mp
let

ion
 

mo
nth

 
Ma

na
ge

r 
29

. Y
ou

th 
an

d 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Se

rvi
ce

s 
So

cia
l In

clu
sio

n T
ea

m 
Blo

ss
om

 Yo
un

g 
to 

ad
vis

e 
He

ad
 of

 Yo
uth

 
Co

mm
un

ity
 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

Ja
nu

ary
 20

10
 

 

Page 79



 
60

 

Co
mm

un
itie
s, 
Lo
ca
litie

s a
nd
 C
ult
ure
 

 
 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Fu
nc

tio
n  

Le
ad

 O
ffic

er 
Ta

rg
et 

co
mp

let
ion

 
mo

nth
 

1. 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Sa

fet
y  

-P
oli

cy
 an

d V
ict

im
s 

Vio
len

ce
 Ac

tio
n P

lan
  

Ph
ilip

pa
 C

hip
pin

g  
Q4

 
2. 

Ad
mi

nis
tra

tio
n 

3. 
En

for
ce

me
nt 

4. 
Ab

an
do

ne
d v

eh
icle

s 
J C

hil
ton

 / B
 C

hu
de

 
Q2

 

5. 

En
vir

on
me

nta
l C

on
tro

l 
Pa

rki
ng

 Se
rvi

ce
s 

Po
licy

 – 
Pa

rki
ng

 Sc
he

me
 fo

r D
isa

ble
d  

Em
plo

ye
es

 
J C

hil
ton

 
Q2

/3 
6. 

En
vir

on
me

nta
l C

on
tro

l, C
orp

ora
te 

Sa
fet

y &
 

Civ
il P

rot
ec

tio
n U

nit
 

Civ
il P

rot
ec

tio
n 

P L
eig

h 
Q3

 
7. 

Do
g f

ou
lin

g e
nfo

rce
me

nt 
(sc

ree
nin

g) 
Q1

 
8. 

An
im

al 
wa

rde
n s

erv
ice

 (s
cre

en
ing

) 
Q2

 
9. 

No
ise

 co
ntr

ol 
(S

cre
en

ing
) 

Q3
 

10
. 

Ot
he

r n
uis

an
ce

 & 
atm

os
ph

eri
c p

oll
uti

on
 

(S
cre

en
ing

) 
Q4

 
11

. 

En
vir

on
me

nta
l C

on
tro

l 
En

vir
on

me
nta

l P
rot

ec
tio

n 

Po
licy

 - C
on

tam
ina

ted
 la

nd
 (S

cre
en

ing
) 

D 
Fa

rre
ll /

 C
 

Sh
ipm

an
 

Q4
 

12
. 

Lo
ca

l E
nv

iro
nm

en
t T

ea
ms

 
C 

Ch
ub

b /
 A 

Go
ni 

Q3
 

13
. 

Po
licy

 – 
Mu

nic
ipa

l W
as

te 
Str

ate
gy

 
F H

ey
lan

d 
Q2

 
14

. 
Pu

bli
c R

ea
lm

 
W

as
te 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Bu

dg
et 

mo
nit

ori
ng

 
L C

ull
y 

Q2
 

15
. 

Fin
an

cia
l p

lan
nin

g 
16

. 
Str

ate
gic

 fin
an

cia
l a

dv
ice

 & 
su

pp
ort

 
17

. 
Su

pp
ort

 Se
rvi

ce
s  

Dir
ec

tor
ate

 Fi
na

nc
e  

Ma
rke

tin
g &

 C
om

ms
 

 R 
Be

att
ie 

 Q3
 

18
. 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

19
. 

Str
ate

gic
 co

-or
din

ati
on

 
20

. 
Su

pp
ort

 Se
rvi

ce
s  

Str
ate

gy
 & 

Pr
og

ram
me

s 
Po

licy
 – 

Le
isu

re 
Ce

ntr
es

 St
rat

eg
y 

 T D
rey

er 
 Q1
 

     

Page 80



 
61

 

Ad
ult
s H

ea
lth
 an
d W

ell
be
ing
  

 
 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Fu
nc

tio
n  

Le
ad

 O
ffic

er 
Ta

rg
et 

co
mp

let
ion

 
mo

nth
 

1. 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 & 
Str

ate
gy

 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 St
rat

eg
ies

 
Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
er 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 O

lde
r P

eo
ple

, 
Sa

ra 
Fo

rd,
 C

he
ryl

 Sp
en

ce
r, 

Ge
rry

 O
’Ke

llo
, P

au
l W

ish
art

 

Q3
 

2. 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 & 
Str

ate
gy

 
Da

y C
are

 Se
rvi

ce
s (

Int
ern

al)
 

Se
rvi

ce
 M

an
ag

er 
(O

pe
rat

ion
) 

Q3
 

3. 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 & 
Str

ate
gy

 
Da

y C
are

 Se
rvi

ce
s (

Ex
ter

na
l) 

 
Se

rvi
ce

  
Ma

na
ge

rs-
 

(C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

) 
Q3

 

4. 
Ol

de
r P

eo
ple

 an
d 

Ho
me

les
sn

es
s 

Oc
cu

pa
tio

na
l T

he
rap

y 
Se

rvi
ce

 M
an

ag
er-

OT
 

Q3
 

5. 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 & 
Str

ate
gy

 
Ca

rer
s s

up
po

rt 
 

Jo
int

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 M
an

ag
er-

Ph
ys

ica
l D

isa
bil

itie
s 

Q3
 

6. 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 & 
Str

ate
gy

 
Dir

ec
t P

ay
me

nt 
Po

licy
 

Se
rvi

ce
 M

an
ag

er-
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 O
lde

r P
eo

ple
 

Q3
 

7. 
Ad

ult
 Pr

ote
cti

on
 Se

rvi
ce

 
Ad

ult
 Pr

ote
cti

on
 C

oo
rdi

na
tor

 
Q3

 
8. 

Ho
me

les
s a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
As

se
ss

me
nt 

an
d A

dv
ice

 
Ma

na
ge

r 
Q3

 
9. 

Co
nd

uc
t S

tat
uto

ry 
Re

vie
ws

 
As

se
ss

me
nt 

an
d A

dv
ice

 
Ma

na
ge

r 
Q3

 
10

. 

Ol
de

r P
eo

ple
 an

d 
Ho

me
les

sn
es

s 
Co

ns
ide

r a
wa

rd 
of 

co
nc

es
sio

na
ry 

as
sis

tan
ce

 
Co

lin
 C

orm
ac

k 
Q3

 
 

Page 81



 
62

 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
an
d R

en
ew
al 
 

  
Se

rvi
ce

 
Fu

nc
tio

n  
Le

ad
 O

ffic
er 

Ta
rg

et 
co

mp
let

ion
 

mo
nth

 
1. 

Le
ttin

gs
 (T

HH
 & 

D&
R)

 
Le

ttin
gs

 Po
licy

 & 
Se

rvi
ce

 D
eli

ve
ry 

  
Jo

int
 D

&R
 & 

TH
H 

D&
R 

- P
oli

cy
 

TH
H-

De
live

r 
Ra

fiq
ul 

Ha
qu

e 

Q4
 

2. 
Te

na
nc

y S
erv

ice
s (

TH
H)

 
Te

na
nc

y M
an

ag
em

en
t  

Pa
ul 

Le
o  

Ar
ea

 H
ou

sin
g 

Ma
na

ge
r 

Q3
 

3. 
 

Ne
w 

Te
na

nt 
Se

rvi
ce

s (
sig

n u
p, 

se
ttli

ng
 in

, 
pro

ba
tio

n t
en

an
cie

s) 
 

Q2
 

4. 
Te

ch
nic

al 
Se

rvi
ce

s (
TH

H)
 

Ma
jor

 W
ork

s: 
De

live
ry 

an
d P

erf
orm

an
ce

 
Pe

ter
 Al

len
 

Te
ch

nic
al 

Se
rvi

ce
s M

an
ag

er 
Q3

 

5. 
Re

sid
en

t In
vo

lve
me

nt 
(TH

H)
 

Su
pp

ort
 an

d M
on

ito
rin

g o
f T

RA
 

(In
clu

din
g g

ran
t a

llo
ca

tio
n) 

Vic
ky

 Po
ttic

ary
 

Co
ns

ult
ati

on
 an

d 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

Ma
na

ge
r 

Q2
 

6. 
Le

as
eh

old
 Se

rvi
ce

s (
TH

H)
 

Inc
om

e C
oll

ec
tio

n 
� 

Se
rvi

ce
 C

ha
rge

s 
� 

Ma
jor

 W
ork

s C
ha

rge
s 

Pa
ul 

Le
o 

Fin
an

ce
 M

an
ag

er 
Q4

 

7. 
Ma

jor
 Pr

oje
ct 

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
Bis

ho
ps

ga
te 

Go
od

s y
ard

 M
as

ter
pla

n 
Pa

ul 
Bu

ck
en

ha
m 

    
    

    
   Q

2 
8. 

Ma
jor

 Pr
oje

ct 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Ail
sa

 St
ree

t 
Tim

 R
os

s 
    

    
    

   Q
2 

9. 
Str

ate
gy

, R
eg

en
era

tio
n a

nd
 Su

sta
ina

bil
ity

 
Lo

ca
l D

ev
elo

pm
en

t F
ram

ew
ork

 
(C

ore
 St

rat
eg

y/L
DF

) 
Je

nn
ife

r 
Ric

ha
rds

on
 

(In
ter

im
)S

tra
teg

y 
Pla

nn
ing

 M
an

ag
er 

Q2
 

10
. 

Str
ate

gy
 & 

De
ve

lop
me

nt 
Ho

us
ing

 St
rat

eg
y 

Ta
ra 

Ma
nn

 
Q2

 
11

. 
Str

ate
gy

, R
eg

en
era

tio
n a

nd
 Su

sta
ina

bil
ity

 
Ec

on
om

ic 
As

se
ss

me
nt 

Su
e H

ind
s 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 
Em

plo
ym

en
t 

Ma
na

ge
r 

 Q4
 

Page 82



 
63

 

12
. 

Str
ate

gy
, R

eg
en

era
tio

n a
nd

 Su
sta

ina
bil

ity
 

En
ter

pri
se

 Fr
am

ew
ork

 
Su

e H
ind

s 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 

Em
plo

ym
en

t 
Ma

na
ge

r 

 Q3
 

Te
na

nc
y M

an
ag

em
en

t  
Q3

 
13

. 
Te

na
nc

y S
erv

ice
s (

TH
H)

 
Ne

w 
Te

na
nt 

Se
rvi

ce
s (

sig
n u

p, 
se

ttli
ng

 in
, 

pro
ba

tio
n t

en
an

cie
s) 

Pa
ul 

Le
o  

Ar
ea

 H
ou

sin
g 

Ma
na

ge
r 

Q2
 

14
. 

Te
ch

nic
al 

Se
rvi

ce
s (

TH
H)

 
Ma

jor
 W

ork
s: 

De
live

ry 
an

d P
erf

orm
an

ce
 

Pe
ter

 Al
len

 
Te

ch
nic

al 
Se

rvi
ce

s 
Ma

na
ge

r 

Q3
 

15
. 

Re
sid

en
t In

vo
lve

me
nt 

(TH
H)

 
Su

pp
ort

 an
d M

on
ito

rin
g o

f T
RA

 
(In

clu
din

g g
ran

t a
llo

ca
tio

n) 
Vic

ky
 Po

ttic
ary

 
Co

ns
ult

ati
on

 an
d 

Pa
rtic

ipa
tio

n 
Ma

na
ge

r 

Q2
 

16
. 

Le
as

eh
old

 Se
rvi

ce
s (

TH
H)

 
Inc

om
e C

oll
ec

tio
n 

� 
Se

rvi
ce

 C
ha

rge
s 

� 
Ma

jor
 W

ork
s C

ha
rge

s 
Pa

ul 
Le

o 
Fin

an
ce

 M
an

ag
er 

Q4
 

17
. 

Le
ttin

gs
 (T

HH
 & 

D&
R)

 
Le

ttin
gs

 Po
licy

 & 
Se

rvi
ce

 D
eli

ve
ry 

  
Jo

int
 D

&R
 & 

TH
H 

D&
R 

- P
oli

cy
 

TH
H-

De
live

r 
Ra

fiq
ul 

Ha
qu

e 

Q4
 

 

Page 83



 
64

 

Re
so
urc
es
  

 
 

Se
rvi

ce
 

Fu
nc

tio
n  

Le
ad

 O
ffic

er 
Ta

rg
et 

co
mp

let
ion

 
mo

nth
 

1. 
Sta

nd
ard

s f
or 

Ma
na

gin
g E

mp
loy

ee
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
Q3

 
2. 

W
his

tle
 Bl

ow
ing

 pr
oc

ed
ure

 
Q3

 
3. 

Se
xu

al 
Or

ien
tat

ion
 Pr

oc
ed

ure
 

Q3
 

4. 
Re

lig
ion

 an
d B

eli
ef 

po
licy

 
Q3

 
5. 

Dis
cip

lin
ary

 Pr
oc

ed
ure

 
Q3

 
6. 

Gr
iev

an
ce

 R
es

olu
tio

n P
roc

ed
ure

 
Q3

 
7. 

Co
mb

ati
ng

 D
isc

rim
ina

tio
n &

 H
ara

ss
me

nt 
Q3

 
8. 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
of 

Sic
kn

es
s A

bs
en

ce
 Pr

oc
ed

ure
 

Q3
 

9. 
Jo

b E
va

lua
tio

n P
roc

ed
ure

 
Q3

 
10

. 
Ho

us
ing

 C
ho

ice
 H

R 
Pr

oc
ed

ure
 

Q3
 

11
. 

Le
arn

ing
 an

d D
ev

elo
pm

en
t S

tra
teg

y 
Q3

 
12

. 

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s 

Str
es

s M
an

ag
em

en
t P

oli
cy

 

Ca
trio

na
 H

un
t 

He
ad

 of
 H

R 
Op

era
tio

ns
 

 

Q3
 

13
. 

IC
T  

 
Bu

sin
es

s C
as

e (
ne

w 
pro

jec
ts)

 
Q3

 

14
. 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

s(P
rog

ram
me

s &
 

Pr
oje

cts
) 

W
ork

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 

Na
dir

a H
us

sa
in 

 
Q3

 

15
. 

IC
T  

Se
rvi

ce
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t  
Str

ate
gie

s t
o b

e d
ev

elo
pe

d: 
 

Inf
orm

ati
on

 M
an

ag
em

en
t  

Us
er 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
 

Da
ta 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
 

Ne
tw

ork
  

Ap
pli

ca
tio

n  

Jim
 R

ob
ert

s 
Q3

 

16
. 

En
rol

me
nt 

pro
ce

ss
 

Q3
 

17
. 

Te
lep

ho
ny

 Se
rvi

ce
 – 

fix
ed

. 
NB

: p
art

 of
 ov

era
rch

ing
 fle

xib
le 

wo
rki

ng
 po

licy
.  

Q3
 

18
. 

Te
lep

ho
ny

 se
rvi

ce
 (m

ob
ile

) 
Q3

 
19

. 

IC
T S

erv
ice

 D
eli

ve
ry 

Pe
rso

na
l c

om
pu

tin
g s

erv
ice

 in
c. 

pe
rip

he
ral

s 
NB

: p
art

 of
 ov

era
rch

ing
 fle

xib
le 

wo
rki

ng
 po

licy
.  

Ke
n B

ate
s 

Q3
 

20
. 

Ris
k M

an
ag

em
en

t  
Pr

ov
isio

n o
f a

ll a
sp

ec
ts 

of 
ins

ura
nc

e c
ov

er 
for

 
the

 C
ou

nc
il 

Mi
ne

sh
 Ja

ni 
 

Q3
 

21
. 

Co
rpo

rat
e F

ina
nc

e  
 

Pe
ns

ion
s F

un
d  

Inv
es

tm
en

ts 
(sc

ree
nin

g) 
Ala

n F
inc

h 
Q3

 

Page 84



 
65

 

  
Pr

ior
ity

 
are

a 
Ag

e 
Di

sa
bil

ity
 

Ge
nd

er 
Ra

ce
 

Re
lig

ion
/B

eli
ef 

Se
xu

al 
Or

ien
tat

ion
 

A Prosperous 
Community: 
Worklessness 

 Inc
rea

se
 nu

mb
er 

of 
dis

ab
led

 pe
op

le 
in 

em
plo

ym
en

t 
  

 Re
du

ce
 ra

te 
of 

ec
on

om
ic 

ina
cti

vit
y 

am
on

g w
ork

ing
 

ag
e w

om
en

 
 

Re
du

ce
 le

ve
ls 

of 
un

em
plo

ym
en

t a
nd

 
wo

rkl
es

sn
es

s 
am

on
gs

t 
Ba

ng
lad

es
hi 

an
d 

So
ma

li r
es

ide
nts

 

Re
du

ce
 ra

te 
of 

 
ec

on
om

ic 
ina

cti
vit

y 
am

on
g M

us
lim

 
wo

me
n 

       

A Prosperous 
Community: 
Educational 
achievement 

 Re
du

ce
 nu

mb
er 

of 
16

-18
 ye

ar 
old

s  
no

t in
 

ed
uc

ati
on

, 
em

plo
ym

en
t o

r 
tra

ini
ng

 
 

 

 Im
pro

ve
 un

de
r 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 of

 
bo

ys
 re

lat
ive

 to
 

gir
ls 

at 
GC

SE
 

 

Na
rro

w 
the

 
ac

hie
ve

me
nt 

ga
ps

 
be

tw
ee

n d
iffe

ren
t 

eth
nic

 gr
ou

ps
 an

d 
the

 na
tio

na
l a

ve
rag

e  
 

Ta
ck

le 
ho

mo
ph

ob
ia 

in 
sc

ho
ols

 

A Great Place to 
Live: Housing 

 
Inc

rea
se

 ac
ce

ss
 to

 
ind

ep
en

de
nt 

livi
ng

 
op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r 

dis
ab

led
 pe

op
le 

 

Ad
dre

ss
 sh

ort
ag

e o
f 

su
ita

ble
 so

cia
l 

ho
us

ing
 w

hic
h h

as
 a 

dis
pro

po
rtio

na
te 

im
pa

ct 
on

 BM
E 

fam
ilie

s 

Ad
dre

ss
 sh

ort
ag

e o
f 

su
ita

ble
 so

cia
l 

ho
us

ing
 w

hic
h h

as
 a 

dis
pro

po
rtio

na
te 

eff
ec

t o
n M

us
lim

 
fam

ilie
s 

 

One Tower 
Hamlets: 
Community 
cohesion 

Str
en

gth
en

 in
ter

-
ge

ne
rat

ion
al 

co
he

sio
n 

Gi
ve

 di
sa

ble
d 

pe
op

le 
a v

oic
e i

n 
de

cis
ion

 m
ak

ing
 

 

Inc
rea

se
 th

e n
um

be
r 

of 
pe

op
le 

of 
dif

fer
en

t 
ba

ck
gro

un
ds

 w
ho

 
fee

l th
at 

eth
nic

 
dif

fer
en

ce
s a

re 
res

pe
cte

d  

Inc
rea

se
 th

e e
xte

nt 
to 

wh
ich

 pe
op

le 
of 

dif
fer

en
t fa

ith
s s

ay
 

the
y g

et 
on

 w
ell

 
tog

eth
er 

Re
du

ce
 

ho
mo

ph
ob

ia 
an

d 
pro

mo
te 

un
de

rst
an

din
g a

nd
 

res
pe

ct 
for

 LG
B 

pe
op

le 

A Healthy 
Community:  
Health 

Re
du

ce
 

ch
ild

ho
od

 
ob

es
ity

 
 

 Im
pro

ve
 lif

e 
ex

pe
cta

nc
y f

or 
me

n t
hro

ug
h 

eff
ec

tiv
e h

ea
lth

 
pro

mo
tio

n s
erv

ice
s 

 

Pr
om

ote
 he

alt
hy

 
life

sty
les

 in
 an

 
eff

ec
tiv

e w
ay

 to
 BM

E 
co

mm
un

itie
s 

 

 Im
pro

ve
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 

pri
ma

ry 
ca

re 
he

alt
h 

se
rvi

ce
s f

or 
LG

B 
pe

op
le 

  

Ta
ble

 1:
 Pr

ior
ity

 ar
ea

s o
f in

eq
ua

lity
 to

 be
 ad

dre
ss

ed
 th

rou
gh

 Eq
ua

lity
 Sc

he
me

s, 
20

09
-12

 

Page 85



 
66

 

 

Page 86



Agenda Item 14

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	4 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	8.1 Diversity and Equality Action Plan â•ﬁ 2009/2010
	FINALAppendix One DEAP Action PlanMK

	14 RESTRICTED MINUTES

